
 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, November 27, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 10-09-2012; Joint Business Park North and Planning 10-29-

 2012; Personnel 9-10-2012; Police and Fire Commission 10-22-2012; Planning 11-12-2012; 

 Public Works 10-16-2012; Safety Committee 10-16-2012, 11-20-2012; Opera House 9-18-

 2012; Utilities Regular  and Special 10-22-2012. 

 Reports (Placed on File):  October Leadership; October Claims; October Treasurers’; Utilities 

 Payments Due List; Utilities September Financial Summary; Utilities September Statistical 

 Worksheet. 

2 Presentation:  Outstanding Citizen Awards presented to Ryan C. Williamson and Jason Bennett 

3 Presentation:  Hurricane Sandy power restoration assistance by Stoughton Utilities linemen John 

 McLain, Brian Scheel and Bryce Sime 

4 Public Comment 

CONSENT AGENDA 

5 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 11-13-2012  

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


NEW BUSINESS 

6 O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code re:  

 Outdoor display.  (Planning recommendation 6-0, First Reading) 

7 R-140-2012; A Resolution to approve a Street Department facility space study.  (Finance 

 recommendation 5-0, Public Works recommendation 4-0) 

8 R-139-2012; A Resolution to approve job descriptions for 2013 clerical assistant 

 positions for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel Departments.  (Personnel 

 recommendation 5-0) 

9 R-141-2012; A Resolution to approve Work Rules amendments relating to Severe 

 Weather and On-Call time.  (Personnel recommendation 5-0) 

10 Lisa Halverson Grievance Review by the Governing Body 

 The City Council shall not take testimony or evidence; it may only determine whether the 

 hearing officer reached an arbitrary or incorrect result based on a review of the record 

 before the hearing officer.  

 The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(a) or 

 (f) to consider disciplinary data of a public employee or for the Council to  deliberate the 

 grievance decision. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, November 27, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 10-09-2012; Joint Business Park North and Planning 10-29-


 2012; Personnel 9-10-2012; Police and Fire Commission 10-22-2012; Planning 11-12-2012; 


 Public Works 10-16-2012; Safety Committee 10-16-2012, 11-20-2012; Opera House 9-18-


 2012; Utilities Regular  and Special 10-22-2012. 


 Reports (Placed on File):  October Leadership; October Claims; October Treasurers’; Utilities 


 Payments Due List; Utilities September Financial Summary; Utilities September Statistical 


 Worksheet. 


2 Presentation:  Outstanding Citizen Awards presented to Ryan C. Williamson and Jason Bennett 


3 Presentation:  Hurricane Sandy power restoration assistance by Stoughton Utilities linemen John 


 McLain, Brian Scheel and Bryce Sime 


4 Public Comment 


CONSENT AGENDA 


5 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 11-13-2012  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





NEW BUSINESS 


6 O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code re:  


 Outdoor display.  (Planning recommendation 6-0, First Reading) 


7 R-140-2012; A Resolution to approve a Street Department facility space study.  (Finance 


 recommendation 5-0, Public Works recommendation 4-0) 


8 R-139-2012; A Resolution to approve job descriptions for 2013 clerical assistant 


 positions for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel Departments.  (Personnel 


 recommendation 5-0) 


9 R-141-2012; A Resolution to approve Work Rules amendments relating to Severe 


 Weather and On-Call time.  (Personnel recommendation 5-0) 


10 Lisa Halverson Grievance Review by the Governing Body 


 The City Council shall not take testimony or evidence; it may only determine whether the 


 hearing officer reached an arbitrary or incorrect result based on a review of the record 


 before the hearing officer.  


 The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(a) or 


 (f) to consider disciplinary data of a public employee or for the Council to  deliberate the 


 grievance decision. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 9, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski (arrived at 5:55), Larry
Peterson (arrived 5:40pm) Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, City Clerk Nick
Probst, Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch and Alderperson Mike Engelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:40p.m.


Communications:
Mayor Olson stated that the first budget workshop is tomorrow at 6:30pm in Fire Station
Training room.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of September 25, 2012:
Moved by Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of September 25, 2012 as presented. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


Request to Review RE Revisions Mowing Charges:
Deputy Treasurer Roberts stated that this was a foreclosure property and that the current
owner did not sufficiently research any outstanding specials at the time of purchase. As of
September 17th there was a balance of $352.75 for mowing charges incurred over this past
summer. Staff’s recommendation is to not waive the charges. It is the purchaser’s
responsibility to research any outstanding debts on a property. This is generally done
through a title company. Moved by Majewski, seconded by Lawrence to recommend Council
not waive the mowing charges. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


City Attorney Contract Review:
Finance Director Sullivan’s recommendation is to renew. The contract presented by Stafford
Rosenbaum is for a period of four years with a provision that it could be terminated with 90
days notice. Renewing this does not stop us from exploring other options. Lawrence stated
that after the holidays we could research which route we would like to pursue. Moved by
Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council approve the contract. Motion
carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Establishing a Senior Center Special Gift Reserve Fund and Corresponding
Special Fund Policy:
Finance Director Sullivan and Senior Center Director McGlynn worked together to create this
policy. The money would be for Senior Center use only. Mayor Olson approves the
recommendation. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Lawrence to recommend Council







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2012
Page 2


approve the Resolution establishing a Senior Center Special Gift Reserve Fund and
corresponding special fund policy. Motion carried 3-1 with Mayor Olson voting and
Kneebone voting noe.


**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), Deliberating or Negotiating the
Purchasing of Public Properties, the Investing of Public Funds, or Conducting other
Specified Public Business, Whenever Competitive or Bargaining Reasons Require a
Closed Session, and then Reopen for the Regular Course of Business re: Division
Street Property:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e). Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to reopen the meeting for the regular course of
business. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Majewski to forward this item to Council. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


City of Stoughton RFP for Shared Ride Taxi Service:
The request for proposal is being submitted for Finance Committee approval. Alderperson
Suess would like to see evening and weekend hours. Staff recommends we submit the grant
as we have in the past and add an addendum to request additional hours if the State is
comfortable with this. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to approve submitting the
grant to the State for approval with the addition of an addendum. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Weights and measures


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Majewski to adjourn at 6:40pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Joint Meetings\JT BPN Planning 10-29-12.doc


MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE AND
PLANNING COMMISSION
Monday, October 29, 2012 6:00 P.M.
Council Chamber, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Present:
Business Park North Committee: Keith Comstock, Chair; Randy Olson; Dave Phillips; Tim
Swadley; Greg Jenson and Rodney Scheel
Planning Commission: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson; Scott Truehl; Eric Hohol;
Eric Olstad and Rollie Odland.
Absent and Excused: Laurie Sullivan and Todd Krcma
Guests: Jeff Davis and Chuck Davis


1. Call to Order: Comstock called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


2. Jeff Davis requests site plan approval to construct an addition to the building owned
by Tom Haag at 441 Business Park Circle.
Scheel gave a brief overview of the request. The building will use the same colors and
patterns. The use as a private warehouse will not change. A discussion took place
regarding the parking requirement. The Committee is concerned that the applicant did not
make a case to allow one less parking stall than required by the Zoning Code. The
Committee discussed future uses and the parking restrictions on Business Park Circle.
Trucks are not allowed to back to or from the street so deliveries will be limited to vehicles
that can maneuver on site.


Motion by Hohol to approve the warehouse addition contingent on the staff review letter
dated October 25 2012 including altering the landscaping and parking plan for the addition of
one more parking stall on the north end of their existing parking area, 2nd by Randy Olson.
Motion carried unanimously.


3. Future Agenda Items.
None discussed.


4. Adjournment: Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 6:13 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion
carried unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Rodney Scheel







City of Stoughton 


Personnel Committee Minutes 


Mayor’s Office at City Hall 


September 10, 2012 @ 5:30pm. 


 


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess, Mayor Donna 


Olson. 


 


Chairman Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 


Swangstu was excused absent from the meeting. 


 


Personnel Director Nick Probst presented the options for amending the resolution for a 2% 


employee base wage increase.  A resolution to further define the eligibility class of employees as 


“full time and permanent part time” was presented.  Peterson moved to recommend to council 


Resolution 59-2012A to amend Resolution 59-2012 as presented.  Engelberger seconded the 


motion.  The motion was approved 3-0. 


 


Suess moved to approve the minutes of the August 6, 2012 Personnel Committee meeting.  


Engelberger seconded.  The motion was approved 3-0. 


 


Probst presented the work rules review provided by the City’s liability insurer, CVMIC.  Probst 


informed that the work rules revisions would be brought back as one item for committee 


consideration.  Any new provisions would be brought to the committee as individual items. 


 


After discussion on the Mayor’s request for a special meeting of the committee, September 21
st
 


at 9:00AM was identified. 


 


Future agenda items included the WPPA negotiations. 


 


Suess moved to adjourn.  Seconded by Engelberger.  Meeting adjourned at 6:05pm. 


 


R/S Nick Probst 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
Conference Room of the Fire Department, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Karen Benson, Bob Barnett, and Pat O,Connor
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Police Chief Greg Leck
Guests: None


1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Benson.


2. Approve Minutes from July 23, 2012
Review of minutes. Motion by Barnett, seconded by Sveum to approve all minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Chief Leck’s Quarterly Report
See attached. Motion by Sveum, seconded by Benson to accept Chief Leck’s report. Motion
carried unanimously.


4. Chief Lamers’ Quarterly Report
See attached. Motion by Sveum, seconded by Barnett to accept Chief Lamers’ report. Motion
carried unanimously.


5. Adjournment


The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, January 28, 2013 at 5:30 p.m. in the
Conference Room of the Fire Department, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. Additional
2013 meeting dates were set as April 22, 2013, July 22, 2013, and October 28, 2013. Motion
by Sveum, seconded by Barnett to adjourn at 6:17 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Dan Kittleson
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC







C:\Users\mstacey\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\ACBSR1Q0\Planning Minutes 11-12-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 12, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl;
Ron Christianson; Todd Krcma and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey;
Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan
Press: None
Guests: Jason Jerman; Lawrence Franceschi.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 8,
2012 and October 29, 2012.
Motion by Olstad to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 8, 2012
and October 29, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated the Common Council on October 23, 2012 approved a resolution for a
Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the Capital Area Regional
Planning Commission to move forward with the Future Urban Development Area
process and Council approved a resolution to amend TID #3.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
Scheel gave an overview of the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Lawrence Franceschi spoke in favor of the amendment.


Krcma arrived at 6:06 pm


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Request by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to purchase the Highway
Trailer property at 501 E. South Street. Truehl gave an overview of the request.
Sullivan provided info regarding grant funding opportunities. Olstad questioned the
vision for the property. Truehl explained this property is the first piece to







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/12/12
Page 2 of 2


C:\Users\mstacey\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\ACBSR1Q0\Planning Minutes 11-12-12.doc


redevelopment of that area of the community. Hohol questioned what buildings
would be removed and expressed concern about what may be found during the
clean-up. Sullivan stated there are grants available for the removal and
environmental clean-up.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the purchase of the Highway
Trailer property at 501 E. South Street, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Jason Jerman requests site plan approval to construct a 10-unit addition at
1528 W. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Jason Jerman was available for questions.


Motion by Olstad to approve the 10-unit addition at 1528 W. main Street contingent
on the staff review letter dated October 29, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 6
– 0.


8. Request to construct a pavilion at Rotary Park, northwest corner of E.
Jefferson Street & S. Sixth Street (adjacent to Fire Department).
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to approve the pavilion construction for Rotary Park contingent on
the staff review letter dated October 16, 2012, 2nd by Truehl.


Christianson questioned the upkeep costs. Mayor Olson stated Rotary Club
members plan to spruce things up once a year and the Parks Dept. will continue to
mow the park. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Future agenda items.
 Olstad requests staff to provide a comparison of housing construction starts


of similar communities.
 FUDA Update.


10. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Truehl.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey















 


DRAFT STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, November 20, 2012, 11:00 a.m. 


Hall Of Fame Room 


Stoughton City Hall  


381 E. Main Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present:  Norman Brekken, Sean Brusegar, Ryan Dalsoren, Robert  


    Kardasz, Chairperson, Nick Probst, and Lisa Schimelpfenig. 


Excused:    Greg Leck, Karl Manthe, Vice-Chairperson and Scott Wegner.  


Absent:    None. 
    


Others Present:  Bruce Stenz of Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Nick Probst, the motion seconded by Norman Brekken, to approve the 


following consent agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the October 16, 2012 


Regular Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried 


unanimously. 







 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, October 16, 2012, 11:02 a.m. 


Hall Of Fame Room 


Stoughton City Hall  


381 E. Main Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present:  Norman Brekken, Sean Brusegar, Ryan Dalsoren, Robert   


    Kardasz, Chairperson, Greg Leck, and Karl Manthe, Vice- 


    Chairperson. 


Excused:    Nick Probst, Lisa Schimelpfenig and Scott Wegner.   


  


Absent:    None.    


Others Present:  None. 


Call To Order: Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Safety Committee 


Meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Norman Brekken, the motion seconded by Ryan Dalsoren, to approve 


the following consent agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the September 18, 2012 


Regular Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried 


unanimously. 


Employee Individual Safety Recognition Program:  Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the employee individual safety recognition program.  Discussion followed.  It was 


determined that each Department represented on the Safety Committee bring their criteria to 


the next meeting.  


September 6, 2012 CVMIC Worksite Observations Of The Stoughton Utilities 


Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the September 


6, 2012 worksite observations of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility  


prepared by Bruce Stenz of CVMIC and explained that Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 


Kardasz tor Chris Belz accompanied Mr. Stenz on the observations without prior disclosure to 


the Stoughton Utilities field crews.  A good exchange of useful information was realized.  


Discussion followed.    


 


 







 


 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, October 16, 2012 - 11:02 a.m. 


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Cellular Telephone Use While Operating A Motor Vehicle:  Robert Kardasz explained that 


Karl Manthe had requested that this item be placed on the agenda and further explained that 


effective January 1, 2012, Commercial Drivers License (CDL) were not allowed to operate 


cellular telephones while operating a CDL vehicle, the Stoughton Utilities does not allow such 


use while operating a motor vehicle, and the American Public Power Association (APPA) 


Safety Manual precludes such use.  Discussion followed.  It was suggested that Departments 


develop individual policies to meet their individual needs. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 Employee Individual Safety Recognition Program on November 20, 2012. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Next Meeting Date:  It was determined that the next 


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting would be hosted by Robert Kardasz at 11:00 a.m. 


on Tuesday, November 20, 2012 at the Stoughton Utilities Administration Office. 


 


Adjournment: Motion by Greg Leck, the motion seconded by Sean Brusegar, to 


adjourn the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting at 11:32 a.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, Chairperson 


Stoughton Safety Committee 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  November 21, 2012 
 


To:  Nick Probst  


  Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Item For The November 27, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The item from the November 20, 2012 Regular Safety Committee Meeting is enclosed.  Please 


include it in the November 27, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Safety Committee Regular October 16, 2012 Meeting Minutes. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, President 


 Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady  


 Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops (Packet via E-Mail) 


Stoughton Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


 


Kim M. Jennings, CPA  


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


  


 


 


 


 







Opera House Board Meeting 


Tuesday Sept 18th, 2012: 10:00am 


Fire Station Meeting Room 


 


Present: President Mary Carel Verden, VP John Beutel, Bob DeGroot, Amy McFarland, 


Jon Lewis, Janet Hedstrom 


Absent:   Sonny Swangstu 


Staff:    Bill Brehm, Director of Opera House/Media Services 


   Christina Dollhausen, Event Coordinator  


  


1. The meeting was called to order by President Verden at 10:13am. 
2. Moved by  Beutel, seconded by McFarland, that minutes of 8-14-12 be accepted as presented.  


Motion passed unanimously by acclamation. Motion passed unanimously by acclamation. 


3. Welcoming of newest board member Janet Hedstrom 
4. Brehm presented a Directors Report regarding current projects at the Opera House.  


-Dane County Cultural Affairs Meeting on stage with Directors Presentation – DCCA was 


receptive and enthusiastic and encouraged us to put something together for a shades grant. 


-After DCCA meeting, Director Brehm spoke at City Council the OH & Media Services 


presenting our goals and vision for next 5 years. 


-Seat Repair – bumpers/bushings are finally ready, need to schedule a block of time to install. 


-Beginning of 12-13 season ticket sales are very strong  


-1st show of season Greg Brown went well. 


-Frameable commemorative Opera House poster being produced, ready by the end of the week. 


-Opera House executive producer Midtbo wants to underwrite seat cushions – need to get a quote. 


-Looking into quote to fix fire curtain; Bryant Foundation showed interest in funding that project. 


-continuing on the learning more on social media.  SOH email list was 2500 now at 5800. 


-Staying busy with many things; marketing shows, box office, training, advancing shows, 


etc...long ‘to do’ lists on both Bill and Christina’s desks.  


-added Dar Williams show – she contacted us wanting to come back. 


5. Director preserted the Financial Update.   
-City’s BFO process continues.   


-Brehm feels that with beginning of ticket sales we have a good start to meeting our projected net 


by the end of the season.   


-City plans to to pay a portion of personnel costs from City’s general fund.  


-Finance Director, Mayor and Direcor meet frequently. 


-expenses and revenue being tracked by coding which can accurately follow all monies going in 


and out, including service fees. 


6. Jon Lewis presented his findings on fire curtain mobility.  After visit to Woodstock Opera House, 
reaffirmed that our 1901 fire curtain is up to code.  Wants to get somebody in here from Mainstage 


Theatrical out of Milwaukee to get a quote on getting new mechanicals to make the curtain go up 


and down more easily.  Also, wants to get a quote in regards to adding a sprinking system above 


the ceiling. 


7. Future agenda items: Planning an Opera House Development meeting/retreat to come up with a 
cohesive OH growth and prosperity plan,  seeking foundational supporters for upcoming seasons 


and shows, Grants, Donations, and Fundraisers need to be scheduled into the year, New ticketing 


software and new website 13-14 season?, Opening Day Event 2013, Monitor Board/BiAmp costs 


8. A motion to adjourn was made at 11:50 by McFarland, seconded by Beutel.  Motion carried 
unanimously by acclamation. 


 


 


 
Respectfully submitted, 


Christina Dollhausen  


Event Coordinator, Stoughton Opera House 


 















DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, November 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny and Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
  
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
October 22, 2012 Regular and Special Stoughton Utilities Committee Meetings, Stoughton 
Utilities September 2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities September 2012 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities October 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 4:32 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
  
Absent: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E., and Charles VerVoort. 


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
to order at 4:32 p.m.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen member David Erdman, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 
19, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2012 
Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities August 2012 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton 
Utilities September 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The Stoughton 
Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz informed the committee 
that the Stoughton Common Council approved the following recommendations: 
 


 Authorization for the award of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Influent Screw Pump Project. 


 


 Authorization for Stoughton Utilities to use the American Public Power Association 
Safety Manual.  


 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 4:32 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2013 Budget And Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2012 
Ten-Year (2013-2022) Capital Projects Program:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2013 Budget and the Proposed 
Ten-Year (2012-2022) Capital Projects Program.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
to approve the Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2013 Budget and the Proposed Stoughton 
Utilities Ten-Year (2012-2022) Capital Projects Program and recommend it to the Stoughton 
Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Goals:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the Stoughton Utilities Goals.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve 
the Stoughton Utilities Goals.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Large Customers:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed information regarding the Stoughton Utilities large customers.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 Stoughton Utilities governance on November 19, 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee Hearings for placement of delinquent utilities bills on the 
tax roll. 


 Stoughton Utilities wastewater financial objectives report. 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:10 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 


 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 4:02 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Michael 


Engelberger, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan 
Statz, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.  


 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol.  
 
Absent: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 
 
Others Present: Du Wayne Kittleson, Stoughton Utilities Office and 


Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops, Stoughton 
Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., and 
Charles VerVoort.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the special Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 
 
Meet With Stoughton Utilities Staff:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information 
Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the tax roll certification procedures and collection efforts. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Delinquent Utilities Bill Hearings:  Stoughton 
Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops presented and 
discussed the delinquent utilities bill hearings.  Mayor Donna Olson requested Mr. Du 
Wayne Kittleson representing Kittleson Enterprises be present and discuss the 
delinquent accounts at 1208 Kriedeman Drive.  Discussion followed.  Mr. Kittleson was 
informed that the committee would make a decision and Stoughton Utilities staff would 
contact him tomorrow with that decision.  Mr. Kittleson was excused from the meeting.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to place the accounts for 1208 
Kriedeman Drive, and the remainder of the accounts be placed on the 2012 Tax Roll 
List as presented, and authorize the City Clerk to place the delinquent utility bills, if not 
paid by November 15, 2012 on the 2012 Tax Roll.  Carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 


 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 22, 2012 – 4:02 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Special Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 4:32 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director  
 
 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  November 20, 2012 
 


To:  Nick Probst  


  Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The November 27, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the November 19, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  Please 


include them in the November 27, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee Regular and Special October 22, 2012 Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities September 2012 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities September 2012 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Alderperson Eric Hohol, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


  


 


 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/05/2012 18 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 092112 100-53300-340 8,014.92 8,014.92


10/12 10/19/2012 19 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100512 241-52400-252 11,973.95 11,973.95


10/12 10/24/2012 20 304 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS PR0128120 100-21560 2,005.87 2,005.87


10/12 10/24/2012 20 304 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS PR0324120 100-21560 1,937.16- 1,937.16-


10/12 10/24/2012 20 304 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS PR1020120 100-21560 68.71- 68.71-


10/12 10/31/2012 21 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 101912 100-53200-314 16,353.15 16,353.15


10/12 10/03/2012 42483 2674 ADVANCED HEALTH & SAFETY LLC AHS 7055 400-57331-830 755.00 755.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42484 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9904039201 100-53300-340 15.89 15.89


10/12 10/03/2012 42485 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 SEPT12 100-53620-340 11.78 11.78


10/12 10/03/2012 42485 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 SEPT12 100-55200-245 11.70 11.70


10/12 10/03/2012 42486 150 AUXIANT 092512 251-13011 11,020.31 11,020.31


10/12 10/03/2012 42487 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001256275 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


10/12 10/03/2012 42488 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446341907 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


10/12 10/03/2012 42489 2942 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC 042713 245-12550 5,875.00 5,875.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42490 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100112 100-21113 6,354.46 6,354.46


10/12 10/03/2012 42491 3544 DETHLEFSEN, BRUCE 100912 217-55110-500 200.00 200.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42492 3391 DIERICKS, DAVE 091712 234-55100-724 259.06 259.06


10/12 10/03/2012 42493 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 17351 234-55100-724 558.84 558.84


10/12 10/03/2012 42494 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12044 100-52100-340 180.00 180.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42495 3546 DUN-RITE INSULATION LLC 8492 244-55100-340 2,820.00 2,820.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42496 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS AUG12 603-52300-210 1,800.54 1,800.54


10/12 10/03/2012 42497 3549 ELLIS MANUFACTURING 21624 229-54600-340 53.77 53.77


10/12 10/03/2012 42498 337 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 95470 100-52100-340 606.25 606.25


10/12 10/03/2012 42499 371 FRANCE, TOM 092412 100-53200-222 600.00 600.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42500 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 640522 100-52100-240 396.00 396.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42501 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 3775 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42502 472 INKWORKS INC 21850 100-51510-310 196.75 196.75


10/12 10/03/2012 42502 472 INKWORKS INC 21856 100-54600-340 81.10 81.10


10/12 10/03/2012 42503 2722 JAMIESON BROWN MUSIC INC 100512 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42504 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 44562 100-51510-310 85.00 85.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42505 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190349 100-52200-240 75.68 75.68


10/12 10/03/2012 42506 504 KAHL, TERRY 12429 100-53200-340 147.50 147.50


10/12 10/03/2012 42507 505 KALLAND, DAVID OCT12 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42508 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001144 100-51400-340 160.00 160.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42509 538 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 469731 100-52100-340 1,158.22 1,158.22


10/12 10/03/2012 42510 3465 LOCH NEST MONSTER INC 100712 245-55190-344 2,250.00 2,250.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/03/2012 42511 3545 MIDDLETON SR CENTER 091912 100-54600-213 250.00 250.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42512 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 34715 100-51510-310 128.00 128.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42512 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 34725 100-52100-340 320.00 320.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42513 3547 PY PRODUCTIONS INC 100612 245-55190-344 3,750.00 3,750.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42514 3482 SAGEN, KORI 092612 231-54600-340 6.00 6.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42515 800 SCHWAAB INC C51446 100-51440-340 36.48 36.48


10/12 10/03/2012 42516 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP GLPD043522 100-51900-153 1,423.50 1,423.50


10/12 10/03/2012 42516 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP AUG12 260-55100-340 10,109.97 10,109.97


10/12 10/03/2012 42517 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC OCT12 100-51510-219 14,949.84 14,949.84


10/12 10/03/2012 42518 852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 091912 410-57210-820 936.21 936.21


10/12 10/03/2012 42519 854 STOUGHTON FAIR ASSN. 092712 100-48500 2,075.00 2,075.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42520 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 092112 100-46430 250.00 250.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42521 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0093949 400-57330-820 1,385.15 1,385.15


10/12 10/03/2012 42522 1326 U.S. CELLULAR AUG12 100-55400-210 1,560.33 1,560.33


10/12 10/03/2012 42523 3496 US BANK-COMMERICAL CUSTOMER 092012 100-52100-340 15.00 15.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42524 953 VENSKE CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTI 1279 217-55110-520 1,218.75 1,218.75


10/12 10/03/2012 42525 3511 WADE ALAN HOME IMPROVEMENTS I 435 244-55100-340 4,349.65 4,349.65


10/12 10/03/2012 42526 3548 WHATEVER TOURING INC 111612 245-55190-344 5,757.50 5,757.50


10/12 10/03/2012 42527 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 042713 245-12550 375.00 375.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42527 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 092712 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42527 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 100612 245-55190-344 225.00 225.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42527 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 111612 245-55190-344 367.50 367.50


10/12 10/03/2012 42528 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 092312 100-52100-340 5.00 5.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42529 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 6114030-12 100-54600-200 37.00 37.00


10/12 10/03/2012 42530 1443 WORLDWIDE TICKETCRAFT 45984 245-55190-340 980.23 980.23


10/12 10/08/2012 42531 3550 ADRIAN, JUDITH REFUND 245-46742 94.00 94.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42532 3551 ALBRIGHT, RICHARD OR SUSAN REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42533 3552 ANDERS, BARB REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42534 3553 ARNDT, ROBERT REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42535 3554 ASCHER, BETH REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42536 3555 ASCHER, GEORGIA REFUND 245-46742 97.50 97.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42537 3556 BADGER, ERIN REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42538 3557 BALDWIN, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42539 2191 BALLWEG, VICKI REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42540 3558 BARNEKOW, KATHY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42541 3559 BASTEAN, LORI REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42542 3560 BECKMAN, MJ REFUND 245-46742 120.00 120.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42543 3561 BIECHLER, DEBRA REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42544 3562 BIRCH, CINDI REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42545 3563 BLOCK, ROBERT REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42546 3564 BOGUSZEWSKI, THOMAS REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42547 3565 BRADLEY, DEBBIE REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42548 3566 BRINKMAN, BUCKLEY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42549 3567 BROOKS, PATRICIA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42550 3568 BRUHEIM, DALE REFUND 245-46742 150.00 150.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42551 3569 BUCHHOLZ, MARY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42552 3570 CARL, DAVID REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42553 3571 CARLSON, GEORGE REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42554 3572 CARRAO, MARGARET REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42555 3573 CASTILLO, ANGELO REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42556 3574 CHOLKE, SUSAN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42557 3575 CHRISTENSON, KATHERINE REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42558 3576 COLLET, MARY REFUND 245-46742 32.00 32.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42559 3577 COLLINS, BRENDA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42560 3578 COLLINS, DENIS REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42561 3579 CONWAY, JAMES REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42562 3580 COOK, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42563 3581 CRAPP, PAMELA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42564 3582 CUFF, DAVID & MARY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42565 3583 DAVIDSON, MARY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42566 3584 DOUGLAS, MARY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42567 3585 DUNST, REGINA REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42568 3586 EMMERT, SUSAN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42569 3587 EVENSON, GARY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42570 3588 FIELDER, NANCY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42571 3589 FINNEY, JACK OR JAN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42572 3590 FLEMING, SANDRA REFUND 245-46742 30.00 30.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42573 3591 FOREMAN, FREDERICK REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42574 3592 FULKS, SUSAN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42575 3593 FUNSETH, DON OR RENEE REFUND 245-46742 90.00 90.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42576 3594 GARDE, NANCY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42577 3595 GENGLER, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42578 3596 GEORGE, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42579 3597 GEVING, JANE REFUND 245-46742 124.00 124.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42580 3598 GLICK, ROXANN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42581 3599 GRGURICH, KATHY REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42582 3600 GRUNDMAN, PAMELA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42583 3601 HAKE, CHRIS REFUND 245-46742 124.00 124.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42584 3602 HALLER, JON REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42585 3603 HAMMER, BETH REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42586 3604 HARRIED, DAVID REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42587 3605 HART, TERENCE REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42588 3606 HARTMANN, PETER REFUND 245-46742 97.50 97.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42589 2657 HEINZELMAN, LORNA REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42590 3607 HOFFMAN, NANCY OR DAVID REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42591 3608 HOLLANDER, BOB REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42592 3609 INSTEFJORD, ERIC REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42593 3610 JANOWSKI, LOUIS REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42594 3611 JENKIN, BARBARA REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42595 3612 JOHNSON, HELEN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42596 3613 JOHNSON, JUDITH REFUND 245-46742 75.00 75.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42597 3614 JUNIO, MARK REFUND 245-46742 112.00 112.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42598 3615 KASPER, TOM REFUND 245-46742 162.50 162.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42599 3616 KEFER, SALLY REFUND 245-46742 228.00 228.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42600 3617 KIECK, KIM REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42601 3618 KISS, LA VON REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42602 3619 KITELINGER, KELSI REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42603 3620 KLUGE, LOUISE OR BOB REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42604 3621 KNUTSON, DIANE REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42605 3622 KNUTSON, JESSICA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42606 3623 KNUTSON, TRYG REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42607 3624 KOHLS, KAREN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42608 3625 KOWALSKI, JOANN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42609 3626 KRAFT, GINNY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42610 3627 LADWIG, LINDA REFUND 245-46742 162.50 162.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42611 3628 LANDFRIED, STEVEN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42612 3629 LOFTUS, MELANIE REFUND 245-46742 94.00 94.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42613 3630 LOKKEN, GLENN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42614 3631 LUTZ, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42615 2284 LYONS, STEPHEN REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42616 3632 MARCUM, JERI REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42617 3633 MASTIN, JEFF REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42618 3634 MAYS, DAVID REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42619 3635 MC CARTEN, JAMES REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42620 3636 MC SHANE, DENNY REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42621 3087 MORRIS, KAREN REFUND 245-46742 125.00 125.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42622 3637 MUEHLENBERG, JIM REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42623 3638 MURPHY, RUTH ANN REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42624 3639 NELSON, SALLY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42625 3640 NIHLES, KAREN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42626 3641 NOREM, JOE REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42627 3642 O'BRIEN, CHAD REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42628 3643 O'MALLEY, MARY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42629 3644 OSWALD, MARY JO REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42630 3645 PADOS, CRAIG REFUND 245-46742 32.50 32.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42631 3646 PATTERSON, BILL OR KRISTI REFUND 245-46742 124.00 124.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42632 3647 PAULSON, NANCY OR WAYNE REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42633 3648 PEARSON, PAMELA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42634 3649 PELLETT, TOM REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42635 3650 PETTY, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42636 3651 PHELPS, ROBERT REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42637 3652 PILS, LINDA REFUND 245-46742 195.00 195.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42638 3653 POLTAWSKY, JEFF REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42639 3654 POPE, DALE REFUND 245-46742 162.50 162.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42640 3655 RAMSTAD, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42641 1257 RAYMOND, VICKIE REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42642 3656 RAYNE, TYLER REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42643 3657 REINEKE, NANCY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42644 3658 REUSCHLEIN, ALISON REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42645 3713 RING, KEN REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42646 3659 RIPP, MARY REFUND 245-46742 30.00 30.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42647 3660 ROACH, MATTHEW REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42648 3661 ROLNICK, LINDA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42649 3662 ROSS, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 28.00 28.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42650 3663 ROW, EWING REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42651 3664 RUSH, ROBERTA REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42652 3665 SAEMAN, MARY ANN REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42653 3666 SASS, ROY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42654 3667 SAYLOR, RHONDA REFUND 245-46742 97.50 97.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42655 3668 SCHANTZ, DON REFUND 245-46742 233.00 233.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42656 3669 SCHROEDER, DANIEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42657 3670 SHALLENBERGER, KARLA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42658 3671 SHANNON, KERRI REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42659 3672 SHARPE, DAVID REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42660 3673 SHEWAKRAMANI, VANSA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42661 3674 SHINKO, ELLEN REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42662 3675 SHOWN, LESLIE REFUND 245-46742 154.00 154.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42663 3676 SIEGLER, JILL OR EZ REFUND 245-46742 112.00 112.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42664 3677 SMITH, JAMES REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42665 3678 SMITH, JANE REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42666 3679 SORNSON, DENNIS REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42667 3680 STOLLER, LAURA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42668 3089 STONE, GALE REFUND 245-46742 28.00 28.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42669 3681 SWINGLE, BRIAN REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42670 3682 SYLVESTER, SUSAN REFUND 245-46742 32.50 32.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42671 3683 TERRELL, GAIL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42672 1299 TESSIER, DARIN OR CHERYL REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42673 3684 TEWS, LYNN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42674 3685 THIERMANN, BARBARA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42675 3686 THOMPSON, JESSE REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42676 3687 THOMPSON, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42677 3688 TRENTZ, MARCIA REFUND 245-46742 84.00 84.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42678 3689 TRUDELL, BONNIE REFUND 245-46742 112.00 112.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42679 3690 UNRATH, JAMES OR WENDY REFUND 245-46742 116.00 116.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42680 3691 URFER, CINDY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42681 3692 VAN HERWYNEN, JOHN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42682 3693 VICKERMAN, LUCILLE OR FRANCIS REFUND 245-46742 196.00 196.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42683 3694 VOGT, LAURIE REFUND 245-46742 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42684 3695 VOLKMANN, SHEILA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42685 3696 WASHBURN, JANE REFUND 245-46742 45.00 45.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42686 3697 WENDT, DAVID REFUND 245-46742 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42687 3698 WERNER, PATRICIA REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42688 3699 WHITNEY, AL & NANCY REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42689 3700 WICKER, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42690 3701 WIENCEK, JEAN REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42691 3702 WILSON, GREGORY REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42692 3703 WINDGASSEN, TRICIA REFUND 245-46742 97.50 97.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42693 3704 WINSPUR, STEVEN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42694 3705 WINZENZ, LISA REFUND 245-46742 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42695 3706 WISCH, SHARON REFUND 245-46742 97.50 97.50


10/12 10/08/2012 42696 3707 WISE, ROSLYN REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42697 3708 WOLF, BARB REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42698 3709 WOOD, BEVERLY REFUND 245-46742 120.00 120.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42699 3710 WRIGHT, JOAN REFUND 245-46742 184.00 184.00


10/12 10/08/2012 42700 3711 ZALEWSKI, MICHAEL REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42701 3712 ZUHSE, DALE REFUND 245-46742 56.00 56.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42702 2731 AMAZING ANIMALS BY SAMANTHA 101412 245-55190-344 900.00 900.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42703 3080 ANYTIME FITNESS 1915 100-51930-520 2,500.00 2,500.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42704 150 AUXIANT 100212 251-13011 17,244.40 17,244.40


10/12 10/10/2012 42704 150 AUXIANT 100912 251-13011 52,294.19 52,294.19


10/12 10/10/2012 42705 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 70351 221-57220-810 18,703.00 18,703.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42706 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001263665 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42707 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446343139 100-53300-390 153.38 153.38


10/12 10/10/2012 42707 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446344357 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


10/12 10/10/2012 42708 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC SEPT-12 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42709 2646 CROSS, PATRICIA 2000480.002 100-46750 80.00 80.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42710 271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 2012-3 100-51440-340 2.50 2.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42711 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 092612 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42712 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER SEPT12 100-22210 700.00 700.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42713 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 18785 410-57193-820 3,842.00 3,842.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42714 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42330 100-53200-340 322.68 322.68


10/12 10/10/2012 42715 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12061 100-56300-340 26.00 26.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42716 337 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 100212 410-57210-820 335.50 335.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42717 1869 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 5477 100-53200-314 130.00 130.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42718 1619 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 092612 231-54600-340 109.00 109.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42719 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 126620 100-53300-310 700.00 700.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42720 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0918 100-55300-127 1,389.00 1,389.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42721 413 GREAT - WEST PR1006120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42722 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100312 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42723 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190432 100-52200-240 515.00 515.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42723 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190515 100-53200-222 18.50 18.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42724 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 44369 100-53620-216 56,453.55 56,453.55


10/12 10/10/2012 42725 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-5863267786 100-52300-220 4,802.45 4,802.45


10/12 10/10/2012 42725 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-5839292659 100-53200-314 395.50 395.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42726 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 122061 100-52100-390 121.90 121.90


10/12 10/10/2012 42727 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 11035 100-52100-340 224.35 224.35


10/12 10/10/2012 42728 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 670 100-54910-300 2,245.00 2,245.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42729 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR1006120 100-21560 2,078.30 2,078.30


10/12 10/10/2012 42730 3719 MONONA, CITY OF 092812 100-51510-211 26.20 26.20


10/12 10/10/2012 42731 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00221639 100-51420-341 1,020.00 1,020.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42732 3715 NOLLEY, LORI 2000479.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42733 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1006120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42734 3717 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 2 100-52200-190 25.00 25.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42735 3718 R.E. DEVELOPERS & 100812 244-55100-340 6,690.00 6,690.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/10/2012 42736 757 RICOH CORPORATION 416478312 100-53300-310 93.00 93.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42737 3470 ROCKY MOUNTAIN PRODUCTION INC 101112 245-55190-344 5,640.00 5,640.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42738 776 ROUNDYS 4029 234-55100-724 1,286.86 1,286.86


10/12 10/10/2012 42739 3482 SAGEN, KORI 100312 231-54600-340 14.00 14.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42740 3714 SCHEIN, MARYANN 2000481.002 100-46750 25.00 25.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42741 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 793 100-54600-202 12.00 12.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42742 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 94233 100-51420-340 34.95 34.95


10/12 10/10/2012 42743 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I POL SEPT12 100-52100-330 41.15 41.15


10/12 10/10/2012 42744 873 STRANG INC 120919 400-57331-830 1,333.33 1,333.33


10/12 10/10/2012 42745 2271 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 210031191 100-54600-200 148.52 148.52


10/12 10/10/2012 42746 3346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 7922 410-57210-820 4,643.50 4,643.50


10/12 10/10/2012 42747 3721 TODDLE-IN NURSERY 6217 224-57345-340 528.00 528.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42748 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 521637 100-52200-245 23.32 23.32


10/12 10/10/2012 42748 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 521639 100-54600-240 56.05 56.05


10/12 10/10/2012 42748 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 521638 212-53271-340 34.23 34.23


10/12 10/10/2012 42749 3716 TUTTLE, JACK 101312 245-55190-344 1,600.00 1,600.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42750 3720 U.S. BANK 8204 100-52100-340 242.00 242.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42751 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE SEPT12 100-51930-523 382.44 382.44


10/12 10/10/2012 42752 942 UPS STORE 092812 234-55100-724 19.85 19.85


10/12 10/10/2012 42753 960 VIKE PLUMBING INC 003126 400-57620-820 500.00 500.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42754 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459210 100-53300-335 9,491.48 9,491.48


10/12 10/10/2012 42755 3541 WHITE, PEGGY 092912 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42756 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL SEPT12 100-22210 2,309.10 2,309.10


10/12 10/10/2012 42757 3284 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 100412 100-53300-310 20.00 20.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42758 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-SEPT12 100-52100-340 126.00 126.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42759 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 101112 245-55190-344 360.00 360.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42760 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100612 100-52100-340 5.00 5.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42761 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1006120 100-21590 1,114.72 1,114.72


10/12 10/10/2012 42762 3722 WIZA, AMANDA 2000489.002 100-46750 37.00 37.00


10/12 10/10/2012 42763 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1209 100-51420-315 1,113.68 1,113.68


10/12 10/10/2012 42763 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1209 100-54600-315 174.85 174.85


10/12 10/10/2012 42763 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1209 230-54600-212 37.76 37.76


10/12 10/10/2012 42764 1768 WPRA 22656 100-55300-212 300.00 300.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42765 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9008483058 603-52300-340 34.09 34.09


10/12 10/17/2012 42765 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9904039200 603-52300-340 18.79 18.79


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 OCT12 100-52200-220 236.62 236.62


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 OCT12 100-53200-220 130.63 130.63


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 OCT12 100-53200-220 118.25 118.25


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 OCT12 100-53200-222 23.38 23.38


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 SEPT12 100-53300-220 63.59 63.59


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 SEPT12 100-53300-220 14.89 14.89


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 OCT12 100-53620-340 10.40 10.40


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 SEPT12 100-55200-245 13.19 13.19


10/12 10/17/2012 42766 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 OCT12 212-53271-220 207.91 207.91


10/12 10/17/2012 42767 143 AT&T OCT12 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


10/12 10/17/2012 42768 150 AUXIANT 101612 251-13011 96,720.78 96,720.78


10/12 10/17/2012 42768 150 AUXIANT NOV12 251-51930-531 23,100.20 23,100.20


10/12 10/17/2012 42769 2405 AZTLAND LLC SEPT-12 100-52200-217 1,144.00 1,144.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42770 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001270583 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42771 3724 CAPITAL AREA REGIONAL PLANNING 111412 100-56300-212 50.00 50.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42772 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446346808 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


10/12 10/17/2012 42773 3042 CREATIVE BRICK 351116 100-48511 1,912.29 1,912.29


10/12 10/17/2012 42774 1386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 406-SEPT12 100-53440-340 413.29 413.29


10/12 10/17/2012 42775 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C ST00912 224-57345-340 268.03 268.03


10/12 10/17/2012 42776 344 ETIcorp 101012 100-51510-310 262.00 262.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42777 3723 FAIRFIELD, FRANK 101912 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42778 1662 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 1031-63089848 244-55100-340 75.00 75.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42779 362 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 562 100-55200-350 13.26 13.26


10/12 10/17/2012 42780 2585 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 4773 100-55200-340 200.00 200.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42781 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 189603 100-52100-240 394.40 394.40


10/12 10/17/2012 42781 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 918337 100-52100-240 66.50 66.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42781 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 189812 100-53300-340 12.00 12.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42781 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 188582 400-57220-820 10,954.66 10,954.66


10/12 10/17/2012 42782 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10148182 100-52100-340 8.50 8.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42783 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 101012 100-53300-340 22.00 22.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42783 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100312 100-55200-350 50.00 50.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42784 472 INKWORKS INC 21888 100-52200-310 120.85 120.85


10/12 10/17/2012 42784 472 INKWORKS INC 21885 100-54600-340 94.08 94.08


10/12 10/17/2012 42785 3725 JAXON, ELIZABETH 102812 245-55190-344 1,000.00 1,000.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42786 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190125 603-52300-220 58.85 58.85


10/12 10/17/2012 42787 534 KRUEGER, EARL 101012 231-54600-340 123.00 123.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42788 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 11056 400-57331-830 392.50 392.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42789 607 MEGA RENTALS INC. 20969 400-57330-820 900.00 900.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42790 3187 MOODY, RUTH 102012 245-55190-344 2,450.00 2,450.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42791 1665 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP 503796688 100-54600-350 159.46 159.46


10/12 10/17/2012 42792 1748 QUALE, LOIS 101112 234-55100-724 30.00 30.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42793 1342 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 101112 100-52200-300 70.50 70.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42794 1642 REINDERS INC. 2219824.00 242-52200-348 3,717.85 3,717.85


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/17/2012 42795 1215 RICOH USA INC 416475977 100-54600-240 16.50 16.50


10/12 10/17/2012 42795 1215 RICOH USA INC 416577779 100-54600-240 30.23 30.23


10/12 10/17/2012 42796 3482 SAGEN, KORI 101012 231-54600-340 20.00 20.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42797 3176 SCHADE APPRAISAL SERVICE, TODD 100810 244-55100-340 375.00 375.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42798 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 54371 100-53400-340 5,068.05 5,068.05


10/12 10/17/2012 42798 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 74049 100-53400-340 152.20 152.20


10/12 10/17/2012 42799 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100212 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42800 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 798667 100-55200-340 105.00 105.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42800 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 794291 223-57220-300 39.99- 39.99-


10/12 10/17/2012 42801 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SEPT 12 100-53440-340 23,958.92 23,958.92


10/12 10/17/2012 42801 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 1800-10 231-54600-340 78.93 78.93


10/12 10/17/2012 42802 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010736 603-52300-220 47.88 47.88


10/12 10/17/2012 42803 889 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 5356 603-52300-220 130.86 130.86


10/12 10/17/2012 42804 2810 UWHC 5388 241-52400-252 28.00 28.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42805 953 VENSKE CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTI 1281 400-57344-820 1,681.88 1,681.88


10/12 10/17/2012 42806 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000127992.003 203-57120-850 2,736.00 2,736.00


10/12 10/17/2012 42807 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM SEPT12 100-21515 53,175.05 53,175.05


10/12 10/24/2012 42808 2222 AGENCY GROUP USA LTD 030813 245-12550 3,525.00 3,525.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42809 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9904727491 100-53300-340 17.05 17.05


10/12 10/24/2012 42810 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 OCT12 100-53200-221 207.76 207.76


10/12 10/24/2012 42810 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 OCT12 100-55400-220 12.92 12.92


10/12 10/24/2012 42810 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 OCT12 215-55110-221 208.84 208.84


10/12 10/24/2012 42811 1884 AUDIOGO 462618 215-55110-328 261.95 261.95


10/12 10/24/2012 42812 151 AVENET LLC 31577 100-51800-215 900.00 900.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42813 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS SEPT12 215-55110-325 3,806.86 3,806.86


10/12 10/24/2012 42814 3245 BARNES & NOBLE INC IN 2413848 215-55110-325 2,462.75 2,462.75


10/12 10/24/2012 42815 162 BARRY OPTICAL 100912 231-54600-340 185.00 185.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42816 1737 BUBRICK'S 642478 215-55110-313 19.68 19.68


10/12 10/24/2012 42816 1737 BUBRICK'S 639975 215-55110-340 71.16 71.16


10/12 10/24/2012 42816 1737 BUBRICK'S 643007 215-55110-340 113.66 113.66


10/12 10/24/2012 42816 1737 BUBRICK'S 647238 215-55110-340 13.49 13.49


10/12 10/24/2012 42816 1737 BUBRICK'S 647237 215-55110-342 28.44 28.44


10/12 10/24/2012 42817 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446349287 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


10/12 10/24/2012 42818 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M22753085 234-55100-724 1,870.70 1,870.70


10/12 10/24/2012 42819 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 875603 100-53400-340 208.05 208.05


10/12 10/24/2012 42819 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 875604 100-53400-340 75.70 75.70


10/12 10/24/2012 42820 302 DEMCO INC 4758657 215-55110-342 52.01 52.01


10/12 10/24/2012 42821 3726 DESMET, CHRISTINE 101812 215-55110-325 20.00 20.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42822 3544 DETHLEFSEN, BRUCE 101812 215-55110-325 31.00 31.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/24/2012 42823 2536 DIMENSION IV 6311 400-57331-830 6,100.00 6,100.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42824 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42441 100-53200-340 39.80 39.80


10/12 10/24/2012 42825 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 127512 100-54600-340 154.51 154.51


10/12 10/24/2012 42826 351 FASTENAL COMPANY WISTG45516 222-57623-820 96.60 96.60


10/12 10/24/2012 42827 2565 FOREST LANDSCAPING PR#1-12 400-57345-820 258,129.25 258,129.25


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97258004 215-55110-325 106.36 106.36


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97405151 215-55110-325 27.19 27.19


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97249444 217-55110-500 53.58 53.58


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97281780 217-55110-500 152.74 152.74


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97351310 217-55110-500 20.76 20.76


10/12 10/24/2012 42828 385 GALE 97512454 217-55110-500 22.39 22.39


10/12 10/24/2012 42829 386 GALL'S INC 000083353 100-52100-390 183.36 183.36


10/12 10/24/2012 42830 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10154417 215-55110-240 31.72 31.72


10/12 10/24/2012 42831 413 GREAT - WEST PR1020120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42832 2964 HALQUIST STONE 339727 100-53300-300 221.28 221.28


10/12 10/24/2012 42833 431 HANSON ELECTRONICS 10152227 234-55100-724 16.88 16.88


10/12 10/24/2012 42834 435 HASLER INC 16068685 100-51510-310 180.00 180.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42835 3727 HELLMAN, LIBBY FISHER 101812 215-55110-325 31.98 31.98


10/12 10/24/2012 42836 1366 HIGHSMITH INC. 475272 217-55110-500 1,649.05 1,649.05


10/12 10/24/2012 42837 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10121005JRBACKLINE 245-55190-347 310.00 310.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42838 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190969 100-53200-215 163.25 163.25


10/12 10/24/2012 42838 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190974 100-53300-340 550.20 550.20


10/12 10/24/2012 42839 3728 JOHNSON, ANN 101812 100-52200-190 40.00 40.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42840 1566 JOHNSON, TODD OR KATE 101712 231-54600-340 450.00 450.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42841 567 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE CORP-000000033435 100-52100-190 97.52 97.52


10/12 10/24/2012 42842 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 101812 217-55110-500 250.00 250.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42843 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 1978 100-55300-340 760.00 760.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42844 3729 MC GINNIS, HEATHER CLAIM 100-51900-153 235.00 235.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42845 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 75023 100-51300-216 2,131.03 2,131.03


10/12 10/24/2012 42846 617 MIDWEST TAPE SEPT12 215-55110-328 858.55 858.55


10/12 10/24/2012 42847 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1020120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42848 720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 2173 245-55190-340 36.00 36.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42849 732 R & S INSURANCE 1961 100-53300-310 50.00 50.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42850 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085062355 215-55110-328 26.25 26.25


10/12 10/24/2012 42850 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085249460 215-55110-328 186.75 186.75


10/12 10/24/2012 42851 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-SEPT12 100-53300-215 197.59 197.59


10/12 10/24/2012 42852 776 ROUNDYS 4065 234-55100-724 957.96 957.96


10/12 10/24/2012 42853 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90297843 100-53200-215 115.07 115.07


10/12 10/24/2012 42853 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90297842 100-55400-220 487.50 487.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/24/2012 42854 3730 SIMONS, JO 120512 215-55110-313 200.00 200.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42855 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 101512 234-55100-724 336.16 336.16


10/12 10/24/2012 42856 3453 STONE TRANSPORT 90687 100-53300-300 277.75 277.75


10/12 10/24/2012 42857 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546227-SEPT12 100-53300-340 103.61 103.61


10/12 10/24/2012 42858 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010758 100-56300-340 105.84 105.84


10/12 10/24/2012 42859 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0094270 260-55100-340 4,084.23 4,084.23


10/12 10/24/2012 42859 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0094268 400-57330-820 1,107.33 1,107.33


10/12 10/24/2012 42860 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 228186 215-55110-216 44.75 44.75


10/12 10/24/2012 42861 942 UPS STORE 101112 234-55100-724 200.00 200.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42862 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 030813 245-12550 225.00 225.00


10/12 10/24/2012 42863 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR1020120 100-21590 814.50 814.50


10/12 10/24/2012 42864 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1020120 100-21590 847.72 847.72


10/12 10/31/2012 42865 3172 ALDI 102912 234-55100-724 5,475.00 5,475.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42866 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 OCT12 100-55200-245 15.92 15.92


10/12 10/31/2012 42867 1770 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION 102312 100-53300-215 15.00 15.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42868 150 AUXIANT 102312 251-13011 20,664.05 20,664.05


10/12 10/31/2012 42868 150 AUXIANT 103012 251-13011 13,609.12 13,609.12


10/12 10/31/2012 42869 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 102912 234-55100-724 211.32 211.32


10/12 10/31/2012 42870 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 102112 245-55190-347 180.00 180.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42871 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446351771 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


10/12 10/31/2012 42871 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446353004 100-53300-390 153.38 153.38


10/12 10/31/2012 42872 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42517 100-53200-340 229.74 229.74


10/12 10/31/2012 42873 1501 EXCEL LAWN CARE 438 100-53300-216 50.00 50.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42874 3738 GOULD ELECTRIC 1330 244-55100-340 1,075.00 1,075.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42875 3736 HUNTER, CHARLIE 110412 245-55190-344 875.00 875.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42876 3737 IHM, RITA 2000492.002 100-46750 23.00 23.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42877 3732 J.H. FINDORFF & SON INC PR#1 400-57331-830 90,591.00 90,591.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42878 3731 JACOBSON, WHITNEY 110212 245-55190-344 200.00 200.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42879 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190973 100-52200-240 154.05 154.05


10/12 10/31/2012 42880 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-5944009364 100-54600-240 372.75 372.75


10/12 10/31/2012 42881 504 KAHL, TERRY 12490 100-53200-314 64.00 64.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42881 504 KAHL, TERRY 12491 215-55110-250 60.00 60.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42881 504 KAHL, TERRY 12488 244-55100-340 105.00 105.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42882 3734 KAUKONEN, JORMA 110312 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42883 2029 KEITH CASE & ASSOCIATES LLC 022813 245-12550 2,000.00 2,000.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42884 3735 MAINSTREET LETTERING & SIGNS EMT-1207 400-57220-820 289.00 289.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42885 3494 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 2-2012-2 400-57344-820 26,490.33 26,490.33


10/12 10/31/2012 42886 710 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 113012 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42887 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 102412 245-55190-345 2,550.00 2,550.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/12 10/31/2012 42888 1642 REINDERS INC. 1952673-00 242-52200-348 322.60 322.60


10/12 10/31/2012 42889 3410 RIGELL, AMANDA 110212 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42890 3739 RUTLAND CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIO 1162 244-55100-340 2,275.00 2,275.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42891 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 100412 603-52300-212 12.50 12.50


10/12 10/31/2012 42892 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP SEPT12 261-55100-340 6,154.50 6,154.50


10/12 10/31/2012 42893 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010763 203-57120-860 628.22 628.22


10/12 10/31/2012 42894 3512 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 5387 244-55100-340 3,866.00 3,866.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42895 927 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 102312 100-51510-211 3,000.00 3,000.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42896 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 013127873.05 400-57345-820 7,837.00 7,837.00


10/12 10/31/2012 42897 3733 WINDSOR LAWNS LLC 5580 100-53300-360 3,796.65 3,796.65


10/12 10/31/2012 42898 1456 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 171424 100-55200-340 396.25 396.25


10/12 10/31/2012 42899 1019 WISC STATE JOURNAL 190-00118940-12 100-51510-310 123.50 123.50


Grand Totals: 1,086,532.38


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 2,933.51 261,562.75- 258,629.24-


100-21113 6,354.46 .00 6,354.46


100-21515 53,175.05 .00 53,175.05


100-21560 4,084.17 2,005.87- 2,078.30


100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00


100-21590 2,776.94 .00 2,776.94


100-22210 3,009.10 .00 3,009.10


100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00


100-46750 205.00 .00 205.00


100-48500 2,075.00 .00 2,075.00


100-48511 1,912.29 .00 1,912.29


100-51200-340 58.60 .00 58.60


100-51300-215 10,537.87 .00 10,537.87


100-51300-216 2,131.03 .00 2,131.03


100-51400-212 14.70 .00 14.70


100-51400-340 236.24 .00 236.24


100-51400-399 122.97 .00 122.97


100-51420-210 690.97 .00 690.97


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51420-212 110.38 .00 110.38


100-51420-315 1,113.68 .00 1,113.68


100-51420-340 41.68 .00 41.68


100-51420-341 1,020.00 .00 1,020.00


100-51440-340 135.67 .00 135.67


100-51510-211 3,026.20 .00 3,026.20


100-51510-219 14,949.84 .00 14,949.84


100-51510-310 1,662.26 .00 1,662.26


100-51800-215 1,229.91 .00 1,229.91


100-51900-153 1,658.50 .00 1,658.50


100-51930-520 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00


100-51930-523 382.44 .00 382.44


100-52100-190 1,027.71 .00 1,027.71


100-52100-210 1,679.29 .00 1,679.29


100-52100-215 691.02 .00 691.02


100-52100-240 856.90 .00 856.90


100-52100-330 41.15 .00 41.15


100-52100-335 3,746.83 .00 3,746.83


100-52100-340 5,575.75 113.81- 5,461.94


100-52100-390 411.70 .00 411.70


100-52200-190 65.00 .00 65.00


100-52200-210 261.87 .00 261.87


100-52200-217 550.00 .00 550.00


100-52200-220 1,549.06 .00 1,549.06


100-52200-240 876.71 7.00- 869.71


100-52200-245 23.32 .00 23.32


100-52200-300 100.65 .00 100.65


100-52200-310 120.85 .00 120.85


100-52200-335 844.94 .00 844.94


100-52200-340 249.56 .00 249.56


100-52300-220 766.66 .00 766.66


100-53200-200 13.85 .00 13.85


100-53200-215 2,405.68 .00 2,405.68


100-53200-220 1,607.98 .00 1,607.98


100-53200-221 70.21 .00 70.21


100-53200-222 973.95 .00 973.95


100-53200-223 212.46 .00 212.46


100-53200-314 987.08 .00 987.08


100-53200-340 1,306.45 .00 1,306.45


100-53300-210 257.84 .00 257.84


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 15


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-212 758.19 .00 758.19


100-53300-215 220.67 .00 220.67


100-53300-216 50.00 .00 50.00


100-53300-220 739.52 .00 739.52


100-53300-300 499.03 .00 499.03


100-53300-310 897.56 .00 897.56


100-53300-335 3,489.69 .00 3,489.69


100-53300-340 4,274.55 586.82- 3,687.73


100-53300-360 3,796.65 .00 3,796.65


100-53300-390 639.11 .00 639.11


100-53300-391 41.75 .00 41.75


100-53400-340 5,504.00 .00 5,504.00


100-53420-340 10,893.19 .00 10,893.19


100-53440-340 496.92 .00 496.92


100-53620-215 41,305.95 .00 41,305.95


100-53620-216 15,147.60 .00 15,147.60


100-53620-340 62.18 .00 62.18


100-54600-200 702.35 3.24- 699.11


100-54600-202 12.00 .00 12.00


100-54600-210 380.26 .00 380.26


100-54600-213 364.60 .00 364.60


100-54600-220 1,732.29 .00 1,732.29


100-54600-240 1,940.14 .00 1,940.14


100-54600-315 174.85 .00 174.85


100-54600-340 1,102.63 37.39- 1,065.24


100-54600-350 161.99 .00 161.99


100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00


100-54910-300 2,604.22 .00 2,604.22


100-55200-245 1,247.41 .00 1,247.41


100-55200-335 447.69 .00 447.69


100-55200-340 1,249.01 .00 1,249.01


100-55200-350 419.64 19.39- 400.25


100-55300-127 1,389.00 .00 1,389.00


100-55300-210 633.52 .00 633.52


100-55300-212 450.00 .00 450.00


100-55300-300 93.71 .00 93.71


100-55300-340 1,083.64 .00 1,083.64


100-55400-203 1,920.37 .00 1,920.37


100-55400-210 3.56 .00 3.56


100-55400-220 544.28 .00 544.28


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 16


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55400-340 7.00 .00 7.00


100-55500-210 179.17 .00 179.17


100-55500-216 529.89 .00 529.89


100-55500-240 9.97 .00 9.97


100-55500-300 236.00 .00 236.00


100-56300-212 53.50 .00 53.50


100-56300-330 266.16 .00 266.16


100-56300-340 108.92 159.99- 51.07-


203-21100 .00 3,364.22- 3,364.22-


203-57120-850 2,736.00 .00 2,736.00


203-57120-860 628.22 .00 628.22


212-21100 .00 5,550.06- 5,550.06-


212-53271-220 3,199.23 .00 3,199.23


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 1,762.83 .00 1,762.83


215-21100 .00 11,144.28- 11,144.28-


215-55110-210 134.76 .00 134.76


215-55110-212 169.00 .00 169.00


215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75


215-55110-220 2,149.83 .00 2,149.83


215-55110-221 208.84 .00 208.84


215-55110-240 31.72 .00 31.72


215-55110-250 960.15 .00 960.15


215-55110-313 234.67 .00 234.67


215-55110-325 6,055.79 .00 6,055.79


215-55110-328 869.82 .00 869.82


215-55110-340 204.50 .00 204.50


215-55110-342 80.45 .00 80.45


217-21100 .00 7,692.29- 7,692.29-


217-55110-500 3,324.37 .00 3,324.37


217-55110-510 99.17 .00 99.17


217-55110-520 4,268.75 .00 4,268.75


221-21100 .00 18,703.00- 18,703.00-


221-57220-810 18,703.00 .00 18,703.00


222-21100 .00 96.60- 96.60-


222-57623-820 96.60 .00 96.60


223-21100 39.99 .00 39.99


223-57220-300 .00 39.99- 39.99-


224-21100 .00 796.03- 796.03-


224-57345-340 796.03 .00 796.03


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 17


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


229-21100 .00 53.77- 53.77-


229-54600-340 53.77 .00 53.77


230-21100 .00 41.52- 41.52-


230-54600-210 3.76 .00 3.76


230-54600-212 37.76 .00 37.76


231-21100 .00 1,128.43- 1,128.43-


231-54600-340 1,128.43 .00 1,128.43


232-21100 .00 717.26- 717.26-


232-54600-340 717.26 .00 717.26


234-21100 .00 11,441.50- 11,441.50-


234-55100-724 11,441.50 .00 11,441.50


241-21100 .00 85.12- 85.12-


241-52400-252 85.12 .00 85.12


242-21100 .00 4,838.44- 4,838.44-


242-52200-341 30.00 .00 30.00


242-52200-345 118.57 .00 118.57


242-52200-346 51.45 .00 51.45


242-52200-348 4,638.42 .00 4,638.42


244-21100 .00 21,907.02- 21,907.02-


244-55100-340 21,907.02 .00 21,907.02


245-12550 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00


245-21100 .00 67,898.72- 67,898.72-


245-46742 13,016.00 .00 13,016.00


245-55190-210 149.66 .00 149.66


245-55190-340 2,484.21 .00 2,484.21


245-55190-343 97.05 .00 97.05


245-55190-344 33,875.00 .00 33,875.00


245-55190-345 5,786.80 .00 5,786.80


245-55190-347 490.00 .00 490.00


251-13011 24,530.44 .00 24,530.44


251-21100 .00 234,653.05- 234,653.05-


251-51930-530 187,022.41 .00 187,022.41


251-51930-531 23,100.20 .00 23,100.20


260-21100 .00 345.25- 345.25-


260-55100-340 345.25 .00 345.25


261-21100 .00 1,931.00- 1,931.00-


261-55100-340 1,931.00 .00 1,931.00


300-21100 .00 106.17- 106.17-


300-48220 106.17 .00 106.17


400-21100 .00 420,899.47- 420,899.47-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 18


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 11:41AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


400-57220-820 11,643.66 .00 11,643.66


400-57330-820 29,836.12 .00 29,836.12


400-57331-830 103,803.45 .00 103,803.45


400-57344-820 1,728.57 .00 1,728.57


400-57345-820 273,033.83 .00 273,033.83


400-57620-820 853.84 .00 853.84


410-21100 .00 9,757.21- 9,757.21-


410-57193-820 3,842.00 .00 3,842.00


410-57210-820 5,915.21 .00 5,915.21


603-21100 .00 4,792.72- 4,792.72-


603-52300-210 266.79 .00 266.79


603-52300-212 67.11 .00 67.11


603-52300-220 1,098.86 .00 1,098.86


603-52300-335 736.10 .00 736.10


603-52300-340 2,623.86 .00 2,623.86


Grand Totals: 1,092,479.38 1,092,479.38- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON


LEADERSHIP TEAM REPORTS


OCTOBER 2012







CITY CLERK/PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT


October 2012 Department Report


Elections


In-office Absentee Voting or “early voting” began on October 22nd ahead of the November 6th


Election. Over 2,600 Absentee Ballots were cast. Staff and poll workers were coordinated to


carry out the Absentee Voting process before Election Day.


Election Day operations at the polling places on November 6th were very successful. Planning


efforts were lead by Clerk Department Staff Pili Hougan and Debbie Blaney. Chief Inspector


Cindy Curtiss was also had a key role in daily election preparations at City Hall.


In accordance with the City’s Election Day Accessibility Plan, improvements were made to


accommodate all voters at the polling places.


Results of Nov. 6th 2012 Election:


Total Absentees: for all districts=2640


Ald Dist 1


Total ballots cast-1860 Absentees 627 Romney/Ryan 553 Obama/Biden 1282


Ald Dist 2


Total ballots cast 1739 Absentees 625 Romney/Ryan 455 Obama/Biden 1251


Ald Dist 3


Total ballots cast 1795 Absentees 598 Romney/Ryan 488 Obama/Biden 1278


Ald Dist 4


Total ballots cast 1823 Absentees 790 Romney/Ryan 657 Obama/Biden 1141


Personnel


Stoughton Utilities welcomed Kevin Hudson to their team as a Wastewater Operator.


Supplemental insurance from AFLAC is being offered to employees at a group rate.


Informational meetings will be held on November 15th and at the Employee Benefits Fair on


November 29th.







Planning for the November 29th Benefits Fair continues. The fair will be held from 7:30AM-


3:00PM. Information on health screenings and other benefit information will be sent to


employees.


Risk Management


Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance was a focus during the November Election


and continues to be an initiative of the Planning Department and Clerk Department. Liability


insurance provider, Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company, has provided training and


materials to assist in continued compliance.


Cameras have been installed at City Hall for security.







EMS Department


Our department continues to have a high call volume. Here is a recap of the trends you will notice in the


following graphs:


 Our highest number of calls are:


o Within the City of Stoughton.


o Dispatched to falls, sick person, breathing problems, chest pain and traffic accidents.


o For females vs. males.


o For patients ages 75 – 84; however the average patient age is 59.


o For patients picked up at their home/residence.


o Are transported to the closest facility.


o Are transported to Stoughton Hospital.


 Our response numbers include:


o The majority of our responses are within a 5 mile radius.


o The majority of our transports are within a 5 mile radius.


o In 2012, Saturdays have had the highest number of calls; with other days trailing close behind.


o Peak call time is between 9:00 a.m. until noon; maintaining steadily from noon – 9:00 p.m.


o The majority of our “enroute” (leaving garage) time is 5 minutes or less.


o The majority of our “arrive at scene” is 5 minutes or less.


o The majority of our “at scene” (arrive at location) time is 11 – 20 minutes. (The Dane County target


time is no longer than 20 minutes on scene or an explanation needs to be documented.)


o The majority of transport “arrive at hospital” times are 5 minutes or less.


o The majority of time logged between arriving at hospital and departing hospital is more than 15


minutes. (EMTs off load patient, provide report to receiving medical staff, begin patient care report,


obtain proper signatures and proper medical facility paperwork, clean ambulance, make-up cot and get


call times from 911 Center).


o The average run times tracked by the 911 Center from acknowledgement – to response – to scene –


transport – back in service is 57 minutes. This however is not the end of the call. Once the EMT is back


at the ambulance garage, the patient care report (PCR) needs to be completed and faxed to the hospital


and the ambulance needs to be thoroughly cleaned, washed and restocked. The average time dedicated


to responding to a call is between 1 ½ - 2 hours.


o The majority of our response (to the scene) modes are red lights and sirens.


o The majority of our transport (to the hospital) modes are not red lights and sirens.


 Other interesting data points:


o Police provide the highest number of response, and assist, with our calls.


o Oxygen and intravenous therapy have the highest ratio for medications provided on a call.


As of October 31th, our service has responded to 1,175 calls; which averages out to 3.86 calls per day. Here are
some stats from January 1st – October 31st that you may find interesting:


Response Vehicle (Ambulance) # of Calls


R-88: Primary ambulance staffed 24/7/365 1,034







R-87: Back-up ambulance staffed 9pm – 5 am. (During the times when this ambulance is not “staffed”, the


ambulance will respond with the first 2 – 3 members who respond to the page.)


130


R-86: Secondary back-up. This ambulance is not “staffed”. It is the ambulance that is used when a third page


comes in and the other two ambulances are out on a call. It is also used for fleet rotation when there are mechanical issues
with one of the other two vehicles. To date, there have been 7 responses (although 6 of the calls were during special events
(run/walk/parades) during Syttende Mai).


11


Throughout this report, you will see categories titled “not applicable/not known/unknown”. They refer to calls where
there was no patient contact, EMS may have been cancelled, or, no patient found.


Municipality # of Runs


Cambridge 12
Christiania (Town of) 31
Dunkirk 50
Dunn 58
Edgerton 4
Oregon 5
Pleasant Springs 54
Rutland 24
Stoughton 898
Unknown 39
Total 1,175


Runs by Dispatch Reason
Dispatch Reason # of Times % of Times


Abdominal Pain 36 3.06%


Alcohol Intoxication 11 0.94%


Altered Mental Status 21 1.79%


Anaphylactic Reaction 5 0.43%


Animal Bite 1 0.09%


Assault 13 1.11%


Asthma Exacerbation 2 0.17%


Auto vs. Pedestrian 3 0.26%


Back Pain (Non-Traumatic/Non-Recent Trauma) 15 1.28%


Breathing Problem 106 9.02%


Burns 6 0.51%


Cardiac Arrest 22 1.87%


Chest Pain 89 7.57%


Choking 2 0.17%


CO Poisoning/Hazmat 4 0.34%


Diabetic Problem 30 2.55%


Fall Victim 171 14.55%


Fever 7 0.60%


Fire Standby 14 1.19%


Head Injury 5 0.43%


Headache 8 0.68%


Heart Problems 11 0.94%







Heat/Cold Exposure 3 0.26%


Hemorrhage/Laceration 21 1.79%


Ingestion/Poisoning 4 0.34%


Invalid Assist/Lifting Assist 5 0.43%


MCI (Multiple Casualty Incident) 13 1.11%


Medical Alarm 1 0.09%


Other 35 2.98%


Overdose 27 2.30%


Pain 38 3.23%


Pregnancy/Childbirth 8 0.68%


Psychiatric Problems 16 1.36%


Respiratory Arrest 4 0.34%


Respiratory Distress 11 0.94%


Seizure/Convulsions 33 2.81%


Sick Person 107 9.11%


Stab/Gunshot Wound 1 0.09%


Standby 3 0.26%


Stroke/CVA 27 2.30%


Suicide Threat/Attempt 1 0.09%


Traffic / Transportation Accident 69 5.87%


Transfer/Interfacility/Palliative Care 31 2.64%


Traumatic Injury 39 3.32%


Unconscious/Fainting 57 4.85%


Unknown Problem/Man Down 37 3.15%


Unknown 2 0.17%


Total 1175 100%



























October Training: Included review of our Patient Care Reports (PCR) by our Medical Director, Dr. Warren
Tripp. Then, members were required to participate at several skill stations, demonstrating their knowledge,
proficiencies, protocol review and hand-on techniques for medication administration including aspirin,
nitroglycerin, Narcan, oral glucose, glucagon, dextrose, Albuteral, Epinephrine, blood glucose reading and
monitoring.


Member Updates: In addition to the training and on-call time, several members participated in the following
events:


 Two separate trainings w/Stoughton Fire Dept.; one on extraction the other on low angle ropes rescue.
 Stoughton Football games.
 CPR/First Aid Courses.


Ann Johnson resigned after 6 ½ years of service. Ann’s very busy schedule in her full time career, other
volunteer activities and being a new mom played a role in the her decision to resign from our service. We send
our best wishes to Ann on her future endeavors.







Several of our members are in different stages of the hiring process. Some are providing their proper paperwork
while others are completing their educational components and driving evaluations. Our Personnel Director
Kristin Ott continues to be busy with our recruitment efforts.


Crew Members EMS Incident Participation: As of October 31st the top 5 members responding to calls are: Ed
Bailey (386), Mary Erdman (358), Wanda Keniston (236), Scott Griffin (223) and Dave Erdman (223).


New Equipment/Updates:


Defibrillators & New Toughbooks for Patient Care Reporting (PCRs): Members are learning how to
transmit (download) patient care data from our defibrillators into our new to Toughbooks (used for patient care
reporting). The downloading process is done through Bluetooth capabilities. One crew was excited to learn that
while they were completing the patient care report (sitting in the EMS workroom) they could extract (Bluetooth)
data from the defibrillator that was in the ambulance (located in the ambulance bay approx. 10 – 15 feet away).


Polycom: Still waiting for a replacement part from the manufacturer (identified as defective during testing).


New Toughbooks (MDCs) for the ambulance: Dane County 911 Director Dejung informed agencies the
implementation deadline for the new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System has been moved back to April,
2013. (Initially, the program was scheduled to be in place by April 2012, then moved back to November 2012,
then moved back to December 3, 2012 and now – back to April 2013). This is very disappointing news, as the
new system will have many capabilities that will help our agencies. To that end, our department will postpone
purchasing new Toughbooks (Mobile Data Computers) until spring of 2013. Further information to come.


Vehicle Purchasing Committee: New vehicle has arrived. It will be housed here in Stoughton (now at
Stoughton Fire Department) until we take ownership at the end of January. As reported in previous director’s
reports, a price break was given for this vehicle if SAEMS would allow the vendor to use it at trade shows. Since
Stoughton is centrally located to many of the trade shows, and it will be beneficial to have less mileage on the
vehicle (vendor located in MN). The decision was made to house the vehicle here and have the vendor pick it up
when needed. Currently, graphics are being put on the vehicle. Thanks to Stoughton Fire Department for
temporarily providing space to house this new vehicle!


Work Completed:


EMS Director:


In addition to the daily operational duties, I have been involved with the following committees/trainings that
directly or indirectly affect our service.


Local meeting attendance in October:


 Leadership Team.
 Wellness Coalition.
 Community Council At Risk (CCAR).
 Risk Management Team Meeting.
 Budget workshops.
 Laser fiche Training.







County:


 Dane County BLS (Basic Life Support) Steering Committee.
 Dane County ALS (Advanced Life Support) Steering Committee.
 Dane County MAS (Medical Advisory Subcommittee).
 Dane County 911 Tritech Mobile Train-The-Trainer Session (CAD).


State:
 Met with state representative to discuss SAEMS Operational Plans.


Pending:


 Updating SAEMS Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs) & Rules and Regulations – need to find time
to pick up this project.


Good News Updates: Received a donation of $1,000 from the Shillelagh Foundation. Then, we received a $20


donation from a private citizen thanking us for our assistance during the illness of her family member.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
From the Office of the City Finance Director


October Finance Department Report


October Highlights:


Finance Department staff has spent considerable time in October preparing and
compiling budget worksheets and materials for the Council budget workshops. There are
three workshops scheduled for October:


1. October 10 - CIP and Stormwater review
2. October 16 - General Fund Budget
3. October 24 - Enterprise Funds, Special Funds, Debt


TIF #3 Project Plan amendment- The Joint Review board voted final approval of the
amendment to TIF #3 on November 8.


Current Finance Department projects:
 10 year summary of Cemetery revenues and expenditures
 Completed Shared Ride Taxi RFP and obtained State approval for release. RFP’s


are due back to the City on November 16.
 RDA


o Hwy Trailer Property – is ready to close. This item will go to Council on
November 13.


o 217 S Prairie: RDA has contracted with Wisconsin Management to
administer the rental leases on the property until March 31, 2013.


 2012 CDBG recipient applications are now being processed. Funds are still
available for three more projects. We met with 2 new homeowners for CDBG
Grant work. Just completed rehab work on two houses– 1 for $10,575.00 - we
helped her get a new roof on her home & garage and some plumbing updates.
The second house was for $24,000 - able to get new siding, windows, insulation
and a new retaining wall.


 An Opera House show was cancelled and 173 customers needed to be refunded.
Vendor numbers had to be assigned for each and a special check run was done to
issue refund checks for each customer totaling $13,016.00.


 We continue to work with Springsted to finalize the financial feasibility study for
the Kettle West development.


 The Mayor and Finance Director presented the proposed 2013 budget to the
Council on October 9th.


 Reviewed the City Attorney Contract. A three-year contract renewal was
approved with Stafford Rosenbaum.


 Finance staff is working to prepare a new publication for Citizens that reviews the
2013 budget proposal and process.







The following is ONGOING reoccurring work output for the Finance Dept:


 Financial statements and reports
 Daily Deposits
 Reviewed seasonal employee’s hours for WRS compliance.
 Attended WRS training
 Completed 3rd quarter payroll tax reporting
 Prepared and distributed EBC renewal packets
 Completed and distributed leave balance reports
 Completed quarterly survey of property tax collections
 Balanced Construction and Capital Funds for September
 Completed 2012 Imputed Income calculations
 Completed retirement balancing and payment
 Completed Life Ins balancing and payment
 Completed ICI balancing
 Completed packets and referrals for Finance meetings on 10/09, and 10/23
 Completed September Treasurer’s Report
 Completed and processed payment for DWD for September unemployment


claims
 Completed wage verification and employment for unemployment (large rise in


requests)
 Set up new employees
 Record ACH transactions
 September General Fund Bank Statements: $206,810.60 in electronic deposits


and $724,943.48 in electronic debits
 October 12th payroll - $172,173.65 - 192 employees
 October 26th payroll - $154,445.24 - 120 employees
 Accounts Payable – 471 invoices, 417 checks cut for a total of $1,050,190.36
 Credit Card transaction reconciliation – 333 transactions for $36,342.02
 Journal Entries – 49 for a total of $1,361,790.62
 Cash Receipting - $482,915.08
 Invoicing for City charges – 22 invoices for $25,676.12
 Completed packets and referrals for Finance meetings







11-14-12 Stoughton Fire Department


Department News


Our high call volume continues; we are at 273 calls year to date.


We responded to the fatal accident on Highway 51 and


DCSO with scene lighting for the investigation, as well as extrication of one victim. In a separate incident


a power pole. The auto was lying on its side and we had to remove the roof of the vehicle to bring the victim out safely.


This exact scenario was used in training just the week prior. On


Highway 51, no extrication was required. Our task was to


Flight.


We were called to do a “Move to Cover” for the Cambridge


Later, we were called to also assist at the wild fire wi


The long awaited CAD project from the Dane County 911


postponed until the spring of 2013. As of this report


delay.


In January, we will be critiquing our Low Angle Rescue and A


what went well and not so well, in an effort to improve future training.


The 2012 Holiday Light Park Project is almost ready


used for the first time this year adding spectacular effects.


the Wahlin Foundation, Alliant Energy, Galva-Closures, Jerry Peterson


illuminate this year’s show on Friday November 30


The Annual Silent Fire Truck Parade will be held on Dece


St. to the Fire Station. At the Fire Station, we will have


playing your Holiday favorites and rumor has it that Santa will be able


Stop in and share in the Holiday Fun!


Stoughton Fire Department


are at 273 calls year to date. On November 11th, we had 6 calls from 1 am to 6 am.


atal accident on Highway 51 and due to the nature of the incident, our main role was to assist


as well as extrication of one victim. In a separate incident, an auto st


we had to remove the roof of the vehicle to bring the victim out safely.


This exact scenario was used in training just the week prior. On Nov. 13th, we responded to another auto accident on


ur task was to assist EMS and provide the Landing Zone coverage for


Cambridge Fire department while they were at the Lake Mills wild fire.


called to also assist at the wild fire with an ATV and Brush Truck as part of a MABAS Div 115 Strike Team


The long awaited CAD project from the Dane County 911 Center that was to “Go Live” December 3rd has been


s of this report, little information has been shared by DC as to the reason for the


quing our Low Angle Rescue and Auto Extrications drills with all members. We wil


in an effort to improve future training. Training for 2013 are also being planned.


almost ready. This year’s show will have 50,000 LED lights. A new RGB light will be


this year adding spectacular effects. Sponsors to date for this year are: The Bryant F


Closures, Jerry Peterson and Stoughton Rotary. We are on track to


November 30th at 5:30 pm.


The Annual Silent Fire Truck Parade will be held on December 1st. The Parade will start at Wal-Mart and travel up Main


, we will have homemade cookies and hot apple cider. The City band will be


umor has it that Santa will be able to attend again this year to greet all the kids.


we had 6 calls from 1 am to 6 am.


our main role was to assist the


an auto struck


we had to remove the roof of the vehicle to bring the victim out safely.


we responded to another auto accident on


Landing Zone coverage for Med


Lake Mills wild fire.


as part of a MABAS Div 115 Strike Team.


has been


the reason for the


uto Extrications drills with all members. We will talk about


for 2013 are also being planned.


A new RGB light will be


Foundation,


We are on track to


Mart and travel up Main


he City band will be


to attend again this year to greet all the kids.







Stoughton Public Library Report for October, 2012


Thank you to all the businesses and organizat ions that donated to support


the Friends of the Library 2012 Fall Gala! Seventy people attended. Six local


businesses provided financial support of $250.00 each, and a profit of $3,400


was made by the Friends.


The Friends will host a “Meet & Greet” at the


Library in January which is membership renewal


month. The event will be Saturday, January 13th from


9:30 – 11:30 a.m. There will be free coffee and baked


goods for Library users and anyone else who comes by.


Last month, the Stoughton Public Library…


Was vis ited 13,678 times (up 5.5% from last year) by people who…


Borrowed 23,906 items (up 8.7% from last year), and who…


Used the computers 3,073 times, (down 10.3% from last year), and…


Used the wireless network 8,511 times, which was up 3,277% from last year!


The Library sent 8,405 items through delivery to other l ibraries, and


Stoughton Library users borrowed 7,521 items through delivery from other


l ibraries. Each of these numbers is 500 more than October of last year, and


each is over 1,000 more than September of this year.


Also last month, the Library presented 122 programs for people of al l ages.


If you do not have a library card there is no charge – just bring in a current


picture ID and proof of your current address. If your ID does not show your


current address, please bring some other proof of address such as a piece mail ,


personal check, uti lity bi l l, etc…. Parents must sign the registrat ion form for


children under age 18.


In addition to printed books, the Library offers a wide range of feature and


documentary DVDs, audio books on disc or downloadable; e-Books for your


Kindle, Nook, or other devices; magazines and newspapers; language learning


audios; computers for internet access or Microsoft Office applications; and a


state of the art wireless network that can be accessed anywhere in the building.


The Stoughton Public Library is open Monday-Thursday 9-9, and Friday &


Saturday 9-5. Call us at 873-6281, find us online at stoughtonpublicl ibrary.org,


and on Facebook. Vis it the Stoughton Public Library at 304 S. Fourth St., at the


corner of 4th St. & Main, just west of City Hall in downtown Stoughton!


The Library is open regular hours on November 23, the day after


Thanksgiving; but wil l be closed Monday, December 24 and Tuesday December


25 for the Christmas holiday; and closed December 31 and January 1 for the


New Year’s holiday.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619


October


Here are some activities that we have been working on in recent weeks.


 Much activity continues on the implementation of the Stormwater Utility. We are
working on the user database for use by Stoughton Utilities. Common Council approved
the Credit Policy at their October 9
with engineers for Stoughton Trailers to discuss potential stormwater utility credits for
their property. Materials and information is being posted to the website.
HUB had an article related to the newly formed Utility and an article was placed it the
Tower Times to help inform property owners.


 We will be installing some shrubs in around the Paradise Pond Pumping equipment.
 We are working to update the Material Safety Data She


intent is to bring it up to date and keep the main copy in the Clerk’s office as previously
maintained and to provide a location in each building for access by staff and users of the
buildings.


 The USH 51 Corridor Study being completed by WisDOT continued with a Public
Information Meeting on October 15
October Planning Commission meeting
commission on the status of the USH 51 Cor


 Painting of the exterior of the Depot took place this month
fortunate to be able to proceed with this year due to some extremely good pricing from a
local contractor we have used before.


 Security Cameras and appropriate signed has been installed at City Hall with work
continuing at the Fire Department. The cameras are intended to record activity and
enhance building security.


 A joint meeting of the Business Park North Committee and the Planning Commission
held to review building and site plan information for the expansion of Mr. Thomas Haag’s
building in Business Park North. The addition more than doubles the building size to
enlarge this personal warehouse space.


 We are working with an architect represe
on Nygaard Street. They are exploring options to reuse the building. They are discussing
mixed use, but it seems they are leaning to principally residential. Converting this
property to residential is not consistent with the Comp Plan so we are discussing how this
may affect their ideas.


 We are working with Mr. Dan Harkins to work through his request to purchase a sliver of
land adjacent to his building on Industrial Circle. This acquisition with help to
to construct an addition on his existing building while retaining easement rights for
ingress and stormwater facilities.


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


October 2012 Activities


some activities that we have been working on in recent weeks.


Much activity continues on the implementation of the Stormwater Utility. We are
working on the user database for use by Stoughton Utilities. Common Council approved


r October 9th meeting. As part of this process we continue to meet
with engineers for Stoughton Trailers to discuss potential stormwater utility credits for
their property. Materials and information is being posted to the website. The Courier


article related to the newly formed Utility and an article was placed it the
Tower Times to help inform property owners.
We will be installing some shrubs in around the Paradise Pond Pumping equipment.
We are working to update the Material Safety Data Sheet inventory in each building. The
intent is to bring it up to date and keep the main copy in the Clerk’s office as previously
maintained and to provide a location in each building for access by staff and users of the


being completed by WisDOT continued with a Public
Information Meeting on October 15th. In addition DOT representatives attended our


Planning Commission meeting where they made a presentation to update the
commission on the status of the USH 51 Corridor Study.


of the exterior of the Depot took place this month. This is a project that we are
fortunate to be able to proceed with this year due to some extremely good pricing from a
local contractor we have used before.


ppropriate signed has been installed at City Hall with work
continuing at the Fire Department. The cameras are intended to record activity and


A joint meeting of the Business Park North Committee and the Planning Commission
held to review building and site plan information for the expansion of Mr. Thomas Haag’s
building in Business Park North. The addition more than doubles the building size to
enlarge this personal warehouse space.
We are working with an architect representing the owner of the former Marsala’s building
on Nygaard Street. They are exploring options to reuse the building. They are discussing
mixed use, but it seems they are leaning to principally residential. Converting this


consistent with the Comp Plan so we are discussing how this


We are working with Mr. Dan Harkins to work through his request to purchase a sliver of
land adjacent to his building on Industrial Circle. This acquisition with help to allow him
to construct an addition on his existing building while retaining easement rights for
ingress and stormwater facilities.


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


working on the user database for use by Stoughton Utilities. Common Council approved
meeting. As part of this process we continue to meet


with engineers for Stoughton Trailers to discuss potential stormwater utility credits for
The Courier


article related to the newly formed Utility and an article was placed it the


et inventory in each building. The
intent is to bring it up to date and keep the main copy in the Clerk’s office as previously
maintained and to provide a location in each building for access by staff and users of the


a presentation to update the


. This is a project that we are
fortunate to be able to proceed with this year due to some extremely good pricing from a


A joint meeting of the Business Park North Committee and the Planning Commission was
held to review building and site plan information for the expansion of Mr. Thomas Haag’s
building in Business Park North. The addition more than doubles the building size to


nting the owner of the former Marsala’s building
on Nygaard Street. They are exploring options to reuse the building. They are discussing


consistent with the Comp Plan so we are discussing how this


We are working with Mr. Dan Harkins to work through his request to purchase a sliver of
allow him







 As of October 18th the department has issued 903 building/zoning permits and has
provided 962 inspections.


 Steve will be attending an ADA Compliance Workshop at CVMIC’s office. This will
allow him to remain current on ADA compliance expectations from the viewpoint of our
insurance carrier. Mr. Kittelson is the City’s ADA Compliance Coordinator.


 Staff has been working with a property owner who owns a 4 unit apartment on West Main
Street who wants to add 10 units to the building. The property has now been rezoned to
accommodate the request and a building and site plan will be submitted for action by the
Planning Commission.


 Remodeling work at the Public Safety Building, including reroofing, is nearing
completion. The roof replacement has taken place and interior office and evidence room
activities are underway.


 Projects nearing completion include Nelson Global Products and Weebleword. These are
two great projects in Stoughton.


Weebleworld Daycare Center – Cedarbrook Lane


If you have any questions, please let me know.







STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Monthly Activity Report


October 2012


The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,854 incidents in October, 838 of which were cases.
Cases of interest for the month were: seven intoxicated driver arrests, five drug arrests, three
domestic disturbances, thirty-one disturbances, nine disorderly conducts, two intoxicated persons,
five burglaries, three batteries, thirty-four thefts, five frauds, seven vandalisms, twenty-three
traffic crashes, thirty EMS assists, twelve alarms, forty-nine 911 calls, two missing persons, two
runaways, one weapons law violation, 3 warrant arrests, four threats, one suicide attempt, twenty-
two animal complaints, and officers responded to seventy suspicious activity calls. Officers also
logged 49 criminal arrests, 13 ordinance violations, 141 traffic stops, and issued 69 traffic
citations during this month.


SIGNIFICANT CASES


10-09-12, Officers arrested a 19 year old male for being a Felon in Possession of a
Firearm and Felony Bail Jumping after a firearm was pawned at a local pawn shop.


10-12-12, Officers arrested a 40 year old male on an outstanding warrant from Jefferson
County following an incident were an officer recognized the subject and knew of the
warrant.


10-19-12, Officers arrested a 22 year old male for Battery and Attempted Strangulation
following a domestic disturbance.


10-21-12, Officers assisted the WI State Patrol and the Rock County Sheriff’s
Department with a motor vehicle pursuit that entered into Stoughton from I90/39. The
pursuit entered the City on Hwy 51 at CTH N despite officers attempts to send it north on
CTH N. The vehicle, which had several tire deflated by road spikes, then crashed into a
mailbox on E. Main Street and was stopped. The two 20 year old occupants were taken
into custody and turned over to Rock County authorities. The vehicle was apparently
stolen out of Illinois.







10-21-12, Officers arrested a 55 year old male for Disorderly Conduct and Trespassing
following a domestic disturbance.


10-21-12, Officer took a 22 year female into protective custody and transported her to the
detoxification center after she was found incapacitated at a local business.


10-22-12, Officers arrested a 41 year old male for Disorderly Conduct while Armed
following a dispute over a vehicle and the subject allegedly pulled out a knife.


10-27-12, Officers arrested a 47 year old male for Battery and Disorderly Conduct
following a domestic disturbance.


OTHER ACTIVITY


The department has received a grant from the Department of Transportation (DOT) for
participation in the Click-it or Ticket Seatbelt Program. The grant is valued at approximately
$15,000 and includes monies for overtime reimbursement and equipment ($4,000). The
department will be researching the approved items of equipment to see what fits our immediate
needs. The pneumatic tube traffic counter that we mentioned as an idea of equipment need last
month may not be approved. The initiative began in October (2012) and will continue through
September of 2013.


PROJECT UP DATES


The New World RMS project continues to progress. We are now receiving training on the RMS
System and the Field Reporting parts of the project. Staff has been attending train the trainer
session with the other agencies. As it is scheduled right now, our go live date is still December 3,
2012.


The CAD project has now changed since the announcement by the 911 Center that the Tri-Tech
CAD is being delayed until at least April 2013. We are working with the 911 Center to get our
own session of the current County ADSI CAD. This is necessary because all incidents entered
into the New World system must begin in CAD. Without having CAD, dispatch would be forced
to begin all calls from a Field Reporting environment as a self generated activity and would not
be able to assign units to the call.


The radio project is also continuing with the installation of all mobile radios. We had hoped to be
completed by this time but some of the radio consoles that have been ordered have not come in
yet. Therefore we still have about two vehicles that have not been changed over.


Building remodeling project will likely be completed by mid November. We have run into one
snag with the exhaust hood in the evidence processing area Planning Director Scheel and I are
working through the issue with the architect. The department has already started moving into
space as they become completed.


The K-9 Project is continuing to progress. We have selected our handler and will be working
through SPPA contract language prior to making a formal announcement of the handler. The
labor contract language must be worked out, along with the necessary interior policy changes that
need to be made. We hope to work through these issues quickly and then make a formal
announcement of our K-9 Handler.







CHIEF’S ACTIVITIES


I attended numerous City Budget related meetings.


I attended the Dane County Police Chiefs meeting at Waunakee PD.
I helped out with the BFO breakfast for employees held at the Fire Department.


I attended the Homeland Security Council Meeting at the Military Affairs building in Madison.


I conducted interviews for the K-9 Handler position at the PD.


Lt. Conlin, City Attorney Dregne, and I meet with the license holder for Cheap Shots regarding
alternatives to revocation or suspension of the liquor license.


I attended the quarterly Stoughton Police & Fire Commission Meeting.


I attended the contract negotiation session with the City and the Stoughton Professional Police
Association.


I attended the Emergency Vehicle Operation Course (EVOC) Instructor update in Fennimore.


Sgt. Frisch and I attended the DOT Highway Safety Luncheon in Stevens Point.


I attended the DOJ Training & Standards Curriculum Advisory Committee meeting in the WI
Dells.


I attended several pre-construction meetings with Strang and Findorff regarding the Public Safety
Building remodeling.


Barb Veum and I attended several New World Consortium meeting and training sessions at the
Madison PD.


I attended various standing committee and council meetings.


TRAINING


Officer Hoeper attended a 32 hour Radar and Lidar training course at MATC.


Sergeants Helstad and Jenks attended TRACS Update training in the WI Dells.


Chief Leck and Sgt. Frisch attended DOJ Training & Standards Instructor Update
Training at Southwest Technical College.







City of Stoughton 
Parks and Recreation 


Department 
Stoughton Parks and recrea-


tion had a nice impact on the 


Wisconsin Parks and Recrea-


tion Association conference 


last week. 


 


Troll Beach received the 


award for Outstanding 


Aquatic Facility Design for 


2012. Through the application 


process we emphasized  the 


cool changes that made 


Stoughton unique in the area 


with large inflatable play 


structures. 


 


We also emphasized the low 


cost to the City for the renova-


tion, using volunteers and 


grant money, and the  im-


provements to our bottom line.  


 


Dan Glynn was at the confer-


ence to accept the award. On  


 


Dan successfully presented a 


class, at the conference on 


Thursday morning, called 


“Programming Using the Long 


Term Athletic Development 


Model” The session was well 


attended for a 8:00 AM pres-


entation. At the end there 


were many questions that 


showed the group was en-


gaged. 


 


 


11/15 & 11/29—Ice Fishing 


Fundamentals 


 


11/19—Monday Men’s Bas-


ketball League Starts 


 


11/25—Sunday Men’s Basket-


ball League Starts 


 


12/8—Chicago Holiday Shop-


ping Trip 


 


 


 


 


Youth Center Update 


The Youth Center has been 


booming as far as attendance 


and programming options. 


There was a day recently 


with 62 youth visiting. There 


has not been a day that large 


since before 2000. A normal 


day sees between 30-40 chil-


dren. 


New programs including ka-


rate, computer repair, and 


projects involving the Maker-


bot Replicator.  


The Parks and Recreation 


Department received a $2000 


grant from the Stoughton 


Community Foundation to 


help secure an intern for the 


summer of 2013. 


 


This intern will be responsi-


ble for creating daily activi-


ties at Troll Beach as well as 


increasing activities at Race-


track and other parks. 


 


The goal is to create events 


that bring people to Stough-


ton for a positive economic 


impact. 


Futsal 34 


Adult Fitness Classes 45 


3X3 Basketball 32 


Photography Class 18 


Coed Kickball 47 


Youth Basketball 112 


Ice Skating Lessons 19 


Young Rembrandts Art 6 


Open Gym Basketball 29 


Indoor Pickleball 13 


  


   


  


Participation Numbers 


1st Week of November 


Troll Beach Wins Facility Design Award 


WWW.CITYOFSTOUGHTON.COM/REC 


High School  


Basketball Program 


For the last several years the 


Recreation Department has 


been offering a basketball 


program for high school stu-


dents, not involved with the 


school teams. 


There are usually four teams 


playing games once a week in 


January and February.  


This year with possible cuts 


at all levels of the high school 


program our program could 


have more value than in the 


past. 


Contact the Recreation De-


partment for more details 


Community Foundation 


Grant 


 


Upcoming Events 


Coming soon will be a sewing 


class using donated high tech 


machines and a Girls Night 


program that features conver-


sations about girls issues and 


activities of their choosing. 


Contact Greg Hoyte at the 


Youth Center for more infor-


mation about programs and 


regular daily activities. 


ghoyte@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


608-877-9980 







Senior Center


 Trying to finish up yearly fund raising efforts. It has been more difficult to reach our $29,500
goal this year.


 Communicated with all surrounding townships regarding formula for their contributions to
support the operational budget of the Senior Center. Encouraging each to increase their portion.


 Accreditation process continues. Committee is going great work. Items to be reviewed or
updated go to the Commission on Aging for their ongoing action plans.


 Staff is still working with a waiting list for our Case Management services.


 Thanksgiving meals are again being coordinated by our staff and hospital. These meals are
delivered to home bound older adults in the Stoughton community on Thanksgiving Day.


 We are ordering a new digital sign for the front of our building. This will help us reach the
general citizen to inform them of what our program and events are.


 We were proud to host our annual Veteran’s day celebration on Friday November 9th. 70
individuals joined us for a delicious dinner and great music from the kids at Fox Prairie School.


 Our annual Madrigal dinner is planned for December 4th; this is a wonderful event to kick off our
holiday season. It also is a nice alternative to the extended version at the High School, a little
easier for older adults.


 Hoping to finally fill the township case manager position in December.







C:\Users\tfleres\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\08WYU1R4\Activity Report October 15 - November 15 2012.doc


Activity Report
Streets & Parks


Department
October 15 – November 15


2012


It has been a good year for leaf collection. The weather has been great for our leaf
vacuums and the residents have been doing a great job getting their leaves raked out.
Leaf collection will continue until November 21st, leaves must be raked out by
November 19th. (Weather permitting).


The city has been fortunate with our style leaf vacuums; some cities have a front mounted
leaf operation that has been prohibited to use by the Wisconsin State Patrol (city has side
hose operation).


Street sweepers have been out complementing leaf collection operations. Sweepers
sweep leaves from middle of street and gutter.


Final brush collection for year conducted. Crews hauled 41 loads of brush to yardwaste
site. Crews will do Christmas tree collection in January, and resume brush collection in
April.


Yardwaste site having a lot of fall cleanup materials dropped off. Yardwaste site will
remain open until Tuesday November 20th (Full yardwaste report included in packet).


Spray patch machine was out patching streets, crews focused on patching potholes
throughout city before snow starts.


Street crews assisted with set up and take down of elections (set up and take down
booths, voting machines, tables, chairs, and signage).


Fall tree planting was completed by contractor; thirty nine trees of many different species
were planted throughout the city.


American and Norwegian flags removed for season from light poles downtown.







C:\Users\tfleres\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\08WYU1R4\Activity Report October 15 - November 15 2012.doc


Christmas Decoration and banners installed on downtown light poles.


Mechanic is keeping busy with monthly equipment preventive maintenance and
performing repairs. Mechanic with assistance from street crew installed wings, sanders,
and brines tanks on plow trucks.


Parks Department has winterized bathrooms and cleaned up leaves from athletic courts
and mulched leaves through parks.


Other routine tasks completed during the last month include; dumping trash barrels
downtown, cleaning fleet and garage, sign and traffic signal repairs, hauling yardwaste,
clean stormwater inlets, and repair downtown street lights.


Respectfully Submitted,


Karl D. Manthe


Karl D. Manthe
Street Superintendent







Stoughton Utilities
Activities Reports


NOVEMBER 2012


ADMINISTRATION – Utilities Director Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.


Electric system reconstruction, wastewater treatment facility maintenance, sanitary
sewer cleaning and televising, water system flushing and maintenance, and surface
restoration continued throughout the service territory as we are noting the peak of our
scheduled construction. Several projects scheduled for 2012 are proceeding or have
already been completed as planned. Efforts on working with customers to meet their
financial obligations culminated with a significant increase to our cash flow as the
seventh round of electric service and water service disconnections proceeded. New
customer construction continues to increase, and with few exceptions, our large
commercial and industrial customers are approaching full production.


ACCOUNTING – Utilities Accounting and Administrative Manager Kim M.
Jennings, CPA


Accomplishments:
 Review options for refinancing of 2003 Electric Utility Revenue Bonds. Proposed


refinancing will be described to the Utilities Committee on November 19, 2012.
 Finalize details for implementation of fixed asset software by Progressive


Solutions. Training will take place in November.
 Prepare 2013 proposed budget presentation for Director Kardasz.
 Microsoft Dynamics SL user group on October 18.
 MEUW Regional Meeting on October 25.
 Work order allocations and closing.
 A/P, CCER, payroll and treasury management approvals.
 Investment sales/purchases and income tracking.
 Monthly account reconciliation, reporting and billing statistics for September


2012.


In Progress:
 Preparing general fixed asset records for entry in new software module.
 Preparing final report describing potential work order/asset management


solutions for distribution to the WPPI membership.
 Responding to questions for RFP for banking services.
 Monthly account reconciliation and reporting for October 2012.







CUSTOMER SERVICES AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES DIVISION – Utilities
Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian R. Hoops


Activities & Accomplishments:


 Staff processed 9,219 payments totaling $1.899 million, including 4,886 checks,
621 credit cards, 856 online E-Pay payments, 1,905 automated bank
withdrawals, 632 direct bank payments, and just under $29,000 in cash. This
was our heaviest month in 2012 in regards to volume, taking in more than 800
payments over our average number, and our second highest month in regards to
dollars.


 Staff pursued electric service disconnections for all accounts that had past-due
balances and/or deposits. 1,478 accounts (17% of total) had missed their
September due-date, and 1294 accounts (15% of total) remained unpaid by the
1st and were mailed a 10-day notice of pending disconnection. On October 11,
41 accounts remained unpaid and had their electric services disconnected. All
but 13 of these accounts settled their delinquent balances and were reconnected
within 24 hours.


Due to the upcoming moratorium, a second round of 10-day disconnect notices
were mailed on October 19 for accounts that defaulted on their current deferred
payment arrangements. An additional 63 notices were mailed, and on October
30 an additional seven disconnections were performed.


At this time, 30 properties have their electric and/or water services disconnected.
One property is currently occupied and shall remain disconnected until we
receive payment, establish deferred payment arrangement, or experience
temperatures believed to be life-threatening.


 Two customer complaints were reported to the Wisconsin Public Service
Commission (PSC) during the month of October. As always, department staff is
doing an excellent job or problem solving and working with customers to come to
an acceptable resolution, which generally eliminates the need for PSC
involvement.


One complaint was simply a customer that disagreed with our payment
expectations, but later made the payment to avoid disconnection. In the second
complaint, the PSC ignored their own rules and ordered us to reconnect a
customer that had been disconnected for a past-due balance at an old address.
No payment was made, nor did the customer establish a deferred payment
arrangement.


 Utilities Office & Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops participated in a
personnel grievance hearing, had numerous meetings and conference calls with
WPPI Energy staff regarding enhancements to our Northstar CIS, participated in
training on the new E-Pay module, attended a WPPI Energy ITAG meeting,
attended the MEUW District Dinner Meeting, participated in budget and CIP
related meetings and demonstrations, prepared the annual tax roll master list and
responded to subsequent related inquiries, and worked with City Planning
Director Rodney Scheel on the new Storm Water Utility.







 Utilities Billing Technician Erin Bothum completed the monthly utility billing as
well as issued 155 final billing statements for customers who have moved from
their prior addresses. In addition, she also participated in Northstar CIS and
Storm Water Utility discussions, and exempted all tax roll accounts from
penalties.


 Utilities Accounts Receivable Technician Enecia Sabroff continues to work
diligently on ensuring as many customers as possible entered the moratorium
with current accounts as well as obtaining customer deposits from accounts that
have proven to be unreliable in making payment.


 Utilities Accounts Specialist Shannon Gunsolus attended a Microsoft Dynamics
SL regional user group meeting regarding future changes and enhancements,
and attended a Dynamics SL webinar regarding the upgrade to the most current
version.


 Carol Allport, our temporary customer service employee from Kelly Services,
completed her final month with Stoughton Utilities processing the daily postal
mail payments and answering phones calls. We will evaluate the position needs
over the slower winter months.


 Staff processed utility billing and collections, accounts payable, payroll, and daily
cash deposits throughout the month.


ELECTRIC DIVISION AND PLANNING DIVISION – Utilities Operations
Superintendent Sean O Grady


Tree Line City USA: The application process was recently completed and mailed off to
our local State Forster with the WDNR, Jeff Roe. For those not familiar with the
application process, the following information is provided; Tree Trimming Specifications
for staff and contractors working on our system, Vegetation Management Programs,
Underground Utility Construction Specifications, Public Education Expenditures and
Tree-Based Energy Conservation Program Expenditures, along with our commitment
supporting Arbor Day.


True Value Hardware Store: Dick Asleson decided to pull away from the grant offered
by WPPI Energy to install a new photo voltaic (PV) solar system at his store. The flip
side to his decision made it possible for two other rural electric customers of SU to
move forward with their projects. One system will be installed at a new home
construction site and the other is going to serve a farmette.


Hybrid Bucket Truck No. 16: Wisconsin Clean Cities (WCC) has decided to look for a
third party group to replace the battery pack on our truck. WCC believes Dueco and
Odyne are uncooperative and not willing to honor pricing approved last year. The
battery pack drives the hydraulic system and allows us to operate the bucket without
running the diesel engine.







East Side Laundromat: Our crew replaced the last known transformer enclosure we
had on our electric distribution system. A transclosure was used back when
underground primary cable was first introduced in Stoughton. Rather than using a
conventional pad mount transformer designed for use with underground cable, utilities
chose to save some money and enclose a pole mounted transformer in a metal cabinet;
not realizing the safety concerns for the workers responsible for operating them and that
metal deteriorates over time which creates a hazard to the general public. Needles to
say, the use was not widely accepted or used in the industry.


CTH B Bridge Replacement Project: The electric distribution circuit that runs parallel
with the bridge that was de-energized earlier this past summer for the safety of the
workers replacing the bridge was recently placed back in service.


Mellum Drive and Christiansen Way: MTE continues to plug away installing new
underground conduit and cable along a section of deteriorating cable originally installed
over 35 years ago. This will be our last underground replacement project for the year
and we have tentatively set a substantial completion date of December 2, 2012.


Barber Dr. Reconstruction Project: Crews recently finished replacing poles and new
overhead primary conductors. The next phase for this project is to tie in the new
conductors, energize the line and cutover the existing customers onto the new system.
The final phase for this project will be to wreck out the old system and pull the old poles.


Dane County Highway Department: Crews de-energized an electric line for the
Highway Department to safely remove a large tree that split in half and was beginning to
lean towards USH 138 South. Rather than leaving a hazard, the Highway Department
was proactive and removed the tree before it became a hazard to motor vehicle
operators.


Circuit Load Balancing: One crew continues to work on balancing distribution circuits.
Weather permitting; this work should be closed out this month.


Metering Division: We partnered with WPPI Energy staff on challenging the current
rules with the State of Wisconsin Public Service Commission (WPSC) regarding electric
meter test intervals for electronic meters. Communities who have deployed electronic
meters are affected and working collectively to update the rule in the next WPSC
revision scheduled for next year.


Race Track Road Elevated Water Tower: The new valve, after some field
adjustments, is operating as designed. We now have the ability to fill both towers to
maximum levels simultaneously and take advantage of the off-peak hours to fill the
tanks utilizing the cheaper electric rates and thereby reducing our energy demand.


Roof Replacements: FINALLY!!! Maly Roofing showed up and replaced the flat roofs
at pumping stations 4 & 5. A week later, the rains would have delayed the
replacements. The only positive side to the delay was that we found a roof drain
leaking and Maly was able to coordinate the repairs with a plumber.







Two-Way Radio Communications: General Communications continues to work on
our two-way radio reception issues. The next item to rule out is the repeater. General
Communications will be installing a new repeater next month in place of the one
installed a few months ago. We currently have no radio reception with our field crews
working on the fringes of our rural service territory; making us totally reliant in cellular
telephones in those areas.


Statistical numbers for the month:
New Customers-3
Service Upgrades-2
Service Relocations-0
Temporary Services-4
Service Repairs-1


WASTEWATER DIVISION – Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian G.
Erickson


Sanitary Sewer Collection System: Staff continues to clean and repair the collection
system throughout the City.


Long Range Strategic Plan: The purpose of this report is to assess the needs and
develop a strategic plan for Stoughton Utilities’ wastewater treatment plant (WWTP).


Working with Strand Associates, Inc. on an air permit for the WWTP. This should be
completed in November.


Kevin Hudson is our new Wastewater Operator I. Kevin comes to Stoughton from the
Sun Prairie WWTP. Kevin worked for Sun Prairie for two years and has completed
several wastewater exams. Kevin also has an Auto Technician degree from MATC.
Kevin lives in Stoughton with his wife and two children.


WWOA Conference: Sean Grady and I attended the three-day conference which has
held at the Kalahari Convention Center in Wisconsin Dells.


Working with H&H Industries on a HVAC project in our sludge thickening rooms. We
will be using heat from our digester heater to heat these rooms. This heat will replace
our existing electric unit heaters with free heat from our boiler which uses methane gas
to heat the boiler.


Staff continues to work on plant maintenance projects throughout the plant and
winterizing outdoor equipment.


Phosphorus Project: We continue to work with MMSD on this project.


The wastewater treatment facility processed an average flow of 0.8 million gallons per
day with a monthly total of 24 million gallons.







WATER DIVISION – Utilities Water System Supervisor Roger M. Thorson


Again this month, the Water Division has been busy working on system maintenance.
We have been working on fire hydrants that we found in need of some routine
maintenance. October was also a busy month for locates due to contractors wanting to
finish projects before winter sets in.


Completed are Fall Flushing Program of water mains and fire hydrants. All of are 635
fire hydrants throughout the city were flushed and inspected. We found a few hydrants
in need of some minor repairs. These repairs have been completed.


Staff participated in both classroom and hands on training on Fall Protection and on the
use of Fire Extinguishers.


Water to all city parks has been shut off and winterized until spring.


Total water pumped for the month of October was 44,431,000 gallons.


ENERGY SERVICES SECTION OF THE PLANNING DIVISION – Stoughton
Utilities/WPPI Energy Energy Services Representative (ESR) Cory Neeley


Customer Account Activities


- Continue to meet with Rick Gullickson over at the Stoughton Streets Department.
They are planning on completing the lighting work in November or early
December. I have gotten most of the information I need from him for the
matching UMB incentive.


- Met with Stoughton Trailers to pick up their air leak detector kit and received a
tour of plant 5&6. It seems like they have been very energy conscious and are
always looking for new ways to save money. John Hurtenbach said that they
might be looking into installing day lighting in the facility which would help reduce
the amount of lighting needed.


- Met with Glenda Koyo to discuss the findings of the data logger we placed on the
residence.


- Met with Mark Miller at Cummins to discuss the facility and upcoming projects.
At the meeting he mentioned that they wanted to have power profiler at the two
additional buildings on their campus. Mike Dolinac from WPPI Energy and Sean
Grady installed these on the 26th.


- I have been taking some time to go door to door on Main Street dropping off
information on the Focus on Energy small business program. I have identified
quite a few businesses that could benefit from the lighting retrofit and referred
them to local participating Trade Allies. There are currently two participating
Trade Allies, Mr. Sparky in McFarland and Searl Electric out of Oregon. In







February of 2013, I will be presenting the Small Business program at the
Chamber of Commerce Lunch and Learn.


- I distributed the new window sticker for the Renewable Energy Blocks to the
participating businesses. In November, I hope to do a push to get more
businesses involved. We are planning on doing another mailer for renewable
energy blocks in November that will go out to all customers. I hope to present
this information to the folks at the USEPA as evidence that we are working to get
the participation rate up for Stoughton.


- Referred residential customer Donna Wake to Focus on Energy Home
Performance after conducting a walk through audit.


- We put in an order for LED Holiday Lights with EFI for a LED light Giveaway for
Stoughton Utilities and I worked with the staff to get a mailer which should go out
in the next billing cycle.


- We plan on using the remaining CTC funds to retrofit the heating of the
Stoughton WWTP so that we can eliminate the electric heaters.


Dates at Stoughton Utilities in October- 9, 11, 18, 25, 26, 31, NOV 1 and 2


SAFETY AND COMPLIANCE SECTION OF THE PLANNING DIVISION – Stoughton
Utilities/Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin (MEUW) Southeastern Regional
Safety Coordinator Christopher Belz


Accomplishments


Training
 Completed a training audit
 Assisted in rescheduling Confined Space Entry Rescue Practice
 Completed Excavation Training
 Completed Fall Protection Training
 Completed Fire Extinguisher Training


Audits/Inspections
 Completed a Forklift compliance inspection
 Conducted a walk through inspection of garage areas
 Completed a Written Program Audit
 Completed Fork Lift Program Audit/Review
 Completed Fall Protection Program Audit/Review
 Completed a Respirator Protection Program Audit/Review
 Lockout/Tagout Procedure Inspection
 Completed a Field Inspection and report







Compliance/Risk Management


 Continued updating Material Safety Data Sheets


Goals & Objectives


Training
 Complete Confined Space Entry Rescue Practice
 Complete Respirator Training (December)


Audits/Inspections
 Inspect Crews for proper Work Zone set ups and Personal Protective


Equipment
 Perform facility inspections in all Stoughton Utilities facilities


Compliance/Risk Management


 Finish Reviewing General Safety Rules
 Completed Respiratory Fit Testing (December)


Scheduled dates MEUW SCRSC Safety Coordinator, Chris Belz, was at Stoughton
Utilities: October 8, 15, 22 and 23


Please visit us on our website at www.stoughtonutilities.com to view current events,
follow project schedules, view meeting notices and minutes, review our energy
conservation programs, pay your utilities bill via the internet, or to learn more
about your Stoughton Utilities Electric, Wastewater and Water services.







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Nov 08, 2012 11:43AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


October 31, 2012


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 954,334.39 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,161,621.64


Outstanding Deposits: 64,087.55 Total Receipts: 1,187,147.47


Outstanding Checks: 231,687.49 Total Disbursements: 1,562,034.66


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 786,734.45 Book Balance: 786,734.45


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


29 2,433.16


30 280.30


31 14,993.93


32 27,246.20


33 19,133.96


Total: 64,087.55


Deposits cleared: 36 items Deposits Outstanding: 5 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


40862 50.00


40948 2,408.84


40989 2,578.11


41397 1,000.00


41420 54.37


41472 303.00


41681 6,568.55


42070 675.39


42217 52.50


42269 75.00


42342 9.00


42392 2,051.98


42454 11.60


42539 60.00


42563 65.00


42572 30.00


42585 56.00


42592 65.00


42608 65.00


42614 65.00


42622 56.00


42627 130.00


42636 65.00


42645 60.00


42653 65.00


42655 233.00


42683 130.00


42692 97.50


42718 109.00


42771 50.00


42776 262.00


42777 1,500.00


42785 1,000.00


42808 3,525.00


42821 20.00


42823 6,100.00


42834 180.00


42835 31.98


42837 310.00


42839 40.00


42840 450.00


42841 97.52


42842 250.00


42843 760.00


42851 197.59


42852 957.96


42854 200.00


42860 44.75


42862 225.00


42863 814.50


42865 5,475.00


42866 15.92


42867 15.00


42868 34,273.17


42869 211.32


42870 180.00


42871 219.85


42872 229.74


42873 50.00


42874 1,075.00


42875 875.00


42876 23.00


42877 90,591.00


42878 200.00


42879 154.05


42880 372.75


42881 229.00


42882 2,500.00


42883 2,000.00


42884 289.00


42885 26,490.33


42886 300.00


42887 2,550.00


42888 322.60


42889 750.00


42890 2,275.00


42891 12.50


42892 6,154.50


42893 628.22


42894 3,866.00


42895 3,000.00


42896 7,837.00


42897 3,796.65


42898 396.25


42899 123.50


Total: 231,687.49


Checks cleared: 451 items Checks Outstanding: 85 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Nov 08, 2012 11:43AM


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


OCTOBER 31, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 12:23PM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 786,734.45


001-13010 A/R CASH CLEARING ( 4.76)


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 786,729.69


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 786,729.69)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 588,886.02


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND ( 604,544.75)


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 740,354.42


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND ( 4,513.30)


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 1,234.83


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 1,099.63


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 13,398.44


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 9,692.42


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 3,738.65


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 11,478.98


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 1,123.80


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 3,498.00


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 4,803.39


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 221.31


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 85.74


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 5,049.34


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY ( 572.49)


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 252.91


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 1,505.33


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 9,780.43


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 686.90


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND ( 8,747.37)


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND 33,502.25


246 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 29.00


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 16,247.01


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 47,882.90


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 44,905.50)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 36,915.89


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 154.75


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ( 952.42)


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 26,534.25


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 58,219.35)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND ( 126,530.01)


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 20,380.62


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 56,967.67







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


OCTOBER 31, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 12:23PM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 786,729.69


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 786,729.69)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 10/12 Nov 08, 2012 12:24PM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 588,886.02
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 1,000.00
100-11104 PETTY CASH 200.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 250,017.78
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,128.05
100-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 747,966.76
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,688,551.55


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,360,751.07 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 604,544.75-
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,021,692.42
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,724.15


Total TID #3 FUND: 1,128,416.57 604,544.75-


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 740,354.42
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 148,774.92


Total TID #4 FUND: 889,129.34 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 4,513.30-
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 3.52 4,513.30-


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 1,234.83


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 1,234.83 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 1,099.63
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,018.04


Total LIBRARY FUND: 141,117.67 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 13,398.44
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 173,895.91


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 187,294.35 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 9,692.42
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.66


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 9,694.08 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 3,738.65
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 10/12 Nov 08, 2012 12:24PM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,879.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 11,478.98
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 52,260.94
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,227.51


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 117,967.43 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 1,123.80
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,105.67


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 6,229.47 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 141,877.33


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 141,877.33 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 40,019.22


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 40,019.22 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 3,498.00


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 3,498.00 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 4,803.39


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 4,803.39 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 221.31
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 36,298.62


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 36,519.93 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 85.74
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 424,350.71


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 424,436.45 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 5,049.34
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,548.25


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 24,597.59 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 572.49-
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,996.83







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 10/12 Nov 08, 2012 12:24PM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 39,996.83 572.49-


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 252.91
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,980.78


Total LANDMARKS: 4,233.69 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 1,505.33
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,919.56


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 16,424.89 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 9,780.43
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,716.05


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 21,496.48 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 686.90
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 159,639.51


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 587,563.66 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 8,747.37-


Total CDBG FUND: .00 8,747.37-


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 33,502.25
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 11,460.32


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 44,962.57 .00


246-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OH REPAIR 29.00
246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,868.90


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 11,897.90 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 16,247.01
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,690.49


Total TOURISM FUND: 34,937.50 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 47,882.90







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 10/12 Nov 08, 2012 12:24PM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.10


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 52,934.00 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 44,905.50-
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .84


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .84 44,905.50-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 36,915.89


Total K9 FUND: 36,915.89 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 154.75
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 157,352.50


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 157,507.25 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 952.42-
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 104,475.75


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 104,475.75 952.42-


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 26,534.25
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 247,402.38


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 273,936.63 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 58,219.35-
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300,032.67


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 300,032.67 58,219.35-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 126,530.01-
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 44,183.34
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,651.55
400-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 746,710.00
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 596,230.73


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 1,589,775.62 126,530.01-


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 20,380.62
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 258,570.76


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 278,951.38 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,006.30







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 10/12 Nov 08, 2012 12:24PM


EMS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 100,006.30 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 56,967.67
603-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14.55


Total EMS: 56,982.22 .00


Grand Totals: 10,234,711.66 848,985.19-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 21


Receipt Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:25PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 58,693.27


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 28.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 922.00


CABLE MISC RECIEPTS 617.00


CABLE MISC REVENUES 3,750.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 115.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 490.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 525.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 5,534.60


DONATIONS HOLIDAY FUND 1,413.68


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 1,275.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 90.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 20.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,910.42


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 25.00


LIBRARY COPIES 1,904.32


LIBRARY FINES 140.20


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 7,983.33


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 350.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 820.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 1,821.00


OPERA HOUSE RESTORATION DONATION 24.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 3,031.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 55,438.00


OTHER REVENUES 107,458.71


OTHER REVENUES CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS 12,638.24


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 2,010.44


OTHER REVENUES MISC TAXABLE SALES 10.00


OTHER REVENUES MUNICIPAL GENERAL TRANSP AIDS 119,191.24


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 18,015.38


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 3,212.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 291.34


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 2,545.00


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 6,320.80


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 658.80


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 567.04


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 796.04


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 554.07


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 4,342.61


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 749.92


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 15.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 157.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 1,618.25


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 1,056.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,089.25


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 66.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 303.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 53.77


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 18,562.31


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 12,455.80


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 13,319.34


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 65.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 63.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 40.68


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 530.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 500.00


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 22


Receipt Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:25PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 1,125.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 200.00


YOUTH CENTER RENT 2,400.00


Grand Totals: 480,261.85


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Nov 08, 2012 12:54PM


Period: 10/31/2012 (10/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


10/31/2012 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING 001-11100 250,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING 100-11302 250,000.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 2 TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 001-11100 342,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 215-11302 40,000.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 232-11302 500.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 260-11302 500.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 261-11302 1,000.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 400-11302 300,000.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CHECKING 001-11100 100,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CHECKING 245-11102 100,000.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 4 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSIT TO BANK 001-11100 61,537.42


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSIT TO BANK 603-13015 61,537.42-


.00*


10/31/2012 5 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 838.62


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 838.62-


.00*


10/31/2012 6 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL REFUND 001-11100 116.80


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL REFUND 251-51930-216 116.80-


.00*


10/31/2012 7 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 4.28


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 4.28-


.00*


10/31/2012 8 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,574.00


10/31/2012 9 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,574.00-


Documents: 9 Transactions: 20


Total CRJE: 759,071.12 759,071.12-


Grand Totals: 759,071.12 759,071.12-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/05/2012 18 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 8,014.92
10/12 10/19/2012 19 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 241-21100 11,973.95
10/12 10/24/2012 20 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 100-21100 .00
10/12 10/31/2012 21 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 16,353.15
10/12 10/03/2012 42483 ADVANCED HEALTH & SAFETY LLC 400-21100 755.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42484 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 15.89
10/12 10/03/2012 42485 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 23.48
10/12 10/03/2012 42486 AUXIANT 251-21100 11,020.31
10/12 10/03/2012 42487 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
10/12 10/03/2012 42488 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
10/12 10/03/2012 42489 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC 245-21100 5,875.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42490 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 6,354.46
10/12 10/03/2012 42491 DETHLEFSEN, BRUCE 217-21100 200.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42492 DIERICKS, DAVE 234-21100 259.06
10/12 10/03/2012 42493 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 558.84
10/12 10/03/2012 42494 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 100-21100 180.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42495 DUN-RITE INSULATION LLC 244-21100 2,820.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42496 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 1,800.54
10/12 10/03/2012 42497 ELLIS MANUFACTURING 229-21100 53.77
10/12 10/03/2012 42498 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 100-21100 606.25
10/12 10/03/2012 42499 FRANCE, TOM 100-21100 600.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42500 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 396.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42501 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42502 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 277.85
10/12 10/03/2012 42503 JAMIESON BROWN MUSIC INC 245-21100 2,500.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42504 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 85.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42505 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 75.68
10/12 10/03/2012 42506 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 147.50
10/12 10/03/2012 42507 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42508 KOFFEE KUP 100-21100 160.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42509 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 100-21100 1,158.22
10/12 10/03/2012 42510 LOCH NEST MONSTER INC 245-21100 2,250.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42511 MIDDLETON SR CENTER 100-21100 250.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42512 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 448.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42513 PY PRODUCTIONS INC 245-21100 3,750.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42514 SAGEN, KORI 231-21100 6.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42515 SCHWAAB INC 100-21100 36.48
10/12 10/03/2012 42516 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 11,533.47
10/12 10/03/2012 42517 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 14,949.84
10/12 10/03/2012 42518 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 410-21100 936.21
10/12 10/03/2012 42519 STOUGHTON FAIR ASSN. 100-21100 2,075.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42520 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 250.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42521 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 1,385.15
10/12 10/03/2012 42522 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,560.33
10/12 10/03/2012 42523 US BANK-COMMERICAL CUSTOMER 100-21100 15.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42524 VENSKE CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTI 217-21100 1,218.75
10/12 10/03/2012 42525 WADE ALAN HOME IMPROVEMENTS I 244-21100 4,349.65
10/12 10/03/2012 42526 WHATEVER TOURING INC 245-21100 5,757.50
10/12 10/03/2012 42527 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 1,417.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/03/2012 42528 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 5.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42529 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 37.00
10/12 10/03/2012 42530 WORLDWIDE TICKETCRAFT 245-21100 980.23
10/12 10/08/2012 42531 ADRIAN, JUDITH 245-21100 94.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42532 ALBRIGHT, RICHARD OR SUSAN 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42533 ANDERS, BARB 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42534 ARNDT, ROBERT 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42535 ASCHER, BETH 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42536 ASCHER, GEORGIA 245-21100 97.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42537 BADGER, ERIN 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42538 BALDWIN, MICHAEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42539 BALLWEG, VICKI 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42540 BARNEKOW, KATHY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42541 BASTEAN, LORI 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42542 BECKMAN, MJ 245-21100 120.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42543 BIECHLER, DEBRA 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42544 BIRCH, CINDI 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42545 BLOCK, ROBERT 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42546 BOGUSZEWSKI, THOMAS 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42547 BRADLEY, DEBBIE 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42548 BRINKMAN, BUCKLEY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42549 BROOKS, PATRICIA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42550 BRUHEIM, DALE 245-21100 150.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42551 BUCHHOLZ, MARY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42552 CARL, DAVID 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42553 CARLSON, GEORGE 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42554 CARRAO, MARGARET 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42555 CASTILLO, ANGELO 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42556 CHOLKE, SUSAN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42557 CHRISTENSON, KATHERINE 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42558 COLLET, MARY 245-21100 32.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42559 COLLINS, BRENDA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42560 COLLINS, DENIS 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42561 CONWAY, JAMES 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42562 COOK, JOHN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42563 CRAPP, PAMELA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42564 CUFF, DAVID & MARY 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42565 DAVIDSON, MARY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42566 DOUGLAS, MARY 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42567 DUNST, REGINA 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42568 EMMERT, SUSAN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42569 EVENSON, GARY 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42570 FIELDER, NANCY 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42571 FINNEY, JACK OR JAN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42572 FLEMING, SANDRA 245-21100 30.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42573 FOREMAN, FREDERICK 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42574 FULKS, SUSAN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42575 FUNSETH, DON OR RENEE 245-21100 90.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42576 GARDE, NANCY 245-21100 60.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42577 GENGLER, MICHAEL 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42578 GEORGE, MICHAEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42579 GEVING, JANE 245-21100 124.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42580 GLICK, ROXANN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42581 GRGURICH, KATHY 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42582 GRUNDMAN, PAMELA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42583 HAKE, CHRIS 245-21100 124.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42584 HALLER, JON 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42585 HAMMER, BETH 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42586 HARRIED, DAVID 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42587 HART, TERENCE 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42588 HARTMANN, PETER 245-21100 97.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42589 HEINZELMAN, LORNA 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42590 HOFFMAN, NANCY OR DAVID 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42591 HOLLANDER, BOB 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42592 INSTEFJORD, ERIC 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42593 JANOWSKI, LOUIS 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42594 JENKIN, BARBARA 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42595 JOHNSON, HELEN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42596 JOHNSON, JUDITH 245-21100 75.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42597 JUNIO, MARK 245-21100 112.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42598 KASPER, TOM 245-21100 162.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42599 KEFER, SALLY 245-21100 228.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42600 KIECK, KIM 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42601 KISS, LA VON 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42602 KITELINGER, KELSI 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42603 KLUGE, LOUISE OR BOB 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42604 KNUTSON, DIANE 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42605 KNUTSON, JESSICA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42606 KNUTSON, TRYG 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42607 KOHLS, KAREN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42608 KOWALSKI, JOANN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42609 KRAFT, GINNY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42610 LADWIG, LINDA 245-21100 162.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42611 LANDFRIED, STEVEN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42612 LOFTUS, MELANIE 245-21100 94.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42613 LOKKEN, GLENN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42614 LUTZ, MICHAEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42615 LYONS, STEPHEN 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42616 MARCUM, JERI 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42617 MASTIN, JEFF 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42618 MAYS, DAVID 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42619 MC CARTEN, JAMES 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42620 MC SHANE, DENNY 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42621 MORRIS, KAREN 245-21100 125.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42622 MUEHLENBERG, JIM 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42623 MURPHY, RUTH ANN 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42624 NELSON, SALLY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42625 NIHLES, KAREN 245-21100 65.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42626 NOREM, JOE 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42627 O'BRIEN, CHAD 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42628 O'MALLEY, MARY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42629 OSWALD, MARY JO 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42630 PADOS, CRAIG 245-21100 32.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42631 PATTERSON, BILL OR KRISTI 245-21100 124.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42632 PAULSON, NANCY OR WAYNE 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42633 PEARSON, PAMELA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42634 PELLETT, TOM 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42635 PETTY, JOHN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42636 PHELPS, ROBERT 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42637 PILS, LINDA 245-21100 195.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42638 POLTAWSKY, JEFF 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42639 POPE, DALE 245-21100 162.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42640 RAMSTAD, JOHN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42641 RAYMOND, VICKIE 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42642 RAYNE, TYLER 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42643 REINEKE, NANCY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42644 REUSCHLEIN, ALISON 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42645 RING, KEN 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42646 RIPP, MARY 245-21100 30.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42647 ROACH, MATTHEW 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42648 ROLNICK, LINDA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42649 ROSS, JOHN 245-21100 28.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42650 ROW, EWING 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42651 RUSH, ROBERTA 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42652 SAEMAN, MARY ANN 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42653 SASS, ROY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42654 SAYLOR, RHONDA 245-21100 97.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42655 SCHANTZ, DON 245-21100 233.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42656 SCHROEDER, DANIEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42657 SHALLENBERGER, KARLA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42658 SHANNON, KERRI 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42659 SHARPE, DAVID 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42660 SHEWAKRAMANI, VANSA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42661 SHINKO, ELLEN 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42662 SHOWN, LESLIE 245-21100 154.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42663 SIEGLER, JILL OR EZ 245-21100 112.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42664 SMITH, JAMES 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42665 SMITH, JANE 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42666 SORNSON, DENNIS 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42667 STOLLER, LAURA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42668 STONE, GALE 245-21100 28.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42669 SWINGLE, BRIAN 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42670 SYLVESTER, SUSAN 245-21100 32.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42671 TERRELL, GAIL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42672 TESSIER, DARIN OR CHERYL 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42673 TEWS, LYNN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42674 THIERMANN, BARBARA 245-21100 65.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/08/2012 42675 THOMPSON, JESSE 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42676 THOMPSON, JOHN 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42677 TRENTZ, MARCIA 245-21100 84.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42678 TRUDELL, BONNIE 245-21100 112.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42679 UNRATH, JAMES OR WENDY 245-21100 116.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42680 URFER, CINDY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42681 VAN HERWYNEN, JOHN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42682 VICKERMAN, LUCILLE OR FRANCIS 245-21100 196.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42683 VOGT, LAURIE 245-21100 130.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42684 VOLKMANN, SHEILA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42685 WASHBURN, JANE 245-21100 45.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42686 WENDT, DAVID 245-21100 60.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42687 WERNER, PATRICIA 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42688 WHITNEY, AL & NANCY 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42689 WICKER, MICHAEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42690 WIENCEK, JEAN 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42691 WILSON, GREGORY 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42692 WINDGASSEN, TRICIA 245-21100 97.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42693 WINSPUR, STEVEN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42694 WINZENZ, LISA 245-21100 64.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42695 WISCH, SHARON 245-21100 97.50
10/12 10/08/2012 42696 WISE, ROSLYN 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42697 WOLF, BARB 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42698 WOOD, BEVERLY 245-21100 120.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42699 WRIGHT, JOAN 245-21100 184.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42700 ZALEWSKI, MICHAEL 245-21100 65.00
10/12 10/08/2012 42701 ZUHSE, DALE 245-21100 56.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42702 AMAZING ANIMALS BY SAMANTHA 245-21100 900.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42703 ANYTIME FITNESS 100-21100 2,500.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42704 AUXIANT 251-21100 69,538.59
10/12 10/10/2012 42705 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 221-21100 18,703.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42706 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
10/12 10/10/2012 42707 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 219.85
10/12 10/10/2012 42708 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42709 CROSS, PATRICIA 100-21100 80.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42710 DANE COUNTY CLERK 100-21100 2.50
10/12 10/10/2012 42711 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42712 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 700.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42713 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 410-21100 3,842.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42714 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 322.68
10/12 10/10/2012 42715 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 100-21100 26.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42716 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 410-21100 335.50
10/12 10/10/2012 42717 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 130.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42718 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 231-21100 109.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42719 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 700.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42720 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 1,389.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42721 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42722 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42723 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 533.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/10/2012 42724 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,453.55
10/12 10/10/2012 42725 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 5,197.95
10/12 10/10/2012 42726 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 121.90
10/12 10/10/2012 42727 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 224.35
10/12 10/10/2012 42728 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 2,245.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42729 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,078.30
10/12 10/10/2012 42730 MONONA, CITY OF 100-21100 26.20
10/12 10/10/2012 42731 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 1,020.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42732 NOLLEY, LORI 100-21100 40.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42733 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42734 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 100-21100 25.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42735 R.E. DEVELOPERS & 244-21100 6,690.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42736 RICOH CORPORATION 100-21100 93.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42737 ROCKY MOUNTAIN PRODUCTION INC 245-21100 5,640.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42738 ROUNDYS 234-21100 1,286.86
10/12 10/10/2012 42739 SAGEN, KORI 231-21100 14.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42740 SCHEIN, MARYANN 100-21100 25.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42741 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 12.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42742 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 34.95
10/12 10/10/2012 42743 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 41.15
10/12 10/10/2012 42744 STRANG INC 400-21100 1,333.33
10/12 10/10/2012 42745 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 100-21100 148.52
10/12 10/10/2012 42746 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 410-21100 4,643.50
10/12 10/10/2012 42747 TODDLE-IN NURSERY 224-21100 528.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42748 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 113.60
10/12 10/10/2012 42749 TUTTLE, JACK 245-21100 1,600.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42750 U.S. BANK 100-21100 242.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42751 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 382.44
10/12 10/10/2012 42752 UPS STORE 234-21100 19.85
10/12 10/10/2012 42753 VIKE PLUMBING INC 400-21100 500.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42754 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 9,491.48
10/12 10/10/2012 42755 WHITE, PEGGY 245-21100 500.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42756 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 2,309.10
10/12 10/10/2012 42757 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 100-21100 20.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42758 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 126.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42759 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 360.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42760 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 5.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42761 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,114.72
10/12 10/10/2012 42762 WIZA, AMANDA 100-21100 37.00
10/12 10/10/2012 42763 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 230-21100 1,326.29
10/12 10/10/2012 42764 WPRA 100-21100 300.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42765 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 52.88
10/12 10/17/2012 42766 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 818.86
10/12 10/17/2012 42767 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
10/12 10/17/2012 42768 AUXIANT 251-21100 119,820.98
10/12 10/17/2012 42769 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 1,144.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42770 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
10/12 10/17/2012 42771 CAPITAL AREA REGIONAL PLANNING 100-21100 50.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42772 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/17/2012 42773 CREATIVE BRICK 100-21100 1,912.29
10/12 10/17/2012 42774 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 100-21100 413.29
10/12 10/17/2012 42775 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 268.03
10/12 10/17/2012 42776 ETIcorp 100-21100 262.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42777 FAIRFIELD, FRANK 245-21100 1,500.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42778 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 244-21100 75.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42779 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 100-21100 13.26
10/12 10/17/2012 42780 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 100-21100 200.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42781 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 11,427.56
10/12 10/17/2012 42782 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 8.50
10/12 10/17/2012 42783 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 72.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42784 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 214.93
10/12 10/17/2012 42785 JAXON, ELIZABETH 245-21100 1,000.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42786 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 603-21100 58.85
10/12 10/17/2012 42787 KRUEGER, EARL 231-21100 123.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42788 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 400-21100 392.50
10/12 10/17/2012 42789 MEGA RENTALS INC. 400-21100 900.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42790 MOODY, RUTH 245-21100 2,450.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42791 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP 100-21100 159.46
10/12 10/17/2012 42792 QUALE, LOIS 234-21100 30.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42793 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 100-21100 70.50
10/12 10/17/2012 42794 REINDERS INC. 242-21100 3,717.85
10/12 10/17/2012 42795 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 46.73
10/12 10/17/2012 42796 SAGEN, KORI 231-21100 20.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42797 SCHADE APPRAISAL SERVICE, TODD 244-21100 375.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42798 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 100-21100 5,220.25
10/12 10/17/2012 42799 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 603-21100 125.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42800 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 65.01
10/12 10/17/2012 42801 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 100-21100 24,037.85
10/12 10/17/2012 42802 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 47.88
10/12 10/17/2012 42803 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 603-21100 130.86
10/12 10/17/2012 42804 UWHC 241-21100 28.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42805 VENSKE CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTI 400-21100 1,681.88
10/12 10/17/2012 42806 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 2,736.00
10/12 10/17/2012 42807 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 53,175.05
10/12 10/24/2012 42808 AGENCY GROUP USA LTD 245-21100 3,525.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42809 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 17.05
10/12 10/24/2012 42810 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 215-21100 429.52
10/12 10/24/2012 42811 AUDIOGO 215-21100 261.95
10/12 10/24/2012 42812 AVENET LLC 100-21100 900.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42813 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 3,806.86
10/12 10/24/2012 42814 BARNES & NOBLE INC 215-21100 2,462.75
10/12 10/24/2012 42815 BARRY OPTICAL 231-21100 185.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42816 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 246.43
10/12 10/24/2012 42817 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
10/12 10/24/2012 42818 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 1,870.70
10/12 10/24/2012 42819 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 283.75
10/12 10/24/2012 42820 DEMCO INC 215-21100 52.01
10/12 10/24/2012 42821 DESMET, CHRISTINE 215-21100 20.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/24/2012 42822 DETHLEFSEN, BRUCE 215-21100 31.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42823 DIMENSION IV 400-21100 6,100.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42824 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 39.80
10/12 10/24/2012 42825 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 154.51
10/12 10/24/2012 42826 FASTENAL COMPANY 222-21100 96.60
10/12 10/24/2012 42827 FOREST LANDSCAPING 400-21100 258,129.25
10/12 10/24/2012 42828 GALE 217-21100 383.02
10/12 10/24/2012 42829 GALL'S INC 100-21100 183.36
10/12 10/24/2012 42830 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 31.72
10/12 10/24/2012 42831 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42832 HALQUIST STONE 100-21100 221.28
10/12 10/24/2012 42833 HANSON ELECTRONICS 234-21100 16.88
10/12 10/24/2012 42834 HASLER INC 100-21100 180.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42835 HELLMAN, LIBBY FISHER 215-21100 31.98
10/12 10/24/2012 42836 HIGHSMITH INC. 217-21100 1,649.05
10/12 10/24/2012 42837 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 245-21100 310.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42838 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 713.45
10/12 10/24/2012 42839 JOHNSON, ANN 100-21100 40.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42840 JOHNSON, TODD OR KATE 231-21100 450.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42841 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE 100-21100 97.52
10/12 10/24/2012 42842 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 217-21100 250.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42843 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 100-21100 760.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42844 MC GINNIS, HEATHER 100-21100 235.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42845 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 2,131.03
10/12 10/24/2012 42846 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 858.55
10/12 10/24/2012 42847 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42848 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 245-21100 36.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42849 R & S INSURANCE 100-21100 50.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42850 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 213.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42851 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 197.59
10/12 10/24/2012 42852 ROUNDYS 234-21100 957.96
10/12 10/24/2012 42853 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 602.57
10/12 10/24/2012 42854 SIMONS, JO 215-21100 200.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42855 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 336.16
10/12 10/24/2012 42856 STONE TRANSPORT 100-21100 277.75
10/12 10/24/2012 42857 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 103.61
10/12 10/24/2012 42858 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 105.84
10/12 10/24/2012 42859 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 260-21100 5,191.56
10/12 10/24/2012 42860 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 44.75
10/12 10/24/2012 42861 UPS STORE 234-21100 200.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42862 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 225.00
10/12 10/24/2012 42863 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
10/12 10/24/2012 42864 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 847.72
10/12 10/31/2012 42865 ALDI 234-21100 5,475.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42866 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 15.92
10/12 10/31/2012 42867 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION 100-21100 15.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42868 AUXIANT 251-21100 34,273.17
10/12 10/31/2012 42869 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 211.32
10/12 10/31/2012 42870 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 180.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/12 10/31/2012 42871 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 219.85
10/12 10/31/2012 42872 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 229.74
10/12 10/31/2012 42873 EXCEL LAWN CARE 100-21100 50.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42874 GOULD ELECTRIC 244-21100 1,075.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42875 HUNTER, CHARLIE 245-21100 875.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42876 IHM, RITA 100-21100 23.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42877 J.H. FINDORFF & SON INC 400-21100 90,591.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42878 JACOBSON, WHITNEY 245-21100 200.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42879 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 154.05
10/12 10/31/2012 42880 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 372.75
10/12 10/31/2012 42881 KAHL, TERRY 215-21100 229.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42882 KAUKONEN, JORMA 245-21100 2,500.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42883 KEITH CASE & ASSOCIATES LLC 245-21100 2,000.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42884 MAINSTREET LETTERING & SIGNS 400-21100 289.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42885 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 400-21100 26,490.33
10/12 10/31/2012 42886 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 245-21100 300.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42887 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 2,550.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42888 REINDERS INC. 242-21100 322.60
10/12 10/31/2012 42889 RIGELL, AMANDA 245-21100 750.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42890 RUTLAND CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIO 244-21100 2,275.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42891 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 12.50
10/12 10/31/2012 42892 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 261-21100 6,154.50
10/12 10/31/2012 42893 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 203-21100 628.22
10/12 10/31/2012 42894 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 244-21100 3,866.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42895 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 100-21100 3,000.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42896 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 7,837.00
10/12 10/31/2012 42897 WINDSOR LAWNS LLC 100-21100 3,796.65
10/12 10/31/2012 42898 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 100-21100 396.25
10/12 10/31/2012 42899 WISC STATE JOURNAL 100-21100 123.50


Grand Totals: 1,086,532.38


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 2,933.51 261,562.75- 258,629.24-
100-21113 6,354.46 .00 6,354.46
100-21515 53,175.05 .00 53,175.05
100-21560 4,084.17 2,005.87- 2,078.30
100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00
100-21590 2,776.94 .00 2,776.94
100-22210 3,009.10 .00 3,009.10
100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00
100-46750 205.00 .00 205.00
100-48500 2,075.00 .00 2,075.00
100-48511 1,912.29 .00 1,912.29


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51200-340 58.60 .00 58.60
100-51300-215 10,537.87 .00 10,537.87
100-51300-216 2,131.03 .00 2,131.03
100-51400-212 14.70 .00 14.70
100-51400-340 236.24 .00 236.24
100-51400-399 122.97 .00 122.97
100-51420-210 690.97 .00 690.97
100-51420-212 110.38 .00 110.38
100-51420-315 1,113.68 .00 1,113.68
100-51420-340 41.68 .00 41.68
100-51420-341 1,020.00 .00 1,020.00
100-51440-340 135.67 .00 135.67
100-51510-211 3,026.20 .00 3,026.20
100-51510-219 14,949.84 .00 14,949.84
100-51510-310 1,662.26 .00 1,662.26
100-51800-215 1,229.91 .00 1,229.91
100-51900-153 1,658.50 .00 1,658.50
100-51930-520 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
100-51930-523 382.44 .00 382.44
100-52100-190 1,027.71 .00 1,027.71
100-52100-210 1,679.29 .00 1,679.29
100-52100-215 691.02 .00 691.02
100-52100-240 856.90 .00 856.90
100-52100-330 41.15 .00 41.15
100-52100-335 3,746.83 .00 3,746.83
100-52100-340 5,575.75 113.81- 5,461.94
100-52100-390 411.70 .00 411.70
100-52200-190 65.00 .00 65.00
100-52200-210 261.87 .00 261.87
100-52200-217 550.00 .00 550.00
100-52200-220 1,549.06 .00 1,549.06
100-52200-240 876.71 7.00- 869.71
100-52200-245 23.32 .00 23.32
100-52200-300 100.65 .00 100.65
100-52200-310 120.85 .00 120.85
100-52200-335 844.94 .00 844.94
100-52200-340 249.56 .00 249.56
100-52300-220 766.66 .00 766.66
100-53200-200 13.85 .00 13.85
100-53200-215 2,405.68 .00 2,405.68
100-53200-220 1,607.98 .00 1,607.98
100-53200-221 70.21 .00 70.21
100-53200-222 973.95 .00 973.95
100-53200-223 212.46 .00 212.46
100-53200-314 987.08 .00 987.08
100-53200-340 1,306.45 .00 1,306.45
100-53300-210 257.84 .00 257.84
100-53300-212 758.19 .00 758.19
100-53300-215 220.67 .00 220.67


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 11
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-216 50.00 .00 50.00
100-53300-220 739.52 .00 739.52
100-53300-300 499.03 .00 499.03
100-53300-310 897.56 .00 897.56
100-53300-335 3,489.69 .00 3,489.69
100-53300-340 4,274.55 586.82- 3,687.73
100-53300-360 3,796.65 .00 3,796.65
100-53300-390 639.11 .00 639.11
100-53300-391 41.75 .00 41.75
100-53400-340 5,504.00 .00 5,504.00
100-53420-340 10,893.19 .00 10,893.19
100-53440-340 496.92 .00 496.92
100-53620-215 41,305.95 .00 41,305.95
100-53620-216 15,147.60 .00 15,147.60
100-53620-340 62.18 .00 62.18
100-54600-200 702.35 3.24- 699.11
100-54600-202 12.00 .00 12.00
100-54600-210 380.26 .00 380.26
100-54600-213 364.60 .00 364.60
100-54600-220 1,732.29 .00 1,732.29
100-54600-240 1,940.14 .00 1,940.14
100-54600-315 174.85 .00 174.85
100-54600-340 1,102.63 37.39- 1,065.24
100-54600-350 161.99 .00 161.99
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 2,604.22 .00 2,604.22
100-55200-245 1,247.41 .00 1,247.41
100-55200-335 447.69 .00 447.69
100-55200-340 1,249.01 .00 1,249.01
100-55200-350 419.64 19.39- 400.25
100-55300-127 1,389.00 .00 1,389.00
100-55300-210 633.52 .00 633.52
100-55300-212 450.00 .00 450.00
100-55300-300 93.71 .00 93.71
100-55300-340 1,083.64 .00 1,083.64
100-55400-203 1,920.37 .00 1,920.37
100-55400-210 3.56 .00 3.56
100-55400-220 544.28 .00 544.28
100-55400-340 7.00 .00 7.00
100-55500-210 179.17 .00 179.17
100-55500-216 529.89 .00 529.89
100-55500-240 9.97 .00 9.97
100-55500-300 236.00 .00 236.00
100-56300-212 53.50 .00 53.50
100-56300-330 266.16 .00 266.16
100-56300-340 108.92 159.99- 51.07-


203-21100 .00 3,364.22- 3,364.22-
203-57120-850 2,736.00 .00 2,736.00
203-57120-860 628.22 .00 628.22


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 12
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


212-21100 .00 5,550.06- 5,550.06-
212-53271-220 3,199.23 .00 3,199.23
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 1,762.83 .00 1,762.83


215-21100 .00 11,144.28- 11,144.28-
215-55110-210 134.76 .00 134.76
215-55110-212 169.00 .00 169.00
215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75
215-55110-220 2,149.83 .00 2,149.83
215-55110-221 208.84 .00 208.84
215-55110-240 31.72 .00 31.72
215-55110-250 960.15 .00 960.15
215-55110-313 234.67 .00 234.67
215-55110-325 6,055.79 .00 6,055.79
215-55110-328 869.82 .00 869.82
215-55110-340 204.50 .00 204.50
215-55110-342 80.45 .00 80.45


217-21100 .00 7,692.29- 7,692.29-
217-55110-500 3,324.37 .00 3,324.37
217-55110-510 99.17 .00 99.17
217-55110-520 4,268.75 .00 4,268.75


221-21100 .00 18,703.00- 18,703.00-
221-57220-810 18,703.00 .00 18,703.00


222-21100 .00 96.60- 96.60-
222-57623-820 96.60 .00 96.60


223-21100 39.99 .00 39.99
223-57220-300 .00 39.99- 39.99-


224-21100 .00 796.03- 796.03-
224-57345-340 796.03 .00 796.03


229-21100 .00 53.77- 53.77-
229-54600-340 53.77 .00 53.77


230-21100 .00 41.52- 41.52-
230-54600-210 3.76 .00 3.76
230-54600-212 37.76 .00 37.76


231-21100 .00 1,128.43- 1,128.43-
231-54600-340 1,128.43 .00 1,128.43


232-21100 .00 717.26- 717.26-
232-54600-340 717.26 .00 717.26


234-21100 .00 11,441.50- 11,441.50-
234-55100-724 11,441.50 .00 11,441.50


241-21100 .00 85.12- 85.12-
241-52400-252 85.12 .00 85.12


242-21100 .00 4,838.44- 4,838.44-
242-52200-341 30.00 .00 30.00
242-52200-345 118.57 .00 118.57
242-52200-346 51.45 .00 51.45
242-52200-348 4,638.42 .00 4,638.42


244-21100 .00 21,907.02- 21,907.02-
244-55100-340 21,907.02 .00 21,907.02


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 13
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2012 - 10/31/2012 Nov 08, 2012 12:59PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-12550 12,000.00 .00 12,000.00
245-21100 .00 67,898.72- 67,898.72-
245-46742 13,016.00 .00 13,016.00


245-55190-210 149.66 .00 149.66
245-55190-340 2,484.21 .00 2,484.21
245-55190-343 97.05 .00 97.05
245-55190-344 33,875.00 .00 33,875.00
245-55190-345 5,786.80 .00 5,786.80
245-55190-347 490.00 .00 490.00


251-13011 24,530.44 .00 24,530.44
251-21100 .00 234,653.05- 234,653.05-


251-51930-530 187,022.41 .00 187,022.41
251-51930-531 23,100.20 .00 23,100.20


260-21100 .00 345.25- 345.25-
260-55100-340 345.25 .00 345.25


261-21100 .00 1,931.00- 1,931.00-
261-55100-340 1,931.00 .00 1,931.00


300-21100 .00 106.17- 106.17-
300-48220 106.17 .00 106.17
400-21100 .00 420,899.47- 420,899.47-


400-57220-820 11,643.66 .00 11,643.66
400-57330-820 29,836.12 .00 29,836.12
400-57331-830 103,803.45 .00 103,803.45
400-57344-820 1,728.57 .00 1,728.57
400-57345-820 273,033.83 .00 273,033.83
400-57620-820 853.84 .00 853.84


410-21100 .00 9,757.21- 9,757.21-
410-57193-820 3,842.00 .00 3,842.00
410-57210-820 5,915.21 .00 5,915.21


603-21100 .00 4,792.72- 4,792.72-
603-52300-210 266.79 .00 266.79
603-52300-212 67.11 .00 67.11
603-52300-220 1,098.86 .00 1,098.86
603-52300-335 736.10 .00 736.10
603-52300-340 2,623.86 .00 2,623.86


Grand Totals: 1,092,479.38 1,092,479.38- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Nov 08, 2012 01:03PM


Period: 10/31/2012 (10/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


10/31/2012 1 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51420-340 100.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 001-11100 100.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 2 TO RECORD OOP PAYMENT MYREN 217-55110-510 25.40


10/31/2012 2 TO RECORD OOP PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-310 157.76


10/31/2012 2 TO RECORD OOP PAYMENT VERHEYDEN 217-55110-510 25.40


10/31/2012 2 TO RECORD OOP PAYMENTS 001-11100 208.56-


10/31/2012 3 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 67.68


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 001-11100 67.68-


.00*


10/31/2012 4 TO RECORD STOP PAYMENT ON CHECK JOHNSON, BEC 100-46750 50.00


TO RECORD STOP PAYMENT ON CHECK JOHNSON, BEC 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD STOP PAYMENT ON CHECK JOHNSON, BEC 001-11100 40.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 5 TO RECORD CLOSED ACCOUNT RIDGON, JEANNETTE 100-21113 50.00


TO RECORD CLOSED ACCOUNT RIDGON, JEANNETTE 001-11100 50.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 6 TO RECORD NSF CHECK CUSTOM CAP SUPPLY FOR WEL 100-45130 65.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK CUSTOM CAP SUPPLY FOR WEL 001-11100 55.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK CUSTOM CAP SUPPLY FOR WEL 100-51510-216 10.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 7 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 4,469.14


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 4,469.14-


.00*


10/31/2012 8 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 9,330.40


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 9,330.40-


.00*


10/31/2012 9 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 85,390.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 85,390.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 10 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,361.50


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,361.50-


.00*


10/31/2012 11 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,136.20


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 15,992.04


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,459.34


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 35,587.58-


.00*


10/31/2012 12 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,618.31


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 17,684.48


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,931.40


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 38,234.19-


.00*


10/31/2012 13 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,553.90


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 16,306.17


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,546.94


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 36,407.01-


.00*


10/31/2012 14 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,983.93


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,983.93-


.00*


10/31/2012 15 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,310.62







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Nov 08, 2012 01:03PM


Period: 10/31/2012 (10/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,310.62-


.00*


10/31/2012 16 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,172.09


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,172.09-


.00*


10/31/2012 17 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 3,442.75


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 3,442.75-


.00*


10/31/2012 18 TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 100-21590 25.00


TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 001-11100 25.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 19 TO RECORD 30% WITHHOLDING RUTY MOODY BANK PER 245-55190-344 1,050.00


TO RECORD 30% WITHHOLDING RUTY MOODY BANK PER 001-11100 1,050.00-


.00*


10/31/2012 20 TO RECORD OOPS O'NEIL 100-52100-190 72.42


TO RECORD OOPS O'NEIL 001-11100 72.42-


.00*


10/31/2012 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT DALLHAUSEN 245-55190-345 98.69


10/31/2012 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT O'NEIL 100-54600-213 22.44


10/31/2012 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 100-51510-212 28.05


10/31/2012 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 149.18-


10/31/2012 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 100-56300-212 52.53


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 001-11100 52.53-


.00*


10/31/2012 23 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HALVERSON 100-53300-212 11.87


10/31/2012 23 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KITTELSON 224-57345-340 6.00


10/31/2012 23 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 17.87-


10/31/2012 24 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 180.85


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 180.85-


.00*


10/31/2012 25 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO POLICE DEPT US BANK ACCO 100-11103 1,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO POLICE DEPT US BANK ACCO 001-11100 1,000.00-


Documents: 33 Transactions: 63


Total CDJE: 241,778.30 241,778.30-


Grand Totals: 241,778.30 241,778.30-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:06PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 3,142.04 7,217,144.68 7,792,381.00 575,236.32 92.62


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 2,201.90 .00 ( 2,201.90) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 174,355.48 1,060,737.06 1,528,854.00 468,116.94 69.38


LICENSES & PERMITS 9,226.68 113,290.40 100,665.00 ( 12,625.40) 112.54


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 6,912.00 84,898.78 127,750.00 42,851.22 66.46


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 22,363.35 1,081,182.73 1,187,017.00 105,834.27 91.08


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 79,000.00 82,000.00 3,000.00 96.34


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 14,381.19 184,920.51 180,042.00 ( 4,878.51) 102.71


231,880.74 9,823,376.06 10,998,709.00 1,175,332.94 89.31


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 34,394.21 47,505.00 13,110.79 72.40


JUDICIAL 5,852.89 69,101.45 84,936.00 15,834.55 81.36


LEGAL 12,668.90 60,389.65 113,500.00 53,110.35 53.21


MAYOR 6,415.80 72,210.65 89,397.00 17,186.35 80.78


CLERK 16,625.59 160,706.65 207,286.00 46,579.35 77.53


ELECTION 135.67 28,507.53 32,600.00 4,092.47 87.45


FINANCE DIRECTOR 41,016.20 475,027.29 578,646.00 103,618.71 82.09


ASSESSOR .00 39,059.44 43,700.00 4,640.56 89.38


CITY WEBSITE 1,229.91 1,271.85 5,000.00 3,728.15 25.44


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,658.50 52,985.77 25,000.00 ( 27,985.77) 211.94


INSURANCE 2,882.44 192,856.49 179,918.00 ( 12,938.49) 107.19


LAW ENFORCEMENT 186,434.12 1,884,982.35 2,409,221.00 524,238.65 78.24


FIRE PROTECTION 23,511.10 269,234.72 450,649.00 181,414.28 59.74


AMBULANCE 766.66 809.71 .00 ( 809.71) .00


INSPECTION 6,204.15 67,544.25 82,938.00 15,393.75 81.44


CITY BUILDINGS 12,055.90 101,685.01 135,924.00 34,238.99 74.81


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 78,029.16 784,605.66 961,916.00 177,310.34 81.57


SNOW REMOVAL .00 50,490.42 65,000.00 14,509.58 77.68


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 5,504.00 15,899.88 20,000.00 4,100.12 79.50


STREET LIGHTING 10,893.19 93,420.75 135,000.00 41,579.25 69.20


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 496.92 7,616.50 16,000.00 8,383.50 47.60


SANITATION 56,515.73 510,851.85 663,151.00 152,299.15 77.03


SENIOR CENTER 33,891.26 326,491.91 466,561.00 140,069.09 69.98


CEMETERY 4,979.22 28,191.91 31,000.00 2,808.09 90.94


CULTURE .00 1,736.11 2,500.00 763.89 69.44


PARKS 11,312.71 151,894.76 168,348.00 16,453.24 90.23


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 16,509.90 224,600.43 258,047.00 33,446.57 87.04


YOUTH CENTER 2,475.21 33,855.08 44,052.00 10,196.92 76.85


CABLE 13,207.23 133,964.05 176,296.00 42,331.95 75.99


PLANNING 14,569.31 164,606.51 194,016.00 29,409.49 84.84


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,040,871.00 2,040,871.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 470,732.00 470,732.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 657,518.00 682,518.00 25,000.00 96.34


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:06PM PAGE: 2


569,717.07 9,238,113.84 10,992,228.00 1,754,114.16 84.04


( 337,836.33) 585,262.22 6,481.00 ( 578,781.22)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:08PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 230,462.43 230,346.00 ( 116.43) 100.05


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,044.52 21,394.91 29,000.00 7,605.09 73.78


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 5.34 15.18 .00 ( 15.18) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 478,193.00 478,193.00 .00 100.00


2,049.86 730,065.52 737,539.00 7,473.48 98.99


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 54,558.41 593,362.69 737,539.00 144,176.31 80.45


54,558.41 593,362.69 737,539.00 144,176.31 80.45


( 52,508.55) 136,702.83 .00 ( 136,702.83)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:09PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 54,437.33 501,009.91 444,100.00 ( 56,909.91) 112.81


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 350.00 4,427.47 4,000.00 ( 427.47) 110.69


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 20,000.00 .00 ( 20,000.00) .00


54,787.33 525,437.38 448,100.00 ( 77,337.38) 117.26


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 49,180.46 416,507.13 439,330.00 22,822.87 94.81


49,180.46 416,507.13 439,330.00 22,822.87 94.81


5,606.87 108,930.25 8,770.00 ( 100,160.25)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:12PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 18,432.21 1,332,137.20 151,199.00 ( 1,180,938.20) 881.05


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,472,075.00 2,472,071.00 ( 4.00) 100.00


18,432.21 3,804,212.20 2,623,270.00 ( 1,180,942.20) 145.02


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 3,050,000.00 2,050,000.00 ( 1,000,000.00) 148.78


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 85,390.00 562,424.97 1,293,499.00 731,074.03 43.48


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 34,894.42 1,000.00 ( 33,894.42) 3489.44


85,390.00 3,647,319.39 3,344,499.00 ( 302,820.39) 109.05


( 66,957.79) 156,892.81 ( 721,229.00) ( 878,121.81)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:16PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 47 .00 .00 75,217.00 75,217.00 .00


SOURCE 48 229.65 23,840.74 .00 ( 23,840.74) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,668,928.00 1,792,212.00 ( 876,716.00) 148.92


229.65 2,692,768.74 1,867,429.00 ( 825,339.74) 144.20


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 .00 309,000.00 309,000.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 220 11,643.66 188,794.66 153,000.00 ( 35,794.66) 123.40


STREET CONSTRUCTION 30,034.22 527,588.45 645,000.00 117,411.55 81.80


DEPARTMENT 331 103,803.45 144,120.31 246,000.00 101,879.69 58.59


CURB & GUTTER 198.10 45,615.82 116,500.00 70,884.18 39.16


SIDEWALKS 1,926.67 109,437.41 35,000.00 ( 74,437.41) 312.68


STORM SEWER 273,231.93 354,681.43 317,000.00 ( 37,681.43) 111.89


DEPARTMENT 620 853.84 60,670.45 46,000.00 ( 14,670.45) 131.89


421,691.87 1,430,908.53 1,867,500.00 436,591.47 76.62


( 421,462.22) 1,261,860.21 ( 71.00) ( 1,261,931.21)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2012


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/08/2012 01:16PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 16,687.93 .00 ( 16,687.93) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 119,589.00 7,003.00 ( 112,586.00) 1707.68


SOURCE 48 7.83 11,205.99 .00 ( 11,205.99) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 245,732.00 238,377.00 ( 7,355.00) 103.09


7.83 393,214.92 245,380.00 ( 147,834.92) 160.25


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 856.00 1,800.00 944.00 47.56


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 19,517.62 35,000.00 15,482.38 55.76


DEPARTMENT 193 3,842.00 409,447.73 .00 ( 409,447.73) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 5,915.21 80,403.51 94,750.00 14,346.49 84.86


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 9,776.96 18,380.00 8,603.04 53.19


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 69,412.08 85,950.00 16,537.92 80.76


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 2,408.00 3,600.00 1,192.00 66.89


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 4,929.00 .00 ( 4,929.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 300 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


9,757.21 596,750.90 245,380.00 ( 351,370.90) 243.19


( 9,749.38) ( 203,535.98) .00 203,535.98







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


7430Company:


EBC- Oct Ach/EBC- Oct Ach/EBC- Oct Ach/EBC- 


Oct Ach/EBC- Oct Ach/EBC- Oct Ach/EBC- Oct 


Ach/EBC- Oct Ach


HC000632 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach10/30/2012  647.30


Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct 


Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach/Client Analysis-Oct Ach


HC000633 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach10/30/2012  5,902.66


Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach


HC000634 001 Delta Dental - Ach10/30/2012  1,408.22


State Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct Ach/State 


Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct Ach


HC000635 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach10/30/2012  5,946.21


Assoc Bank-Oct Ach/Assoc Bank-Oct AchHC000636 015 Associated Bank-Ach10/30/2012  38,477.50


A T C Co - Oct Ach/A T C Co - Oct AchHC000637 014 A T C Company - Ach10/30/2012  2,152.00


Dept of Rev-Oct Ach/Dept of Rev-Oct Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Oct Ach/Dept of Rev-Oct Ach


HC000638 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach10/30/2012  61,808.60


Us Cellular - Oct Ach/Us Cellular - Oct AchHC000639 004 Us Cellular - Ach10/30/2012  53.81


Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct Ach/Alliant Energy - Oct 


Ach+


HC000640 003 Alliant Energy - Ach10/30/2012  528.18


UNEMP INS-Oct Ach/UNEMP INS-Oct Ach/UNEMP 


INS-Oct Ach/UNEMP INS-Oct Ach/UNEMP INS-Oct 


Ach/UNEMP INS-Oct Ach


HC000641 402 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE10/30/2012  1,452.00


Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach


HC000642 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach10/30/2012  26,770.86


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Renewable 


energy/WPPI-Buy back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings


HC000643 009 WPPI10/30/2012  1,009,860.75







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


Kohn-Oct A Garnishment/Kohn-Oct A 


Garnishment/Kohn-Oct A Garnishment/Kohn-Oct A 


Garnishment


VC022037 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.10/30/2012  0.00


L Doom-Pub Ben #15/L Doom-Pub Ben #15CK022038 076 LEONARD DOOM10/10/2012  50.00


Us Cellular-Cell phones/Us Cellular-Cell phonesCK022039 123 US CELLULAR10/10/2012  27.04


WI SCTF-Oct A Support/WI SCTF-Oct A SupportCK022040 133 WISCONSIN SCTF10/10/2012  138.46


Jefferson-Extinguisher maint.CK022041 169 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY, INC.10/10/2012  405.95


Shamrock-Ink & Toner/Shamrock-Ink & 


Toner/Shamrock-Ink & Toner/Shamrock-Ink & 


Toner/Shamrock-Ink & Toner/Shamrock-Ink & Toner


CK022042 239 SHAMROCK TONER & INK10/10/2012  794.93


D Olson-Pub Ben #10/D Olson-Pub Ben #10CK022043 262 DOUGLAS OLSON10/10/2012  50.00


Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-TrenchingCK022044 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/10/2012  13,930.50


Stuart C Irby-Inventory/Stuart C 


Irby-Inventory/Stuart C Irby-Supplies/Stuart C 


Irby-Supplies


CK022045 355 STUART C IRBY CO.10/10/2012  502.40


Kunz-Work gloves/Kunz-Glove 


protectors/Kunz-Work gloves/Kunz-Glove protectors


CK022046 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.10/10/2012  320.05


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Re


sco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK022047 400 RESCO10/10/2012  1,782.32


Woodward-Flushing ads/Woodward-Bid 


ads/Woodward-Flushing ads/Woodward-Bid ads


CK022048 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA10/10/2012  470.24


Kelly-Temp Fees/Kelly-Temp Fees/Kelly-Temp 


Fees/Kelly-Temp Fees/Kelly-Temp Fees/Kelly-Temp 


Fees


CK022049 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.10/10/2012  385.60


United Liquid-Fall Sludge haul/United Liquid-Fall 


Sludge haul


CK022050 593 UNITED LIQUID WASTE RECYCLING, INC10/10/2012  11,000.00


R Schwartz-Pub Ben #10/R Schwartz-Pub Ben #10CK022051 786 ROBERT L SCHWARTZ10/10/2012  50.00


Cummins-Well 5 generator rep/Cummins-Well 5 


generator rep


CK022052 846 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC10/10/2012  403.46







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


PSC-Elec Assessments/PSC-Wa 


Assessments/PSC-Wa Assessments/PSC-Elec 


Assessments


CK022053 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.10/10/2012  14,299.46


Seera-Focus on Energy/Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022054 603 SEERA10/10/2012  5,205.56


City Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Restat/City 


Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Legal 


Charges/City Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Restat/City 


Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Restat/City Stoton-Legal 


Charges/City Stoton-Restat/City 


Stoton-Restat/More...


CK022055 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/10/2012  24,092.20


City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Oct Life Ins/City Stoton-Oct 


Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton- Legal 


services/City Stoton- Legal services/City Stoton-Oct 


Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims+


CK022056 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/11/2012  21,554.53


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us 


Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell Phone


CK022057 123 US CELLULAR10/17/2012  136.12


Stoton Hosp-Drug tests/Stoton Hosp-Drug testsCK022058 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.10/17/2012  56.92


General comm-Radio program/General 


comm-Radio program/General comm-Radio 


program/General comm-Radio program/General 


comm-Radio program/General comm-Radio 


program


CK022059 377 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC10/17/2012  250.00


Ming Garden-Deposit Refund/Ming Garden-Deposit 


Refund


CK022060 388 MINGS GARDEN10/17/2012  1,460.58


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fu


el/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel


CK022061 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS10/17/2012  3,234.54


Kelly Services-Temp Fees/Kelly Services-Temp 


Fees/Kelly Services-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Services-Temp Fees/Kelly Services-Temp 


Fees/Kelly Services-Temp Fees


CK022062 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.10/17/2012  385.60


K Collins-Customer Refund/K Collins-Customer 


Refund


CK022063 754 KATHLEEN COLLINS10/17/2012  127.44


Alliant-2 45 ft Poles/Alliant-2 45 ft PolesCK022064 906 ALLIANT ENERGY10/17/2012  624.43







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


Arbor Day-Tree Line Usa/Arbor Day-Tree Line UsaCK022065 917 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION10/22/2012  75.00


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City 


Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


CK022066 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/24/2012  12,665.12


WI SCTF-Oct B Support/WI SCTF-Oct B SupportCK022067 133 WISCONSIN SCTF10/24/2012  138.46


United Way-Oct Contribution/United Way-Oct 


Contribution


CK022068 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY10/24/2012  60.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK022069 400 RESCO10/24/2012  931.65


Rosenbaum-Wa main repair/Rosenbaum-Wa main 


repair/Rosenbaum-Top Soil/Rosenbaum-Top Soil


CK022070 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.10/24/2012  808.57


Ibew-Oct Union Dues/Ibew-Oct Union DuesCK022071 549 IBEW LOCAL 96510/24/2012  522.65


Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly 


Svcs-Temp Fees/Kelly Svcs-Temp Fees


CK022072 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.10/24/2012  385.60


KB Sharpening-Wood Chopper/KB 


Sharpening-Wood Chopper


CK022073 572 KB SHARPENING SERVICE, INC.10/24/2012  24.00


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK022074 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.10/24/2012  81.00


Gls Utility-Sept Locates/Gls Utility-Sept LocatesCK022075 727 GLS UTILITY LLC10/24/2012  1,573.60


Rogers-Legal Services/Rogers-Legal ServicesCK022076 930 ROGERS & WESTRICK, S.C.10/24/2012  1,662.50


Kohn-Oct A Garnishment/Kohn-to void ck 


022037/Kohn-Oct A Garnishment/Kohn-to void ck 


022037


ZC022077 071 KOHN LAW FIRM S.C.10/30/2012  0.00


Barry-12 safety glasses/Barry-12 safety glassesCK022078 114 BARRY OPTICAL10/31/2012  295.00


Ellsworth-support brackets/Ellsworth-support 


brackets


CK022079 147 ELLSWORTH WELDING10/31/2012  275.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies


CK022080 166 INKWORKS, INC.10/31/2012  1,107.95


J Kania-Customer Refund/J Kania-Customer 


Refund


CK022081 246 JOHN KANIA10/31/2012  75.08


Elec Test-glove testing/Elec Test-glove testingCK022082 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.10/31/2012  632.99


Lube E-Z-oil/Lube E-Z-oil/Lube E-Z-oil/Lube E-Z-oilCK022083 335 LUBE E-Z LLC10/31/2012  815.00


C Vacha-Customer Refund/C Vacha-Customer 


Refund


CK022084 385 CURTIS & REBECCA VACHA10/31/2012  36.16


R Grams-Customer Refund/R Grams-Customer 


Refund


CK022085 386 RICHARD GRAMS10/31/2012  129.48


A Furseth-Customer Refund/A Furseth-Customer 


Refund


CK022086 391 ANDY & KIM FURSETH10/31/2012  150.22


B Legreid-Customer Refund/B Legreid-Customer 


Refund


CK022087 394 BRANDI LEGREID10/31/2012  91.10


Resco-Inventory/Resco-supplies/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-supplies


CK022088 400 RESCO10/31/2012  826.12


Strand-Lateral observations/Strand-Long range 


planning/Strand-Eight st wa main/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-wwtp extras/Strand-air permit 


assist/Strand-Dunkirk sewer imp/Strand-screw 


pump design/Strand-Dunkirk sewer 


imp/Strand-Long range planning/More...


CK022089 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.10/31/2012  17,605.90


Mad Prop-Customer Refund/Mad Prop-Customer 


Refund


CK022090 540 MADISON PROPERTY MGMT10/31/2012  105.99


Kelly svcs-Temp fees/Kelly svcs-Temp fees/Kelly 


svcs-Temp fees/Kelly svcs-Temp fees/Kelly 


svcs-Temp fees/Kelly svcs-Temp fees


CK022091 560 KELLY SERVICES, INC.10/31/2012  385.60


J Bjurman-Customer Refund/J Bjurman-Customer 


Refund


CK022092 761 JOHN BJURMAN10/31/2012  158.03


S Corson-Customer Refund/S Corson-Customer 


Refund


CK022093 818 SHAWN CORSON10/31/2012  248.98







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:44AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/2/2012


Friday, November 02, 2012


Description


C Akula-Customer Refund/C Akula-Customer 


Refund


CK022094 896 CHAKRADHAR AKULA10/31/2012  1,019.30


WPPI-Large power billing/WPPI-Large power billingCK100646 009 WPPI10/10/2012  740.00


H & H Ind-tank control valve/H & H Ind-tank control 


valve


CK100647 087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.10/10/2012  25,845.00


Great-West-Oct A Def Comp/Great-West-Oct A Def 


Comp


CK100648 463 GREAT-WEST10/10/2012  2,000.00


N Shore Bank-Oct A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Oct A 


Def Comp


CK100649 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/10/2012  200.00


Infosend-Pub Ben/Infosend-Pub Ben/Infosend-bill 


process/send/Infosend-bill 


process/send/Infosend-bill 


process/send/Infosend-bill 


process/send/Infosend-bill 


process/send/Infosend-bill process/send


CK100650 852 INFOSEND, INC10/10/2012  5,347.62


J Leigh-Garnish reimbursement/J Leigh-Garnish 


reimbursement


CK100651 544 JOHN LEIGH10/19/2012  360.20


B Hoops-Phone/B Hoops-PhoneCK100652 181 BRIAN HOOPS10/24/2012  90.99


C Wood-12 Glasses/C Wood-12 GlassesCK100653 192 CRAIG WOOD10/24/2012  200.00


Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct 


Cleaning


CK100654 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC10/24/2012  250.00


Great West-Oct B Def Comp/Great West-Oct B Def 


Comp


CK100655 463 GREAT-WEST10/24/2012  2,000.00


N Shore Bank-Oct B Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Oct 


B Def Comp


CK100656 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/24/2012  200.00


Company Total  1,336,866.28







Stoughton Utilities-Credit Card Purchases


12-Oct


Acct # Name Date Debit Credit Vendor Description


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 1-Oct-12 $5.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Returned supplies Car #11


7460 852 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 1-Oct-12 $29.80 BADGER WATER lab water


7460 851 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 8-Oct-12 $22.56 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY Postage


7460 852 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 22-Oct-12 $29.80 BADGER WATER lab water


7460 831 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 26-Oct-12 $510.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN Sampling results for Strand


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 31-Oct-12 $99.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Quarterly meter rental charge


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 31-Oct-12 $36.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Quarterly meter rental charge


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 31-Oct-12 $45.00 PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL Quarterly meter rental charge


7460 850 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 5-Oct-12 $45.00 LAZ BISTRO BAR Interview participant expenses


7460 850 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 5-Oct-12 $50.00 LAZ BISTRO BAR Interview participant expenses


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Oct-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Oct-12 $3,380.30 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL Injectors were plugged on Trk No. 15.


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 4-Oct-12 $264.93 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Metering equipment-CTs.


7460 851 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Oct-12 $6.75 FOSDAL BAKERY Interview supplies.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Oct-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 8-Oct-12 $1,230.00 WESCO - # 7862 2 pvc pipe


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Oct-12 $70.60 WESCO - # 7862 Canvas bag for high & low voltage rubber gloves.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 11-Oct-12 $653.50 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 CU grnd wire, and 2 pipe supplies.


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Oct-12 $29.50 WESCO - # 7862 Overhead H connectors


7460 850 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Oct-12 $5.86 KALAHARI RESTAURANTS WW Annual Conference


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Oct-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 593 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 15-Oct-12 $157.50 WESCO - # 7862 Elec. tape.


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Oct-12 $48.71 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Replacement bracket


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Oct-12 $224.16 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Meter socket for 3-phase installations.


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Oct-12 $355.92 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Metering equipment-CTs.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 18-Oct-12 $787.20 WESCO - # 7862 Alm. brackets.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 19-Oct-12 $997.09 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 1/0 ACSR.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $4.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $63.49 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


Page 1







7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $174.61 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $79.33 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7430 592 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $635.38 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Substation grounding machs.


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 22-Oct-12 $202.80 WESCO - # 7862 AL H connectors


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 29-Oct-12 $78.95 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 29-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 29-Oct-12 $9.24 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 29-Oct-12 $433.00 DUECO INC Repaired sticking outriggers on Trk No 12.


7460 107 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 4-Oct-12 $455.00 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP WWTP Pump Replacement - Legal Services


7430 143 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Oct-12 $7.71 BLOCK AND COMPANY Panini cleaning kits-sales tax-to be credited


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Oct-12 $73.70 BLOCK AND COMPANY Panini cleaning kits


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Oct-12 $29.59 BLOCK AND COMPANY Panini cleaning kits


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 3-Oct-12 $36.99 BLOCK AND COMPANY Panini cleaning kits


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 8-Oct-12 $11.56 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine -- monthly maintenance contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 8-Oct-12 $4.20 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine -- monthly maintenance contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 8-Oct-12 $5.26 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine -- monthly maintenance contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Oct-12 $216.70 DOC JAMS, LLC T770 plotter repair - star wheel motor


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Oct-12 $78.80 DOC JAMS, LLC T770 plotter repair - star wheel motor


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Oct-12 $98.50 DOC JAMS, LLC T770 plotter repair - star wheel motor


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Oct-12 $258.85 TDS METROCOM Primary office PRI voice circuit


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Oct-12 $94.13 TDS METROCOM Primary office PRI voice circuit


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Oct-12 $117.67 TDS METROCOM Primary office PRI voice circuit


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $32.97 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL C card processing-recurring, phone, & desktop


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $11.99 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL C card processing-recurring, phone, & desktop


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $14.99 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL C card processing-recurring, phone, & desktop


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $25.38 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online epay


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $9.23 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online epay


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Oct-12 $11.54 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online epay


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $252.29 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines-Large pwr meter locations


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $14.66 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines -- SCADA


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $26.42 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines -- SCADA and generator


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $1,003.05 FEARING AUDIO-VIDEO-SECUR GGraham conf. room A/V-projector instal


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $364.74 FEARING AUDIO-VIDEO-SECUR GGraham conf. room A/V-projector instal


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 15-Oct-12 $455.95 FEARING AUDIO-VIDEO-SECUR GGraham conf. room A/V-projector instal


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Oct-12 $20.14 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office and kitchen supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Oct-12 $7.32 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office and kitchen supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 17-Oct-12 $9.17 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 General office and kitchen supplies


7460 833 00-3610 BRIAN ERICKSON 1-Oct-12 $36.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Hoses and hose clamps


7460 828 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 3-Oct-12 $25.99 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Floor mata for truck#9


Page 2







7460 833 00-3610 BRIAN ERICKSON 11-Oct-12 $691.85 FILTER BELTS -ME GBT belt


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Oct-12 $31.63 KALAHARI RESTAURANTS Lunch Brian and Sean WWOA Conf


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Oct-12 $36.90 KALAHARI RESTAURANTS Supper for Brian and Sean WWOA Conf


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Oct-12 $46.97 BUFFALO PHILS GRILLE Brian and Sean Grady supper  WWOA Conf


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Oct-12 $87.62 KALAHARI RESORTS Hotel stay Brian WWOA Conf


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Oct-12 $87.62 KALAHARI RESORTS Hotel stay Sean WWOA Conf


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 19-Oct-12 $1,660.00 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA Maintenance to mixers and pumps


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 19-Oct-12 $149.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 PVC Fittings


7460 854 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 22-Oct-12 $214.00 DEAN-PTSERV DBO Dean Health - Respiratory


7460 854 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 22-Oct-12 $125.00 DEAN-PTSERV DBO Dean Health - Respiratory


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 23-Oct-12 $26,113.16 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC Generator RICE Project


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 23-Oct-12 $23.82 FASTENAL COMPANY01


7460 833 00-3610 BRIAN ERICKSON 24-Oct-12 $32.95 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Wire brushes, masks, chuck key


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 24-Oct-12 $65.00 SAFETY FIRST INC Gas meter cal


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 24-Oct-12 $65.00 SAFETY FIRST INC Gas meter Cal


7460 831 00-3523 BRIAN ERICKSON 24-Oct-12 $294.45 NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP Camera repair


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 26-Oct-12 $20.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Pipe clamp for drain line


7460 833 00-3610 BRIAN ERICKSON 30-Oct-12 $13.89 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Belt for GBT


7460 828 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 31-Oct-12 $65.25 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE,INC Tire Installation truck #9


7450 107 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 4-Oct-12 $520.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN laboratory fees for water samples


7450 678 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 4-Oct-12 $48.95 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW materials for roof hach


7450 346 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 5-Oct-12 $1,004.50 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP IN new 11/2 water meters  3


7450 678 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 25-Oct-12 $54.56 WW GRAINGER replacement tires for trash pump


7450 675 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 25-Oct-12 $6.78 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW materials for water service repairs


7460 833 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 26-Oct-12 $255.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN wastewater lab fees for testing for mercury


7450 107 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 30-Oct-12 $20.00 UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE laboratory fees for testing for fluoride


7450 624 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 30-Oct-12 $333.50 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC replacement generator exerciser clock at well #5


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 30-Oct-12 $431.37 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 water stock materials


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 31-Oct-12 $1,822.73 HAWKINS INC fluoride and chlorine


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 4-Oct-12 $14.07 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Bolts for wood chipper blades.


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 18-Oct-12 $128.04 WISCONSIN LIFT TRU Scheduled Maint. on fork truck.


7430 592 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 24-Oct-12 $52.26 PAYPAL  FENCEMATERI Parts to hold back gates at substations 


7430 592 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 25-Oct-12 $297.31 EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC. Re-built fan motor for the North subs East XF.


7430 593 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 29-Oct-12 $737.48 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Garlon used vegetative Mngt.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 1-Oct-12 $38.48 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Vehcile Maint. Supplies.  No 11.


7430 933 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 1-Oct-12 $11.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Oil filter for wire pulling trailer.


7430 593 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 8-Oct-12 $23.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Yellow paint and brush for ballards.


7430 584 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 17-Oct-12 $28.23 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Saw blades to cut plastic pipe.


7430 584 00-0000 DAVID ZWEEP 18-Oct-12 $5.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Exp. foam to seal off riser pipes on Forrest St.


7430 932 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 22-Oct-12 $22.47 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Cleaning supplies 


7430 592 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 24-Oct-12 $53.88 STOUGHTON LUMBER Supplies for substation gates.


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 25-Oct-12 $7.79 MCDONALD'S F18471 Lince Clearance School expense.


Page 3







7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 25-Oct-12 $19.49 THE WILLOWS Line Clearance School expense


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 29-Oct-12 $6.86 SUBWAY        00274852 Line Clearance School expense.


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 29-Oct-12 $119.99 HOLIDAY INN & CONFERENCE Line Clearance School expense


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 31-Oct-12 $150.00 PILOT ECR fuel expense.


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 29-Oct-12 $55.05 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Wiper blades for the fleet.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 9-Oct-12 $12.30 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Hardware for Nelson Global metering.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 11-Oct-12 $15.68 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Hardware for Nelson Global metering.


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 11-Oct-12 $6.93 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Hardware for Nelson Global metering.


7450 626 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 24-Oct-12 $8.84 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint brushes


7450 663 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 24-Oct-12 $141.92 USA BLUE BOOK meter flanges for 11/2 water meters


7430 583 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 24-Oct-12 $177.01 USA BLUE BOOK three 3 gallon hand sprayers


7450 626 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 29-Oct-12 $75.63 USA BLUE BOOK protective rubber gloves and wire brush scraper


7450 672 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 31-Oct-12 $20.64 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW parts for drain at tower # 3


7450 672 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 22-Oct-12 $19.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW parts for tower # 3 valve


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 1-Oct-12 $204.59 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Pipe fittings and pressure gauges stainless steel.


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Oct-12 $3.42 FASTENAL COMPANY01 wire brush


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Oct-12 $22.73 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Drill bit


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 12-Oct-12 $2.82 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW bolts and screws


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 31-Oct-12 $16.20 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Washers, brushes


Page 4


Total Items 141 $51,998.92 $5.00


$51,993.92







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through September 2012.


Water rate of return remains slightly higher than anticipated because of increased


sales during the months of June, July and August.  Electric and Water ROR will be under 6.50%


authorized rates at year end.  All retail rates will be reviewed during 2013.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


September 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


September 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 11,728,742$       1,322,140$       1,554,768$          14,605,650$      


Other 128,096              34,610              26,075                 188,781             


Total Operating Revenue: 11,856,838$       1,356,751$       1,580,843$          14,794,431$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 9,182,805$         -$                  -$                    9,182,805$        


Expenses 996,568              556,062            593,288               2,145,918          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 325,608              236,333            -                      561,941             


Depreciation 704,997              270,000            487,503               1,462,500          


Total Operating Expense: 11,209,978$       1,062,395$       1,080,791$          13,353,165$      


Operating Income 646,860$            294,356$          500,051$             1,441,266$        


Non-Operating Income 149,373              42,531              34,990                 226,893             


Non-Operating Expense (231,938)             (77,063)             (78,705)               (387,706)            


Net Income 564,295$            259,823$          456,336$             1,280,454$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


September 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 646,860$            294,356$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,355,908         10,779,318       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,614,945)          (3,440,951)        


Average Materials and Supplies 135,984              26,102              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,599,943$       6,936,615$       


Actual Rate of Return 5.13% 4.24%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Sep-12


Unrestricted (2.77 months O&M) 3,446,463   


Bond Reserve 704,728      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 209,361      


Designated 1,578,687   


Total 5,939,239   


Water Sep-12


Unrestricted (2.21 month O&M) 256,212      


Bond Reserve 274,005      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 123,641      


Designated 579,635      


Total 1,233,493   


Wastewater Sep-12


Unrestricted (4.87 months O&M) 649,294      


DNR Replacement 1,280,240   


Redemption Fund (P&I) 316,374      


Designated 316,838      


Total 2,562,746   


Total Combined Cash 9,735,478   


3,446,463 , 58%


704,728 , 12%


209,361 , 3%


1,578,687 , 27%


Electric Cash - September 2012


Unrestricted (2.77 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


256,212 , 21%


274,005 , 22%


123,641 , 10%


579,635 , 47%


Water Cash - September 2012


Unrestricted (2.21 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


649,294 , 25%


1,280,240 , 50%


316,374 , 12%


316,838 , 13%


Wastewater Cash - September 2012


Unrestricted (4.87 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


September 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 5,939,239$         1,233,493$       2,562,746$         9,735,478$       


Customer A/R 486,305              62,485              63,753                612,543            


Other A/R 548,264              4,487                1,548                  554,299            


Other Current Assets 219,728              87,886              9,546                  317,160            


Plant in Service 23,038,080         10,906,519       22,326,633         56,271,233       


Accumulated Depreciation (10,226,359)        (3,652,870)        (8,316,819)          (22,196,048)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,640,175           6,106,456         -                      8,746,631         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 463,243              693,598            976,137              2,132,977         


Total Assets 22,424,289$       13,976,777$     17,623,544$       54,024,611$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,296,486$         (6,016)$             (396)$                  1,290,074$       


Taxes Accrued 263,997              234,747            -                      498,744            


Interest Accrued 1,677                  37,374              39,448                78,500              


Other Current Liabilities 327,027              125,997            118,415              571,439            


Long-Term Debt 6,075,916           2,350,755         3,553,192           11,979,863       


Net Assets 14,459,187         11,233,920       13,912,885         39,605,991       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,424,289$       13,976,777$     17,623,544$       54,024,611$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April 10,440,710 10,408,181 9,801,894 10,146,958 19,667 18,344


May 10,444,336 10,873,333 10,992,903 11,341,846 23,293 24,382


June 12,180,851 12,457,887 13,399,947 13,426,960 33,178 34,390


July 15,362,701 15,685,441 15,754,708 16,708,338 35,997 36,046


August 13,284,997 13,811,238 12,996,901 13,415,185 32,742 31,821


September 11,129,277 11,041,583 10,578,091 10,957,566 29,206 31,173


October


November


December


TOTAL 107,606,280 110,341,156 107,212,295 110,824,197


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April 37,922,000 39,856,000 38,594,000 43,557,000 1,540,000 1,758,000


May 41,271,000 46,171,000 43,980,000 47,288,000 1,754,000 1,915,000


June 44,400,000 49,574,000 50,968,000 52,914,000 2,208,000 2,185,000


July 47,109,000 49,533,000 50,622,000 55,906,000 2,051,000 2,554,000


August 45,056,000 48,658,000 43,267,000 46,106,000 1,933,000 1,997,000


September 43,983,000 45,745,000 41,576,000 43,042,000 1,943,000 2,068,000


October


November


December


TOTAL 373,695,000 408,937,000 386,080,000 426,740,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April 26,089,000 35,708,000 24,934,000 28,915,000 3.52 1.48


May 26,880,000 34,908,000 28,563,000 38,855,000 2.26 3.10


June 28,340,000 32,297,000 33,975,000 36,914,000 3.15 0.29


July 31,352,000 32,239,000 34,774,000 36,743,000 4.40 3.84


August 29,233,000 31,483,000 28,451,000 33,358,000 2.05 2.17


September 28,994,000 33,067,000 27,607,000 32,943,000 3.25 2.09


October


November


December


TOTAL 246,912,000 301,141,000 255,155,000 312,761,000 24.37 17.75


2012 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		OCTOBER FINAL REPORT.pdf

		MONTHLY COVER PAGE.pdf

		CLERK- 10-2012.pdf

		EMS  Report.pdf

		FINANCE Dept Projects-11-14-12.pdf

		FIRE Notes 11-14-12.pdf

		LIBRARY Report for 11 Novemberr 2012.pdf

		PLANNING October 2012.pdf

		POLICE OCTMON2012.pdf

		RECREATION Monthly Report November2012.pdf

		SENIOR CENTER REPORT 2.pdf

		STREETS Activity Report  October 15 - November 15 2012.pdf

		UTILITIES  Activities Report.pdf



		October Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		bank rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt regisster.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf

















CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE  


COMMON COUNCIL 


Date/Time: November 13, 2012 7:00PM 


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St., Stoughton, WI 


Members:   David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom 


Majewski 


Mayor Donna Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.  Eleven alders were in attendance.  Council 


President Hohol was absent excused.  The Mayor thanked the utilities linemen, Brian Scheel, Bryce 


Sime and John McLain for their efforts in assisting in the recovery of Hurricane Sandy on the east coast. 


Olson closed the meeting and opened a public hearing on the proposed 2013 City of Stoughton Budget.  


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan presented the citizen’s guide to the 2013 budget.  Library Director 


Richard MacDonald spoke in support of the budget and thanked those supporting the library and the 


City Departments for their help. 


MOTION:  Lawrence moved to convene in Committee of the Whole to approve the minutes of 10-24-


2012.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried.  The Committee of the Whole convened at 7:20.  The 


Common Council reconvened at 7:22.  Vice-President Greg Jenson reported that the Committee of the 


Whole minutes of 10-24-2012 were approved and placed on file with the city clerk. 


MOTION:  Lawrence moved to approve the Council meeting minutes of 10-23-2012.  Second by 


Jenson.  Motion carried. 


Jenson presented R-132-2012; A Resolution to commit support to the Stoughton School District to 


evaluate the options regarding a Police School Liaison position within the City of Stoughton Police 


Department. 


MOTION:  Jenson moved to approve R-132-2012.  Second by Swangstu.  Police Chief Leck provided 


information on the Police-School Liaison position.  Alders Suess, Olstad and Engelberger stated their 


support.  The motion carried. 







Jenson presented R-133-2012; A Resolution to approve the 2013 City of Stoughton Budgets and Capital 


Improvement Plans.   


MOTION:  Jenson moved to approve R-133-2012.  Second by Lawrence.  Swadley discussed the 


Budgeting for Outcomes process and the issues that were brought forth in the budget workshops.   


MOTION:  Swadley moved to amend the budget to raise the tax levy and allocate $20,000 to economic 


development.  Second by Majewski.  Christianson spoke against the amendment to raise taxes.  Swadley 


explained his amendment.  The motion failed 5 to 6. 


The main motion to approve R-133-2012 carried 11-0. 


MOTION:  Lawrence moved to convene in closed session to discuss the Division Street property, the 


Jerry King case, the purchase of property by the Redevelopment Authority and the East Main Street 


asphalt defects.  Second by Suess.  The motion carried 11-0.  The session closed at 7:50PM.  The session 


reopened at 9:15PM 


MOTION:  Lawrence moved to approve R-134-2012; a resolution to approve the purchase agreement 


for 501 East South Street property by the Redevelopment Authority and the guaranty.  Second by 


Christianson.  The motion carried 10-1 (Swadley). 


MOTION:  Swadley moved to approve the WPPA contract.  Second by Engelberger.  The motion 


carried 11-0.   


MOTION:  Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Christianson.  The motion carried.  


The meeting closed at 9:20PM. 


R/S:  Nick Probst, City Clerk 








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 13, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 27, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-20 Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
(First Reading)
On October 12, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment. The current requirement for display areas is to be setback
according to the building setback which was incorporated during the comprehensive zoning
code amendment. The desire is not to have vehicles for sale or other similar items for sale
to be setback that far from the property line rather 5 feet is a more appropriate setback and
reflects the previous zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as presented. The Planning minutes
and proposed ordinance amendment are provided. Staff recommends approval.







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 20 Outdoor Display 12.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Table 78-206 (4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 6-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O- 20 -2012 Date
Introduced:


November 27, 2012 First Reading


December 11, 2012 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-206 (4) (d) Outdoor display.


Description: Outdoor display land uses include all land uses which conduct sales, display sales or rental


merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. Example of such land uses include: vehicle


sales, vehicle rental, manufactured and mobile housing sales and monument sales. The area of outdoor


sales shall be calculated as the area which would be enclosed by a required physical separation installed


and continually maintained in the most efficient manner which completely encloses all materials


displayed outdoors. Such land uses do not include the storage or display of inoperative vehicles or


equipment, or other materials typically associated with a junkyard or salvage yard. (See subsection (5),


below, also.) If a land use displays for sale or rent only a limited amount of product outside of an enclosed


building, such use may instead be considered incidental to indoor sales under subsection 78-206(8)(f).


1. Regulations:


a. The display of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space areas,


required landscaped areas, or required bufferyards.


b. The display of items shall not be permitted within five feet of a property line required setback


areas for the principal structure.


c. In no event shall the display of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking stalls


provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions of section 78-


704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is already less than the


requirement, such display area shall not further reduce the number of parking stalls already


present.


d. Display areas shall be separated from any circulation area by a minimum of ten five feet.


This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical separation such as a greenway, curb,


fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly marked paved area.


e. Signs, screening, enclosures, landscaping, or materials being displayed shall not interfere in


any manner with either on-site or off-site traffic visibility, including potential traffic/traffic


and traffic/pedestrian conflicts.


f. Outdoor display shall be permitted during the entire calendar year, however, if goods are


removed from the display area all support fixtures used to display the goods shall be removed


within ten calendar days of the goods' removal.







g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored or displayed in a junkyard


or salvage yard, shall not be displayed for this land use.


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the


display area abutting residentially zoned property, except per subsection e., above (See


section 78-610.).


2. Parking regulations: One space per 300 square feet of gross floor area.


1. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 11-12-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 12, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl;
Ron Christianson; Todd Krcma and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey;
Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan
Press: None
Guests: Jason Jerman; Lawrence Franceschi.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 8,
2012 and October 29, 2012.
Motion by Olstad to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 8, 2012
and October 29, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated the Common Council on October 23, 2012 approved a resolution for a
Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the Capital Area Regional
Planning Commission to move forward with the Future Urban Development Area
process and Council approved a resolution to amend TID #3.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
Scheel gave an overview of the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Lawrence Franceschi spoke in favor of the amendment.


Krcma arrived at 6:06 pm


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Request by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to purchase the Highway
Trailer property at 501 E. South Street. Truehl gave an overview of the request.
Sullivan provided info regarding grant funding opportunities. Olstad questioned the
vision for the property. Truehl explained this property is the first piece to



mstacey

Highlight







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 13, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 27, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-20 Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
(First Reading)
On October 12, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment. The current requirement for display areas is to be setback
according to the building setback which was incorporated during the comprehensive zoning
code amendment. The desire is not to have vehicles for sale or other similar items for sale
to be setback that far from the property line rather 5 feet is a more appropriate setback and
reflects the previous zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as presented. The Planning minutes
and proposed ordinance amendment are provided. Staff recommends approval.





		O - 20  Ordinance Amendment - Planning.pdf






FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 13, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski (arrived 5:40pm), Larry
Peterson (arrived 5:45) and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Street Superintendent
Karl Manthe and Gary Becker, Vierbicher and Assoc.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:40p.m.


Street Department Facility Space Need Study:
Manthe spoke regarding a person from Angus Young coming in to talk about a new
Street Department facility. He stated that $20,000 was budgeted for the yard waste site
this year and they only spent approximately $9,500 of this. They would like to use that
money to pay for a space need study yet this year. The cost of the study will be $9,600.
Public works has approved this. Sullivan believes it makes sense to make an
amendment to the Capital Outlay budget to do this. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by
Peterson to recommend Council approve a feasibility study and move forward with
plans for a Public Works facility. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.















RESOLUTION NO. R-140-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE STREETS DEPARTMENT SPACE STUDY  


 


 


WHEREAS, the Public Works and Finance Committees have met and approved for 


recommendation a Streets Department Space Study for potential facility replacement; and 


 


WHEREAS, Angus Young Associates have provided a proposal to provide a feasibility 


study; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proposed 


feasibility study, attached as Exhibit A, is approved. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on November 27, 2012.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 







EXHIBIT A 













		Street Study Minutes.pdf

		Street Dept Facility Space Study.pdf






Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director


To: Personnel Committee


From: Nick Probst


Date: November 16, 2012


RE: Draft Job Descriptions


As a part of the 2013 Budget, a new position was approved for the Planning and


Departments. The presented job descriptions are in accord with the approved front desk and clerical


staffing plan. The benefit of the plan will be to offer full coverage at the front desk for citizen


information, improve internal clerical


and access to employees. These improvements will be accomplished with the addition of a 30 hour


position with primary dedication to the Planning Department with staffing hours at the front des


current clerical position at the front desk will be changed to include duties involving human resources.


Previously, the Planning Department had a 15 hour per week clerical position that was cut


whose duties were absorbed by the department


Planning Department will utilize the new position for:


 Prepares correspondence and memos for department such as minimum maintenance notices, zoning


noncompliance, public construction projects letters to o


 Produce and update Planning Department website materials.


 Compile and distribute meeting notices and materials for Planning Department.


 Assist with department record keeping activities including sidewalk replacement inventory,


stormwater infrastructure, etc, to properly document in place infrastructure and scheduling for


replacement. Assist Planning Department staff the in preparation of special assessment materials for


use by the Finance Department.


 Receive and compile erosion control a


activities for review by department personnel.


 Develop an electronic database to receive, track and schedule building maintenance activities to


insure timely completion of work by department st


 Develop an electronic database to compile and track Material Safety Data Sheets for City Buildings.


Function has the primary repository for MSDS records.


Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director
City of Stoughton


381 E. Main St.
Stoughton, WI 53589


(608)873-6677


MEMORANDUM


As a part of the 2013 Budget, a new position was approved for the Planning and


Departments. The presented job descriptions are in accord with the approved front desk and clerical


The benefit of the plan will be to offer full coverage at the front desk for citizen


information, improve internal clerical processes and offer more constant human resources information


These improvements will be accomplished with the addition of a 30 hour


position with primary dedication to the Planning Department with staffing hours at the front des


current clerical position at the front desk will be changed to include duties involving human resources.


Previously, the Planning Department had a 15 hour per week clerical position that was cut


whose duties were absorbed by the department. The following is a list of tasks and duties that the


Planning Department will utilize the new position for:


Prepares correspondence and memos for department such as minimum maintenance notices, zoning


noncompliance, public construction projects letters to owners, etc.


Produce and update Planning Department website materials.


Compile and distribute meeting notices and materials for Planning Department.


Assist with department record keeping activities including sidewalk replacement inventory,


infrastructure, etc, to properly document in place infrastructure and scheduling for


Assist Planning Department staff the in preparation of special assessment materials for


use by the Finance Department.


Receive and compile erosion control and stormwater materials for permitting and stormwater utility


activities for review by department personnel.


Develop an electronic database to receive, track and schedule building maintenance activities to


insure timely completion of work by department staff and outside contractors.


Develop an electronic database to compile and track Material Safety Data Sheets for City Buildings.


Function has the primary repository for MSDS records.


As a part of the 2013 Budget, a new position was approved for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel


Departments. The presented job descriptions are in accord with the approved front desk and clerical


The benefit of the plan will be to offer full coverage at the front desk for citizen


processes and offer more constant human resources information


These improvements will be accomplished with the addition of a 30 hour


position with primary dedication to the Planning Department with staffing hours at the front desk. The


current clerical position at the front desk will be changed to include duties involving human resources.


Previously, the Planning Department had a 15 hour per week clerical position that was cut and


he following is a list of tasks and duties that the


Prepares correspondence and memos for department such as minimum maintenance notices, zoning


Assist with department record keeping activities including sidewalk replacement inventory,


infrastructure, etc, to properly document in place infrastructure and scheduling for


Assist Planning Department staff the in preparation of special assessment materials for


nd stormwater materials for permitting and stormwater utility


Develop an electronic database to receive, track and schedule building maintenance activities to


Develop an electronic database to compile and track Material Safety Data Sheets for City Buildings.







Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director


 Receive citizen requests (complaints), direct to the appropriate per


updates or resolution to the citizen, and file completed request through the use of the Iworqs program.


 Issue basic building permits and process payments for building permits.


zoning information for review by department personnel.


 Program automatic door and HVAC systems to accommodate meeting and event schedules in City


buildings.


 Prepare department reports at the direction of the Planning Director.


Planning Director Rodney Scheel and I consider the addition of this position to be a great benefit


to community visitors and to internal


Director Scheel or I with any questions.


R/S,


Nick Probst


Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director
City of Stoughton


381 E. Main St.
Stoughton, WI 53589


(608)873-6677


Receive citizen requests (complaints), direct to the appropriate person or departments, provide status


updates or resolution to the citizen, and file completed request through the use of the Iworqs program.


Issue basic building permits and process payments for building permits. Receive building permit and


ion for review by department personnel. Respond to basic related inquiries.


Program automatic door and HVAC systems to accommodate meeting and event schedules in City


Prepare department reports at the direction of the Planning Director.


ing Director Rodney Scheel and I consider the addition of this position to be a great benefit


internal department processes at City Hall. Please contact either Planning


Director Scheel or I with any questions.


son or departments, provide status


updates or resolution to the citizen, and file completed request through the use of the Iworqs program.


Receive building permit and


Respond to basic related inquiries.


Program automatic door and HVAC systems to accommodate meeting and event schedules in City


ing Director Rodney Scheel and I consider the addition of this position to be a great benefit


. Please contact either Planning







City of Stoughton 


Personnel Committee Minutes 


Mayor’s Office at City Hall 


November 19, 2012 @ 5:30pm. 


 


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess, Mayor Donna 


Olson. 


 


Chairman Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 


All Personnel Committee members were in attendance.  Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, 


Clerical Assistant Deb Blaney, Urban Forester Randy Nelson and Utilities Director Bob Kardasz 


were in attendance. 


 


Personnel Director Nick Probst informed that the WPPA contract had been finalized and signed. 


 


MOTION:  Suess moved to approve the committee minutes of 9-10-2012.  Second by 


Engelberger.  Motion carried. 


 


Probst presented Work Rules amendments for Severe Weather and Standby time.  Kardasz and 


Manthe also provided information.   


 


MOTION:  Engelberger moved to approve the Work Rules amendments as presented.  Second 


by Suess.  Motion carried.   


 


Probst presented the 2013 Planning and Clerk/Personnel clerical assistant job descriptions.   


 


MOTION:  Peterson moved to approve the job descriptions as presented.  Second by Swangstu.  


Motion carried. 


 


MOTION:  Engelberger moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried.   


 


The meeting adjourned at 6:30pm. 


 


R/S Nick Probst 


DRAFT 



nprobst

Highlight



nprobst

Highlight







RESOLUTION NO. R-139-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE JOB DESCRIPTIONS FOR 2013 CLERICAL 


ASSISTANT POSITIONS FOR THE PLANNING AND CLERK/PERSONNEL 


DEPARTMENTS 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has approved as part of the 2013 Budget funding for an 


additional clerical position for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel Departments; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has approved for recommendation job descriptions 


for the 2013 Clerical Assistant Positions for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel Departments; 


now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proposed job 


descriptions, attached as Exhibits A and B, are approved. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on November 27, 2012.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name:


Department: Planning & Clerk/Personnel


Position Title: Planning Department Clerical Assistant


Reports To: Planning Director (Primary) & City Clerk/Personnel Director


Pay Grade:


FLSA: N (Part-Time)


Date: March 2009 June 2011 November 2012


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to perform primary clerical support and assigned tasks under the
direction and supervision of the Planning Director and to perform receptionist duties at the front
desk in City Hall under the direction and supervision of the City Clerk/Personnel Director.


Perform related clerical tasks as time permits, and provide back-up to the other part-time
receptionist for the City Clerk/Personnel Director.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as
exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Issue basic building permits and process payments for building permits. Recieve building
permit and zoning information for review by department personnel. Respond to basic related
inquiries.


 Produce and update Planning Department website materials.
 Prepares correspondence and memos for department such as minimum maintenance notices,


zoning noncompliance, public construction projects letters to owners, etc.
 Compile and distribute meeting notices and materials for Planning Department.
 Assist with department record keeping activities including sidewalk replacement inventory,


stormwater infrastructure, etc, to properly document in place infrastructure and scheduling
for replacement. Assist Planning Department staff the in preparation of special assessment
materials for use by the Finance Department.


 Receive and compile erosion control and stormwater materials for permitting and stormwater
utility activities for review by department personnel.


 Develop an electronic database to receive, track and schedule building maintenance activities
to insure timely completion of work by department staff and outside contractors.


 Develop an electronic database to compile and track Material Safety Data Sheets for City
Buildings. Function has the primary repository for MSDS records.


EXHIBIT A 







City of Stoughton
Position Description


 Receive citizen requests (complaints), direct to the appropriate person or departments,
provide status updates or resolution to the citizen, and file completed request through the use
of the Iworqs program.


 Program automatic door and HVAC systems to accommodate meeting and event schedules in
City buildings.


 Prepare department reports at the direction of the Planning Director.
 Answers in-coming telephone calls and routes to appropriate persons or department. Takes


and relays messages. Determines when interruption of staff is required.


 Greets, directs and provides customer service to the public.


 Provides a variety of information to visitors and caller’s questions.


 Performs clerical tasks as directed by the Planning Director as primary supervisor for clerical
tasks and the City Clerk/Personnel Director. Mayor, Department Heads, City Staff and
committee members, Food Pantry and Holiday Fund. Tasks include: typing correspondence,
memos, meeting minutes and agendas, lists, forms, and special projects as directed which
may include elections support.


 Maintains miscellaneous city hall files, council packets, ordinances and resolutions, Policy
and Procedures Manual and Municipal Code Books.


 Prepares annual update of Local Government Handbook.


 Tracks the coming and going of City staff (including lunch time, vacations, sick time).


 Manages postage meter, insuring adequate availability of postage.


 Receives UPS and other deliveries for various city departments.


 Prepares meeting notices and minutes for several city committees, maintains city meeting
room calendar and website calendar.


 Assists in maintaining document storage on the Internet.


 Prepares proclamations.


 Assists in posting job openings on the City website and providing clerical support in the
hiring process.


 Processes incoming and outgoing mail for City offices, Food Pantry and Holiday Fund
Committee.


 Distributes recycling bins and literature regarding recycling and garbage pickup.


 Enters data into spreadsheets and databases.







City of Stoughton
Position Description


 Receives complaints/concerns or requests for service and determines the proper course of
action to be taken. Maintains a log of formal complaints.


 Requisitions office supplies, monitors inventory, and journals costs to appropriate
departments.


 Acts as a liaison between city residents and garbage disposal company. Tracks changes to
resident information as it relates to special charges (garbage) needed for the tax roll.


 Maintains and updates recycling and rubbish information brochure.


 Prepares annual City directory and maintains and updates directory as needed.


 Maintains material safety data sheets.


 Assemble Council Orientation Manuals.


 Tabulates monthly postage & copier usage and journal costs to appropriate department.


 Maintains City Hall Notice Board and information for the public displayed on the front door
of City Hall.


 Issues and processes Dog Licenses.


 Receipts for revenue collection of building permits, seniors in need donations, food pantry
donations, holiday fund donations, special assessment certificates, dog licenses, bartender’s
licenses, electrical licenses and all other licenses issued through the Clerk’s Office.


 Other duties as assigned.


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential
part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members.


 In the absence of Opera House Staff, provides information related to the Opera House.


 In the absence of the Recreation Department, provide information related to the Recreation
Department Programs, receive registrations and fees, sell water park tickets.


 Performs Notary Public duties.


 Assists with the preparing of correspondence for Prepares Special Assessment requests.


 Assists with the preparing of absentee ballots, voter registration and in office absentee
voting. including data entry of voter registrations and absentee ballots in the SVRS Voter
System and works at the polls on Election Day.







City of Stoughton
Position Description


 Assist in election preparations including supplies, scheduling and notification of pollworkers,
preparation of pay vouchers and other duties as assigned.


 Assists with updating policies and procedures manual.


 Assists with the preparing of Public Hearings.


 In the absence of the Deputy Clerk, Assists with Operator’s License applicants.


 Assists in the bi-monthly distribution of Council meeting packets to Council Members and
Department Heads.


 Manages the sale of the Syttende Mai coins & buttons. Reconciles money collected to be
turned into the Chamber Office.


In the absence of Finance Department staff, provides backup in the following areas:


 Answers inquiries from the public and others regarding property assessments, tax
information and other City Treasury information.


 Assists with the preparation of tax bill mailing.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High School diploma or equivalent and two years responsible clerical experience including
public contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent
knowledge, skills, and abilities. Receptionist, word processing and computer experience
preferred required. Proficiency with the Microsoft Office is required.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan
requiring the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate measure
and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies,
procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to
simple requests from others.


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of descriptive data and information, such as meeting minutes
and agendas, messages, computer software operating manuals, drafts of correspondence,
memos, lists, forms.







City of Stoughton
Position Description


 Ability to communicate effectively with city employees, city hall visitors, Alderpersons, and
the general public.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, meeting
minutes and notices, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation,
grammar, diction, and style.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, keyboard,
typewriter, Dictaphone, photocopier, fax machine, multi-line telephone, postage meter, etc.
requiring simple but continuous adjustments.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as
rapid keyboard use.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing semi-routine functions involving
standardized work with some choice of action.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving
the evaluation of information against measurable criteria.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to
environmental factors poses little to no risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American
with Disabilities Action, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss
potential accommodations with the employer.


___________________________ __________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


___________________________ __________________________
Date Date







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Council approved: 4-13-04 March 10, 2009 June 2011







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


  


Name:  


 


Department:   Clerk/Personnel 


 


Position Title:  Clerk Personnel Clerical Assistant  


 


Reports To:   City Clerk/Personnel Director  


 


Pay Grade:   


 


FLSA:    N (Part-Time)  


 


Date:   November 2011 November 2012 


 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to perform primary clerical support and assigned tasks under the direction 


and supervision of the City Clerk/Personnel Director and to perform receptionist duties at the front desk 


in City Hall. 


 


Perform related clerical tasks as time permits, and back-up to the other part-time receptionist. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


 


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 • Performs clerical tasks as directed by City Clerk and, Mayor, Department Heads, City 


Staff, committee members, Food Pantry and Holiday Fund. Tasks include: typing 


 correspondence, memos, meeting minutes and agendas, lists, forms, and special projects as 


 directed. 


  


 • Assists with the maintenance of Clerk and Personnel files under the supervision of the 


City  Clerk/Personnel Director. 


  


  


 


 • Assists with the distribution, collection and filing of human resources 


information. 


  


 • Answers in-coming telephone calls and routes to appropriate persons or department. 
 


• Greets, directs and provides customer service to the public. 


 


• Provides a variety of information to visitors and caller’s questions. 


Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Condensed by  0.2 pt


Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Condensed by  0.2 pt


Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Condensed by  0.2 pt


Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 


EXHIBIT B 







 


 


 


• Performs clerical tasks as directed by City Clerk, Mayor, Department Heads, City Staff, 


committee members, Food Pantry and Holiday Fund. Tasks include: typing correspondence, memos, 


meeting minutes and agendas, lists, forms, and special projects as directed. 


 


• Maintains miscellaneous city hall files, council packets, ordinances and resolutions, Policy and 


 Procedures Manual, and Municipal Code Books.  


 


 Maintains Material Safety Sheets. 


 


• Prepares annual update of Local Government Handbook. 


 


• Tracks the coming and going of City staff (including lunch time, vacations, sick time). 


 


• Manages postage meter, insuring adequate availability of postage. Processes incoming and 


 outgoing mail. Tabulates monthly postage & copier usage and journal costs to appropriate 


 department. 


 


• Receives UPS and other deliveries for various departments in the City. 


 


• Prepares meeting notices and minutes for several city committees, maintains city meeting room 


 calendar and website calendar. 


 


• Assists in maintaining Document Storage on the Internet. 


 


• Prepares Proclamations and assists with resolutions and ordinances. 


  


• Assists in posting job openings on the City website and providing clerical support in the hiring 


 process. 


 


• Receives complaints/concerns or requests for service and determines the proper course of action 


 to be taken. 


 


• Requisitions office supplies, monitors inventory, and journals costs to appropriate departments. 


 


• Acts as a liaison between city residents and garbage disposal company. Tracks changes to 


 resident information needed to be added to the tax roll. 


 


• Maintains and updates recycling and rubbish information brochure. 


 


• Prepares annual City directory and maintains and updates directory as needed. 


 


• Assist with updating and Preparing Orientation Manuals 


 


• Maintains City Hall Notice Board and information for the public displayed on the front door of 


 City Hall. 


 


• Issue and process Dog Licenses. 


 


• Receipts in payments for Building Permits, Seniors In Need Donations, Food Pantry Donations, 


 Holiday Fund Donations, Special Assessment Certificates, Dog Licenses, Bartender’s Licenses, 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering







 


 


 Electrical Licenses, and all other licenses issued through the Clerk’s Office. 


 


• Prepares the employee newsletter “Up Close and Personnel” on a monthly basis. 


 


• Maintains Common Council and committee minutes by putting into LaserFische. 


 


• Maintains Clerk’s office website. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


• In the absence of Opera House Staff, provides information related to the Opera House. 


 


• In the absence of the Recreation Department, provides information related to the Recreation 


 Department programs, receives registrations and fees, sells water park tickets. 


 


• Performs Notary Public duties. 


 


• Assists with the preparing of absentee ballots, registers voters and works at the polls on Election 


 Day. 


 


• Assists with entering Voter Registrations and Absentee Ballots on SVRS system. 


 


• Assist in preparations needed before and after elections, such as scheduling poll workers, 


 preparing election day supplies and turning in work hours for the poll workers and printing out 


 pay vouchers. 


 


• Assists with the preparing of Public Hearings notices and sending letters to residents within 300 


 feet. 


 


• Assists with Operator’s, electrical and miscellaneous License applicants. 


 


• Assists in the bi-monthly distribution of Council meeting packets to Council Members and 


 Department Heads. 


 


• Manages the sale of the Syttende Mai coins & buttons. Reconciles money collected to be turned 


 into the Chamber Office. 


 


• Enters data into spreadsheet. Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential  


 


Job Functions 


 


High School diploma or equivalent and two years responsible clerical experience including public 


contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and 


abilities. Receptionist and word processing experience  required preferred.  Proficiency with Microsoft 


Office is required. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


 







 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


• Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan 


 requiring the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate measure and 


 sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 


• Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures 


 and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 


 from others. 


 


• Ability to utilize a wide variety of descriptive data and information, such as meeting minutes and 


 agendas, messages, computer software operating manuals, drafts of correspondence, memos, 


 lists, forms. 


 


• Ability to communicate effectively with city employees, city hall visitors, Alderpersons, and the 


 general public. 


 


• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including letters and other correspondence, meeting 


 minutes and notices, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, 


 grammar, diction, and style. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


• Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, typewriter, 


 Dictaphone, photocopier, fax machine, multi-line telephone, postage meter, etc. requiring simple 


 but continuous adjustments. 


  


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid 


 keyboard use. 


 


• Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work. 


 Mathematical Ability 


 


• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents. Judgment and 


 Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing semi-routine functions involving standardized 


 work with some choice of action. 


 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


 evaluation of information against measurable criteria. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 


 environmental factors poses little to no risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with 


Disabilities Action, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 


disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations 


with the employer. 







 


 


 


___________________________   __________________________ 


Employee’s Signature     Supervisor’s Signature 


 


___________________________   __________________________ 


Date       Date 


 


 


Council approved: 4-13-04  March 10, 2009 June 2011 
 


 
Formatted: Title








Office of the


To: Personnel Committee


From: Nick Probst


Date: November 16, 2012


RE: Work Rule Amendments (Severe Weather and Standby Time)


A review of the Work Rules by Staff and CVMIC


sections of our current document in need of revision. The Severe Weather and Standby sections are


addressed in this amendment.


The work “regular” is inserted in front of “compensation” in the third line of th


section. This amendment is for clarity to show that the time paid for employees working during a severe


weather event requiring others to be sent home are paid at the regular rate. Those employees working


during the event are then awarde


The Standby section is in need of revision to define On


ambiguities in the policy. The December 12 through December 31 policy requiring this On


be paid out as overtime has been removed.


Staff will be available at the meeting to provide information and address any questions.


recommendation is to approve the amendments for recommendation to Council.


R/S,


Nick Probst


Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director
City of Stoughton


381 E. Main St.
Stoughton, WI 53589


(608)873-6677


MEMORANDUM


Work Rule Amendments (Severe Weather and Standby Time)


A review of the Work Rules by Staff and CVMIC employment practices specialists has revealed


sections of our current document in need of revision. The Severe Weather and Standby sections are


The work “regular” is inserted in front of “compensation” in the third line of th


section. This amendment is for clarity to show that the time paid for employees working during a severe


weather event requiring others to be sent home are paid at the regular rate. Those employees working


during the event are then awarded comp time in the amount of hours other employees were sent home.


The Standby section is in need of revision to define On-Call and Call Back hours and clear


ambiguities in the policy. The December 12 through December 31 policy requiring this On


be paid out as overtime has been removed.


Staff will be available at the meeting to provide information and address any questions.


recommendation is to approve the amendments for recommendation to Council.


employment practices specialists has revealed


sections of our current document in need of revision. The Severe Weather and Standby sections are


The work “regular” is inserted in front of “compensation” in the third line of the Severe Weather


section. This amendment is for clarity to show that the time paid for employees working during a severe


weather event requiring others to be sent home are paid at the regular rate. Those employees working


d comp time in the amount of hours other employees were sent home.


Call and Call Back hours and clear


ambiguities in the policy. The December 12 through December 31 policy requiring this On-Call period to


Staff will be available at the meeting to provide information and address any questions. The staff







RESOLUTION NO. R-139-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE WORK RULES AMENDMENTS RELATING 


TO SEVERE WEATHER AND ON-CALL TIME  


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee has met and approved for recommendation Work 


Rules amendments relating to Severe Weather and On-Call Time; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proposed 


Work Rules amendments, attached as Exhibit A, are approved. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on November 27, 2012.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 







Proposed Work Rules Amendments 11-19-2012 


 


 


CURRENT:   


 


Severe Weather  


 


When employees are sent home because of severe weather they are paid for the lost 


time at their regular rate of pay. Employees required to remain on duty shall receive in 


addition to compensation for actual hours worked, an amount of pay or comp time 


equivalent to the lost time paid to other such employees sent home. 


 


AMENDMENT: 


 


Severe Weather 


 


When non-exempt employees are sent home because of severe weather they are paid for the lost 


time at their regular rate of pay.  Employees required to remain on duty shall receive in addition 


to regular compensation for actual hours worked, an amount of pay or comp time equivalent to 


the lost time paid to other such employees sent home.  


 


CURRENT: 


 


Standby  


 


Standby is defined as that period Friday through Thursday, including any hours after 


normal workday hours plus Saturday, all day Sunday, and any City recognized holidays 


that occur during the week. In case of an emergency, an employee on standby status is 


required to be in close proximity of their pager or paging system throughout the 


workweek including the scheduled workday, and will remain within the appropriate 


range of the pager system and must respond without delay. The pager and/or paging 


equipment shall be returned to the supervisor on Friday and shall be reassigned by the 


supervisor to the employee to serve on standby by the end of the normal workday on 


Friday. In the event that Friday or Thursday and Friday are official holidays, the pager 


shall be returned to the supervisor on the workday preceding the holiday and shall be 


assigned at the supervisor’s discretion. The number of people to be on standby will be 


determined by the Department Head. 


 


Compensatory time credits may be earned at the request of the employee and at the 


approval of both the supervisor and the Department Head as follows: 


 


12 hours for standby status during the work week; 


 


8 hours for standby status on the days the named holidays are observed by the 


City; 


 


EXHIBIT A 







Overtime will be paid for actual hours worked, rounded off to the nearest quarter hour, 


with a 2-hour minimum, union and non-union employees included. 


 


When standby or overtime credits are earned, cash payments or compensatory time 


may be granted at the request of the employee and at the approval of the Department 


Head. Compensatory time shall be scheduled and used prior to December 31 of the 


year in which it is earned. Standby compensation earned from December 12 through 


December 31 must be taken as overtime and will be paid in the next regularly 


scheduled payday. 


 


AMEND: 


 


StandbyOn-Call 


 


Standby  On-Call is defined as that period Friday through Thursday, including any hours after 


normal workday hours plus Saturday, all day Sunday, and any City recognized holidays that 


occur during the week. In case of an emergency, an employee on standby on-call status is 


required to be in close proximity of their pager or paging system throughout the workweek 


including the scheduled workday, and will remain within the appropriate range of the pager 


system and must respond without delay. The pager and/or paging equipment shall be returned to 


the supervisor on Friday and shall be reassigned by the supervisor to the employee to serve on 


standby on-call by the end of the normal workday on Friday. In the event that Friday or Thursday 


and Friday are official holidays, the pager shall be returned to the supervisor on the workday 


preceding the holiday and shall be assigned at the supervisor’s discretion. The number of people 


to be on standby on-call will be determined by the Department Head. 


 


On-Call:  Compensatory time credits may be earned at the request of the employee and at the 


approval of both the supervisor and the Department Head  or designee as follows: 


12 hours for standby on-call status during the work week; 


8 hours for standby on-call status on the days the named holidays are observed by the 


City.   


 


Paid out on-call time will be in the amount of hours equal to the time credits earned as described 


above. 


 


Call Back Pay:  Overtime will be paid for actual hours worked, rounded off to the nearest quarter 


hour, with a 2-hour 1-hour minimum, union and non-union for non-exempt employees included. 


 


When standby or overtime credits are earned, cash payments or compensatory time 


may be granted at the request of the employee and at the approval of the Department 


Head. Compensatory time shall be scheduled and used prior to December 31 of the 


year in which it is earned. Standby compensation earned from December 12 through 


December 31 must be taken as overtime and will be paid in the next regularly 


scheduled payday.  


 








f) Staffo rd Rose n b¿um LLp


Matthew P, Dregne


222West Washington Avenue, Suite 900


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \íI 53701-1784
mdregne@staffo¡dlaw. com
608.259.2618


October 17 ,2012


Aaron N. Halstead
Hawks Quindel, S.C.


222West Washington Avenue, Suite 450


Madison, WI 53701-2155


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 032\CORR\3088349.DOCX
l0l7l21 l0l


Madison Office


Thomas R. Crone
Melli Law S.C.


10 East Doty Street, Suite 900
Madison, WI 53701-1664


Milwaukee Office


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, Wisconsin


53226.3282


Member of LEGUS InternationalNehoork of Iau Finns


414.9U.2850
888,655.4752


Fax414982.2889


rvçr¡¡,staffordlaw,com


Re: City of Stoughton - Lisa A. Halverson Appeal


Dear Mr. Halstead and Mr. Crone:


I serve as the City Attorney for the City of Stoughton, and I write regarding Lisa A.


Halverson's October lI,2012 appeal made pursuant to Step 4 of the Grievance Procedure


set forth in the City of Stoughton Work Rules. Ms. Halverson's appeal is scheduled to be


considered by the Common Council at its regular meeting on October23,2012. The


purpose of this letter is to describe the procedure I will be recommending that the parties


and the Common Council follow at the meeting.


First, I will not be available to attend this meeting. My partner Bryan Kleinmaier will act


as the City Attorney at the meeting. In that capacity, Mr. Kleinmaier will serve as legal


counsel to the Common Council. It is my understanding that Atty. Crone will be


representing the City of Stoughton in connection with Ms. Halverson's appeal, and that


Atty Halstead will be representing Ms. Halverson.


We will be recommending that the Common Council conduct a quasi-judicial hearing of
Ms. Halverson's appeal. We will recommend to the Common Council that each party's


counsel be given time to make aî orcl presentation. The record that was created before


Atty. Christopher Rogers under Step 3 of the Grievance Procedure will be provided to the


Common Council. Under the Grievance Procedure, no additional testimony or evidence


222 \üest \øashington Avenue


P,O. Box 1784


Madison, \lisconsin
5310t-1784


608.256.0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


rvww.staffordlaw.com







October 17 ,2012
Page2


may be presented to the Common Council, so the oral presentation must be limited to
each party's legal argument regarding whether the hearing officer reached an arbitrary or


incorrect result, based on the record that was before Atty. Rogers.


We believe that under Wisconsin's Open Meetings Law, the parties' presentations to the


coûtmon council must be made in open session, unless there is a basis under Wis. Stat.


$ 19.85 for conducting this part of the hearing in closed session. If personal or


disciplinary information that would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon


Ms. Halverson's reputation will be presented at the hearing, then the hearing could be


conducted in closed session under Wis. Stat. $ 19.85(1XÐ. If either party would like the


hearing conducted in closed session, and believes there are grounds for doing so, please


noti$' me and the other party as soon as possible, so that proper notice of a possible


closed session hearing may be given.


We will be recommending that, following the presentations by the parties' attorneys, the


Common Council meet in closed session to deliberate, pursuant to Wis. Stat.


g 19.S5(1)(a). Such deliberations in closed session may include the process of
developing and approving the findings and decision of the Common Council. Neither


Mayor Donna Olson nor City Clerk Nick Probst will be present during the Common


Council's deliberations.


The Grievance Procedure requires the Common Council to inform Ms. Halverson of its
findings and decision in writing. I request that each of you submit your proposed


findings and decision to City Clerk Nick Probst and to me and Atty. Bryan Kleinmaier
(bkleinrnaier@sla,ffordlaw.com) by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, October 22, 2012. Your
proposed findings and decision will be provided to the Common Council. In addition, I
request that each of you include with your proposed findings and decision a statement


indicating the amount of time you are requesting to make your presentation. The


Common Council will decide how much time to allow, and how that time will be


allocated to each party.


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 032\CORR\3088349.DOCX
\01'1121020







Oetober I:7,2012
Pago 3


Finally, if either of you have any objection to anything described in this letter, or if eithe¡


of ¡iou believe there are other procedural issues that should be addressed in connection


wtth the Ocfober 23 meeting, please send me qnd the othcr party to this malter written


notice describing slch objections or issues as soon as possible, arld in no event later than


5:00 p.m. on October 22,2012.


Thank you.


Veqr truly Yours,


Matthew P. Dregne


MPD:lalo
ocì: Eric Hoholo Common Çouncil President


Nick Probst, City Clerk
Bryan Kleinmaier


L:\DOCs\005 649\00 1 03?\CORR\3 0.B 8349, DOCx
I 0 17121019





